
From: MPLUS@cityoforlando.net

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 2:18 AM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: PER LT SCOTT SMITH IMMEDIATE SWAT CALL OUT FOR ACTIVE SHOOTER AT PULSE AT 

1912 S <PGALARZA>

Importance: High

PER LT SCOTT SMITH IMMEDIATE SWAT CALL OUT FOR ACTIVE SHOOTER AT PULSE AT 1912  S ORANGE WITH MULTIPLE 

VICTIMS, SHOOTER HAS AN ASSAULT RIFLE. MEET AT ORANGE AND KALEY AT EINSTEINS,  

 



From: MPLUS@cityoforlando.net

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 2:43 AM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: PER LT SMITH FULL CALL OUT REF ACTIVE SHOOTER AT PULSE NIGHTCLUB 1912 S 

ORANGE A <PGALARZA>

Importance: High

PER LT SMITH FULL CALL OUT REF ACTIVE SHOOTER AT PULSE NIGHTCLUB 1912 S ORANGE  AVE,  

 AND MULTIPLE VICTIMS, MEET AT EINSTEIN BA GELS AT ORANGE/KALEY 

 



From: MPLUS@cityoforlando.net

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 3:47 AM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: MORNING...THERE HAS BEEN A MASS SHOOTING AT PULSE NIGHT CLUB LOCATED  AT 

1912 S <PGALARZA>

Importance: High

MORNING...THERE HAS BEEN A MASS SHOOTING AT PULSE NIGHT CLUB LOCATED  AT 1912 S ORANGE AVE. FULL SWAT, 

CNT, ESU CALL OUT. PER LT. BRADY 

 



From: Orlando Sentinel <orlandosentinel@mail.orlandosentinel.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:40 AM

To: JOHN.MINA@CITYOFORLANDO.NET

Subject: Your eNewspaper has arrived – Discover Today’s Top Stories.
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Sunday, June 12, 2016 

  

Hello John, 

Welcome to the Orlando Sentinel eNewspaper 

Thank you for being an Orlando Sentinel subscriber. The daily 

eNewspaper, where every page reads exactly as it does in print, is 

ready for your reading pleasure. 

READ THE eNEWSPAPER  
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From: Results@TVEyes-Alerts.com

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 8:03 AM

To: John.Mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: New MMS Alert -  Orlando Police Department

Media Alert From TVEyes Media Monitoring Suite 
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Orlando +police on All News 106.7 - Atlanta, GA 
06/12/2016 00:01:24 

... determining why ms. singer's slaying a photo finish at the belmont 
stakes onion cakes police in orlando described the suspect in the murder 
of the voiced singer christina grammy as drains fan with no apparent 
connection to the victim he has been identified as 27 year-old ... 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
(click thumbnail to play) 

Orlando +police on NEWS12NJ - Newark, NJ 
06/12/2016 00:01:51 
News 12 New Jersey (News) 

... would be her final performance. gunned down at the plaza 
live in orlando- police say by 27 year old kevin james loibl. 
grimmie's brother tackled the gunman. his heroism- no ... 
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Orlando +police on New England Cable News - Boston, 
MA 
06/12/2016 00:01:59 
necn Tonight (News) 

... shooter. they say he traveled to orlando specifically to 
attack 22-year-old christina grimmie after her concert. ... 
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Orlando +police on WBZ-AM (Radio) - Boston, MA 
06/12/2016 00:02:27 

... mind and you get better in time for the help of my very an Orlando 
police have identified the man who allegedly shot and killed a young 
singer Christina granny former earlier TV's the voice and then himself 
the suspect's name Kevin James Loyola Saint ... 
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Orlando +police on WTOP-DC (Radio) - Washington, D.C. 
06/12/2016 00:02:27 

... to get better I can I help my in Orlando Police have identified the man 
who allegedly shot and killed a young singer Christina grainy former 
earlier TV's the voice and then himself the suspect's name Kevin James 
Loyola Saint ... 
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Orlando +police on WJR-AM - Detroit, MI 
06/12/2016 00:02:36 

... determining why Ms. singer's slaying a photo finish at the Belmont 
stakes I'm Kate police in Orlando described the suspect in the murder of 
the Boys singer Christina Grammy as a deranged fan with no apparent 
connection to the victim he has been identified as 27 year-old ... 
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Orlando +police on WABC-AM (ABC) - New York, NY 
06/12/2016 00:02:49 

... term minus singers slaying a photo finish at the Belmont stakes onion 
cakes police in Orlando described the suspect in the murder of the voice 
singer Christina Grammy as drains stand with no apparent connection to 
the victim he has been identified as 27 year-old ... 
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Orlando +police on WTIC-AM (Radio) - Hartford-New Haven, CT 
06/12/2016 00:02:51 

... eye for an eye for an eye out of my heart for burial an Orlando police 
have identified the man who allegedly shot and killed a young singer 
Christina grainy former earlier TV's the voice and then himself the 
suspect's name Kevin James Loyola Saint ... 
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Orlando +police on WWJ-AM - Detroit, MI 
06/12/2016 00:02:56 

... and you just get through I turned I can help my an Orlando police 
have identified the man who allegedly shot and killed a young singer 
Christina grainy former earlier TV's the voice and then himself the 
suspect's name Kevin James Loyola Saint ... 
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Orlando +police on NewsRadio 680 WPTF - Raleigh, NC 
06/12/2016 00:02:55 

... he gives her a different class of my very an orlando police have 
identified the man who allegedly shot and killed a young singer christina 
granny former earlier tv's the voice and then himself the suspect's name 
kevin james loyola saint ... 
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Orlando +police on News Radio 1330 - Green Bay, WI  
06/12/2016 00:03:01 

... and spotted should not be approached instead say police call 9.1 
meantime investigators about that how the inmates escaped orlando 
investigators checking the internet history afford gunmen after the deadly 
shooting singer christina grim years she signed autographs after a 
concert as were hoping to find a phone ... 
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Orlando +police on WOR-AM (Radio) - New York, NY 
06/12/2016 00:03:02 

... the officer was transported to Westchester medical Center while the 
suspect got away Orlando police identified the man who fatally shot by 
rising pop star Christina grooming the suspect identified as 27 year-old 
Kevin James viable they do not believe she knew her ... 
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Orlando +police on KLBJ-AM (Radio) - Austin, TX 
06/12/2016 00:03:09 

... and spotted should not be approached instead say police call 9.1 
meantime investigators about that how the inmates escaped Orlando 
investigators checking the Internet history afford gunmen after the 
deadly shooting a singer Christina Renna years she signed autographs 
after a concert were hoping to ... 
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Orlando +police on New England Cable News - Boston, 
MA 
06/12/2016 00:03:13 
necn Tonight (News) 

... police believe the killer traveled to orlando specifically to 
kill grimmie. but don't believe he knew the singer personally. 
... 
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Orlando +police on WCBS-NY (Radio) - New York, NY 
06/12/2016 00:03:26 

... 5 acre by acre in size of my very una Orlando Police have identified 
the man who allegedly shot and killed a young singer Christina granny 
former earlier TV's the voice and then himself the suspect's name Kevin 
James Lloyd below ... 
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Orlando +police on Delaware 105.9 (Radio) - Salisbury, MD 
06/12/2016 00:03:38 



thumbnail to 
play) 

... mind and you get 5 acre by acre by acre my an orlando police have 
identified the man who allegedly shot and killed a young singer christina 
grainy former earlier tv's voice and then himself the suspect's name 
kevin james lloyd below ... 

 

Righ
t-
click 
here 
to  
dow
nloa
d 

pictu
res.  
To 
hel…

 
(click 
thumbnail to 
play) 

Orlando +police on WINS-AM - New York, NY 
06/12/2016 00:03:49 

... drive wins Neustar trouble to Orlando Police have identified the man 
who shot and killed singer Christina Grammy he's been identified his 27 
year-old Kevin James Lloyd below Saint Petersburg Florida grenade was 
a contestant on the voice ... 
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Orlando +police on KDKA-AM (Radio) - Pittsburgh, PA 
06/12/2016 00:04:23 

... it through and I can't help but cheer for burial an Orlando police have 
identified the man who allegedly shot and killed a young singer Christina 
grainy former earlier TV's the voice and then himself the suspect's name 
Kevin James Lloyd below ... 
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Orlando +police on KYW-AM (Radio) - Philadelphia, PA 
06/12/2016 00:04:56 

... it will reduce time 12 3 singer from South Jersey was shot and killed 
followed performance in Orlando Friday night Italy's my dart reports 
Christina grin he was signing autographs after a show at the Plaza live in 
Orlando when she was approached by a ... 
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Orlando +police on Newsradio 740 KTRH - Houston, TX 
06/12/2016 00:05:51 

... while signing autographs police say the gunman 27 year-old kevin 
james loy bowl travel to orlando specifically to kill grammy he shot 
himself after her brother tapped him to the ground eyewitness ashley 
der khan tells us that she ... 
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Orlando +police on YNN Capital Region - Albany, NY 
06/12/2016 00:06:52 

... nbc's the voice, had just finished a concert in orlando and 
was signing autographs when police say 27-year-old kevin 
james loibl walked up to her armed with two guns and opened 
fire. loibl was ... 
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Orlando +police on CBC News Network - Canada 
National 
06/12/2016 00:08:03 

... >> reporter: police say the suspect traveled from another 
city in florida to the orlando concert, but there is no indication 
he knew the singer personally. grimmie did have a major ... 
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Orlando +police on WBIN - Boston, MA 
06/12/2016 00:08:04 
NH1 News Weekend (News) 

... former contestant of the show at the voice shot and killed 
a concert venue in orlando the man responsible identified as 
twenty seven year old kevin james label police say the singer 
was ... 
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Orlando +police on WTAG-AM - Springfield, MA 
06/12/2016 00:09:00 

... hour about christina gritty being shot and killed last night after a 
concert in orlando and melinda lou christie really was she said 22 year-
old bright shining rising star who'd just was out there signing 
autographs for fans ... 
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Orlando +police on WAAY (ABC) - Huntsville, AL 
06/12/2016 00:09:07 
WAAY 31 News Hometown Focus (News) 

... contestant on the voice.-- police say the man who gunned 
her down at an orlando concert friday night was apparently 
stalking her. abc's lauren liss-ter has the story. ... 
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Orlando +police on BBC News 24 - U.K. National 
06/12/2016 00:10:47 
BBC News (News) 

... by the singer's brother. Police believe he travelled to 
Orlando specifically to carry out the attack. Well, I have been 
speaking to Julie Salomone, a local Reporter in Orlando. ... 
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Orlando +police on WTAG-AM - Springfield, MA 
06/12/2016 00:12:11 

... it's really that simple wasn't me i can't believe this this this orlando 
police chief jon r mean much euro says i can't think he's happy about 
what he's saying he's reporting the news though there was security at 
the venue they're not harm ... 
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Orlando +police on BBC World - U.K. National 
06/12/2016 00:12:36 
BBC World News (News) 

... next week Kirsty you Henson BBC news dudi sela none has 
been reported on the case in Orlando she says police are still 
trying to figure out why Kevin mobile committed this crime 
right now that is still sticking to ... 
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Orlando +police on WINS-AM - New York, NY 
06/12/2016 00:22:52 

... have identified the shooter who gunned down a former contestant on 
the voice the in Orlando and stabbed to death at a grocery store up stay 
thieves dressed like Apple store employees walked off with thousands of 
dollars for the iPhone It's a homeless man accused of shooting another ... 
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Orlando +police on WBAL-AM - Baltimore, MD 
06/12/2016 00:31:48 

... police said the gunman 27 year-old Kevin James loyal travel to 
Orlando specifically the killed Grammy eye witness Ashley Dirk tells she 
was on the autograph line from the attacker had guidance he would 
often times and her ... 
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Orlando +police on NEWS12NJ - Newark, NJ 
06/12/2016 00:31:51 
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
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Orlando +police on YNN Central New York - Syracuse, 
NY 
06/12/2016 00:32:11 

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
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Orlando +police on 550 AM KTSA - San Antonio, TX 
06/12/2016 00:33:51 

... on the tv show the voice christina really was shot and killed friday 



play) night she was signing autographs in orlando the alleged shooter 
identified as 27 year-old kevin wardle he shot himself to death after he 
was tackled by the singer's brother orlando ... 
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Orlando +police on Time Warner Cable News Southern 
Tier - Binghamton, NY 
06/12/2016 00:34:39 

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
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Orlando +police on CTV News Channel - Canada 
National 
06/12/2016 00:37:07 

... christina grimmie was signing autographs after her concert 
in orlando when a man opened fire friday night. he then killed 
himself, police identified the gunman as kevin james loibl. ... 
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Orlando +police on News 14 Triangle - Raleigh, NC 
06/12/2016 00:43:12 
TWC News All Night (News) 

... contestent who was on the popular show "the voice" in 
orlando, florida. authorites have identified the shooter as 27- 
year-old kevin year-old kevin loibl. official say loibl had two ... 
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Orlando +police on News 14 Charlotte - Charlotte, NC 
06/12/2016 00:43:32 

... contestent who was on the popular show "the voice" in 
orlando, florida. authorites have identified the shooter as 27- 
year-old kevin year-old kevin loibl. official say loibl had two ... 
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Orlando +police on WPLG-MIA (ABC) - Miami, FL 
06/12/2016 01:00:35 
Local 10 News @ 1:00AM (News) 

... traveled hundreds of miles to kill her. we have the story 
from orlando. >> he was on a mission of murder. >> it does 
appear that he came here to commit this crime. ... 
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Orlando +police on WTOP2-DC (Radio) - Washington, D.C. 
06/12/2016 01:01:03 

... and killed a former contestant on the voice travel to Orlando Florida 
from another Florida city specifically to attend occur police chief John 
mean says The 27 year-old man who shot to death received a Grammy 
had multiple weapons ... 
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Orlando +police on WDBO-FM (Radio) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 01:01:06 

... Police say the gunman 27 year-old Kevin James global travel to 
Orlando specifically to kill remake I would this as lead cut tells us she 
was on the ... 
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Orlando +police on WBAL-AM - Baltimore, MD 
06/12/2016 01:01:19 

... the constant venue after performance Police say the gunman 27 year-
old Kevin James global travel to Orlando specifically killed remake 
eyewitness as they don't cut tells us was on the autograph line writing 
for the attacker that ... 
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Orlando +police on Talk 1300 - Albany, NY 
06/12/2016 01:01:19 
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... cops advani after performance police say the gunman 27 year-old 
kevin james lloyd all travel to orlando specifically killed roommate 
eyewitness as dirk tells us was on the autograph line writing from the 
attacker that guidance you often times and her brother ... 
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Orlando +police on WGMD-FM (Radio) - Salisbury, MD 
06/12/2016 01:01:23 

... dangerous and spotted should not be approached instead say police 
call 9.1 meantime investigators about that how the inmates escaped 
Orlando investigators checking the Internet history afford gunmen after 
the deadly shooting singer Christina remain as she signed autograph 
Center concert as we were hoping ... 
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Orlando +police on WOKV-AM (Radio) - Jacksonville, FL 
06/12/2016 01:01:33 

... dangerous and spotted should not be approached instead say police 
call 9.1 meantime investigators about that how the inmates escaped 
Orlando investigators checking the Internet history the 4 gunmen after 
the deadly shooting singer Christina remain as she signed autographs 
after a concert ... 
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Orlando +police on KLBJ-AM (Radio) - Austin, TX 
06/12/2016 01:01:46 

... 9 Fox News Radio one time grail for a concert goers in Orlando's still 
shaking here as any is set to the deadly shooting No singer Christina 
Grammy Fox's cases Steagall says it's still unclear why the gunman 
targeted ... 
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Orlando +police on NEWS12NJ - Newark, NJ 
06/12/2016 01:01:51 
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
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Orlando +police on WHIO-AM - Dayton, OH 
06/12/2016 01:01:53 

... dangerous and spotted should not be approached instead say police 
call 9.1 meantime investigators about that how the inmates escaped 
orlando investigators checking the internet history of florida gunmen 
after the deadly shooting singer christina remain as she signed 
autographs after a concert ... 
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Orlando +police on WIBX-AM (Radio) - Utica, NY 
06/12/2016 01:02:03 

... and spotted should not be approached instead say police call 9.1 intel 
investigators about that how the inmates escaped orlando investigators 
checking the internet history afford gunmen after the deadly shooting 
singer christina remain as she signed autographs after a concert were 
hoping to find the phone maybe ... 
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Orlando +police on New England Cable News - Boston, 
MA 
06/12/2016 01:02:05 
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

Orlando +police on News/Talk 570 - Syracuse, NY 
06/12/2016 01:02:10 

... should not be approached instead say police call 9.1 meantime 
investigators about that how the inmates escaped orlando investigators 



checking the internet history of florida gunmen after the deadly shooting 
a singer christina remain as she signed autographs after a concert ... 
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Orlando +police on WPLG-MIA (ABC) - Miami, FL 
06/12/2016 01:02:11 
Local 10 News @ 1:00AM (News) 

... now gone with the singer's young life. abc news orlando, 
florida. >> police say that he had no history of stalking her 
and did not know her. there were no metal detectors ... 
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Orlando +police on News Radio 1330 - Green Bay, WI  
06/12/2016 01:02:13 

... 31.5 w h be us newsradio one's home grail for a concert goers in 
orlando's still shaken and hit shots here was jamie said the deadly 
shooting no singer christina gremio fox's kc steagall says it's still unclear 
why the gunman targeted the former ... 
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Orlando +police on WOAI-AM (Radio) - San Antonio, TX 
06/12/2016 01:02:22 

... who were aboard the single engine plane were injured one as 
reported in critical condition Orlando police have as many questions and 
As answers about the murder a 22 year-old pop singer Christina Grammy 
police chief John Maine says it's clear 27 year-old ... 
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Orlando +police on WTAQ-AM (Radio) - Green Bay, WI  
06/12/2016 01:02:25 

... glenn lawyer service the midwest communications fox news radio one 
time grail for a concert goers in orlando's still shaking her hair was this 
that the deadly shooting no singer christina grammy fox's kasese steagall 
says it's still unclear why the gunman targeted the former voice 
contestant she ... 
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Orlando +police on WHAM-AM (Radio) - Rochester, NY 
06/12/2016 01:02:35 

... dangerous and spotted should not be approached instead say police 
call 9.1 meantime investigators about that how the inmates escaped 
orlando investigators checking the internet history afford gunmen after 
the deadly shooting singer christina remain as she signed autographs 
after a concert as we were hoping to find the ... 
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Orlando +police on WNEW-FM (Radio) - Washington, D.C. 
06/12/2016 01:02:39 

... shot and killed a former contestant on the voice travel to Orlando 
Florida from another Florida City specifically to attend occur Police Chief 
John mean says the 27 year-old man who shot to death Christina 
Grammy had multiple ... 
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Orlando +police on News Radio 610 WIOD - Miami, FL 
06/12/2016 01:02:57 

... and spotted should not be approached instead say police call 9.1 
meantime investigators about that how the inmates escaped orlando 
investigators checking the internet history have 4 gunmen after the 
deadly shooting singer christina remain years she signed autographs 
after a concert ... 
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Orlando +police on WIBC-FM - Indianapolis, IN 
06/12/2016 01:03:05 

... dangerous and spotted should not be approached instead say police 
call 9.1 meantime investigators about that how the inmates escaped 
orlando investigators checking the internet history of florida gunmen after 
the deadly shooting singer christina renna years she signed autographs 
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
06/12/2016 01:03:18 
necn Tonight (News) 

... police believe the killer traveled to orlando specifically to 
kill grimmie. but don't believe he knew the singer personally. 
... 
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Orlando +police on NY1 - New York, NY 
06/12/2016 01:03:18 
New York News 1 (Other) 

... is shot and killed in florida. orlando police say new jersey 
native christina grimmie was signing autographs after a 
concert friday night when 27- ... 
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Orlando +police on WFLA-AM (Radio) - Tampa Bay, FL 
06/12/2016 01:03:24 

... dangerous and spotted should not be approached instead say police 
call 9.1 meantime investigators about that how the inmates escaped 
Orlando investigators checking the Internet history afford gunmen after 
the deadly shooting singer Christina remain years she signed autographs 
after a concert that we were hoping to find the ... 
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Orlando +police on Fox 46 Carolinas - Charlotte, NC 
06/12/2016 01:06:23 
Fox 46 News (News) 

... you so much grimmie, this just isn't fair. >> orlando police 
not releasing the suspect's name, or a motive at this point, 
they are looking into how the suspect managed to get ... 
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Orlando +police on KSAT-SAT (ABC) - San Antonio, TX 
06/12/2016 01:06:36 
KSAT12 News Nightbeat (News) 

... of a convenience store clerk. 18-year-old orlando taylor 
taken into custody last night. he's being charged in the death 
of 23-year-old zachary ... 
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Orlando +police on BBC News 24 - U.K. National 
06/12/2016 01:08:14 
BBC News (News) 

... on Friday night. Local police believe the suspect travelled 
to Orlando specifically to carry out the attack. Stay with us on 
BBC News. Still to come: Putting the 'fur' into referendum. ... 
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Orlando +police on KWQC-DAV (NBC) - Davenport, IA 
06/12/2016 01:08:35 
KWQC TV6 News at 10PM (News) 

... he later turned the gun on himself at the crime scene in 
orlando, florida. barry ahrendt reports. (nats: small vigil) fans 
in orlando, florida, gathered to share their grief ... 
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Orlando +police on WBAL-AM - Baltimore, MD 
06/12/2016 01:09:38 

... her brother attacked the guy this is all according to the police in 
Orlando her brother attacked the guy and the guy didn't kill himself shot 
himself we don't know the guy is yet we don't know if there was any ... 
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Orlando +police on KARE-MIN (NBC) - Minneapolis, MN 
06/12/2016 01:09:39 
KARE 11 News at 10 (News) 



... connected with her fans on twitter. >> we're in orlando 
today. police come to the show if you live near orlando, 
florida. >>> what was is terrifying. i was doing the same 
thing at ... 
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Orlando +police on WMC-MEM (NBC) - Memphis, TN 
06/12/2016 01:14:03 
Action News 5 (News) 

... autographs for fans after a concert in orlando, florida. 
nbc's barry air-rent ahrendt has the latest. voice contestant 
killed-pkg fans in orlando, florida, ... 
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Orlando +police on WLS-CHI (ABC) - Chicago, IL 
06/12/2016 01:14:26 
ABC 7 Eyewitness News (News) 

... identified the man accused of killing christina grimmie. she 
was gunned down in orlando last night when she was signing 
autographs after a concert. the shooter is kevin james loible. 
... 
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Orlando +police on KLTV (ABC) - Tyler, TX 
06/12/2016 01:14:29 
East Texas News at 10pm (News) 

... grimmie last night in orlando. grimmee -- just twenty-two 
-- was an internet sensation who ... 

 

Righ
t-
click 
here 
to  
dow
nloa
d 

pictu
res.  
To 
hel…

 
(click 
thumbnail to 
play) 

Orlando +police on WBAL-AM - Baltimore, MD 
06/12/2016 01:14:37 

... quick snippets from Mom don't you Yes safe which is a TV station in 
Orlando the voices Kristina Brown was shot and killed also signing 
autographs after a concert in Orlando on Friday night gritty was 
performed with the band before you exit ... 
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Orlando +police on KLTV (ABC) - Tyler, TX 
06/12/2016 01:16:12 
East Texas News at 10pm (News) 

... lauren lyster, abc news, orlando, the dead gunman -- kevin 
james "loy-bil" -- was twenty- ... 
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Orlando +police on WDIV-DET (NBC) - Detroit, MI 
06/12/2016 01:16:42 
Local 4 News at 11 (News) 

... 27-year-old kevin lowell, who traveled from st. petersburg, 
florida to orlando to specifically attack her and commit 
suicide. she was signing autographs and meeting fans after 
the concert ... 
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Orlando +police on KDLT (NBC) - Sioux Falls, SD 
06/12/2016 01:18:09 
KDLT News (News) 

... nbc's barry ahrendt has more. fans in orlando, florida, 
gathered to share their grief over the death of 22 year old 
singer christina grimmie ... 
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Orlando +police on WTOP-DC (Radio) - Washington, D.C. 
06/12/2016 01:27:13 

... p coming up on WTO pays special report from CBS Orlando Police 
said the gunman who allegedly killed a former contestant on the voice 
had targeted the young singer one 20 ... 
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Orlando +police on All News 106.7 - Atlanta, GA 
06/12/2016 01:31:30 

... atlanta braves whose radio 1.7 the question enough motive remains 
unanswered in the shooting death of a promising singer in orlando florida 
on friday police say former the voice contestant christina grammy was 
fatally shot by kevin global after a concert they don't believe he knew ... 
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Orlando +police on NEWS12NJ - Newark, NJ 
06/12/2016 01:31:51 
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
06/12/2016 01:31:54 

... sources tell ABC News Japan donors split 50 50 between trumpet 
Clinton Orlando Police say they still don't have a motive for the fatal 
shooting of Christina Grammy who was signing autographs after her 
shown a gunman shot John Menzies the Atlanta police chief ... 
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Orlando +police on WTOP-DC (Radio) - Washington, D.C. 
06/12/2016 01:32:09 

... the voice Christina really was shot and killed Friday night she was 
signing autographs and Orlando the alleged shooter identified as 27 
year-old Kevin Wardle he shot himself to death after he was tackled by 
the singer's brother Orlando ... 
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Orlando +police on WCBS-NY (Radio) - New York, NY 
06/12/2016 01:32:11 

... from abusive as newsroom on this now sending June 12 Orlando 
police traveler one fan fatally shot the boy singer Christina Grammy from 
New Jersey raising the Garden State is the gas tax fraud there is back in 
the Garden State actor Robert de ... 
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Orlando +police on Talk 1300 - Albany, NY 
06/12/2016 01:32:18 

... her show when a gunman shot john it is the police chief suspect in 
this case is not from orlando the suspect traveled to orlando apparently 
to commit this crime grim his brother then tackle the suspect who then 
shot and killed himself ... 
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Orlando +police on WBAL-AM - Baltimore, MD 
06/12/2016 01:32:19 

... when a gunman shot John as police chief suspect these days is not 
from Orlando the suspect's travel to Orlando apparently to commit this 
crime groom his brother then tackle the suspect who then shot and 
killed himself Tata its ABC News ... 
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Orlando +police on WBZ-AM (Radio) - Boston, MA 
06/12/2016 01:32:23 

... show the voice Christina really was shot and killed Friday night she 
was signing autographs and Orlando the alleged shooter identified as 27 
year-old Kevin Wardle he shot himself to death after he was tackled by 
the singer's brother ... 
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Orlando +police on NewsRadio 680 WPTF - Raleigh, NC 
06/12/2016 01:32:31 

... the voice christina really was shot and killed friday night she was 
signing autographs and orlando woods shooter identified as 27 year-old 
kevin wardle he shot himself to death after he was tackled by the 



singer's brother ... 
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Orlando +police on YNN Central New York - Syracuse, 
NY 
06/12/2016 01:32:35 

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
06/12/2016 01:32:48 

... TV show the voice Kristina Brown was shot and killed Friday night she 
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
06/12/2016 01:33:01 

... show the voice christina review was shot and killed friday night issue 
was signing autographs and orlando the alleged shooter identified as 27 
year-old kevin wardle he shot himself to death after he was tackled by 
the singer's brother orlando police chief ... 
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Orlando +police on NY1 - New York, NY 
06/12/2016 01:33:18 
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
06/12/2016 01:33:56 

... TV show the Voice Kristina Brown was shot and killed Friday night she 
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
06/12/2016 01:37:07 

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
06/12/2016 01:43:19 

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
06/12/2016 01:43:21 
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
06/12/2016 01:44:58 
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... media accounts Correspondent Sean Wright has more on the the 
Orlando Police Department says singer Christina grenades killer traveled 
from his home outside central Florida to the Orlando concert venue where 
he gunned down bringing with him with two handguns to loaded 
magazines and ... 
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Orlando +police on WGMD-FM (Radio) - Salisbury, MD 
06/12/2016 02:00:34 

... Seaford Ocean Pines the TOC Delmarva News Radio I'm Tom Graham 
flew a concert goers in Orlando's still shaken hair was this that the 
deadly shooting No singer Christina Grammy Fox's KC Steagall says it's 
still unclear why the gunman targeted the former voice contestant She ... 
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Orlando +police on WHIO-AM - Dayton, OH 
06/12/2016 02:01:15 

... bulls specifically drove from saint petersburg florida where he lives to 
that concert venue in orlando just to carry out this crime in other words 
detectives believe the young singer was targeted for what ever reason 
cops are calling the singer's brother a ... 
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Orlando +police on WIBX-AM (Radio) - Utica, NY 
06/12/2016 02:01:20 

... hydraulics vision you become fox news radio i'm tom graham for a 
concert goers in orlando's still shaking his hair bear this sent to the 
deadly shooting no singer christina grammy fox's kasese steagall says 
it's still unclear why the gunman targeted the ... 
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Orlando +police on News Radio 610 WIOD - Miami, FL 
06/12/2016 02:01:36 

... ally nds tr dotcom blinds the dot-com fox news radio i'm tom graham 
for a concert goers in orlando's still shaking here this said the deadly 
shooting no singer christina grammy fox's kasese steagall says it's still 
unclear why the gunman targeted the former ... 
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Orlando +police on WBAL-AM - Baltimore, MD 
06/12/2016 02:01:40 

... of dumb bed these sources tell ABC News European donors or split 50 
50 between Trump Clinton Orlando Police say they still don't have a 
motive for the Phils good enough Christina Grammy was signing 
autographs after her show when a gunman shot ... 
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Orlando +police on WDBO-FM (Radio) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 02:01:43 

... up is the Atlanta police chief suspect in this case is not from Orlando 
the suspect travel to Orlando apparently to commit this crime groom his 
brother then tackle the suspect then shot and killed himself is Christina 
talking about her brother while appearing on ... 
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Orlando +police on NEWS12NJ - Newark, NJ 
06/12/2016 02:01:51 
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

... lloyd bulls specifically drove from saint petersburg florida where he 
lives to that concert venue in orlando just to carry out this crime in other 
words detectives believe the young singer was targeted for what ever 
reason cops are calling ... 
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Orlando +police on Talk 1300 - Albany, NY 
06/12/2016 02:01:53 

... christina grammy was signing autographs after her show when a 
gunman shot her john men up as the orlando police chief suspect in this 
case is not from orlando the suspect travel to orlando apparently to 
commit this crime group his brother tackle the suspect who then shot 
and ... 
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Orlando +police on New England Cable News - Boston, 
MA 
06/12/2016 02:02:05 
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
06/12/2016 02:02:27 

... boyd bulls specifically drove from saint petersburg florida where he 
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
06/12/2016 02:03:16 

... bull specifically drove from saint petersburg florida where he lives to 
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
06/12/2016 02:03:18 
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
06/12/2016 02:03:21 

... typically draw old from Saint Petersburg Florida where he lives to that 
concert venue in Orlando just to carry out this crime in other words 
detectives believe the young singer was targeted for what ever reason 
cops are calling the singer's brother a hero because he tackled the 
suspect ... 
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Orlando +police on WSB-AM (Radio) - Atlanta, GA 
06/12/2016 02:03:21 

... and killed a former contestant on NBC's the Voice targeted Christina 
Grammy and want to Orlando to killer Police also say 27 year-old Kevin 
Lawlor Bowl didn't appear to know grim me personally it bubble 
Gillespie's national story two people are dead after a vehicle plowed 
through a ... 
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Orlando +police on KYW-AM (Radio) - Philadelphia, PA 
06/12/2016 02:04:09 
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... to aside from South Jersey was shot and killed following a 
performance Orlando Friday night can use my authority reports Christine 
grin he was signing autographs after a show at the Plaza live in Orlando 
when she was approached by a ... 

 

Righ
t-
click 
here 
to  
dow
nloa
d 

pictu
res.  
To 
hel…

 
(click 
thumbnail to 
play) 

Orlando +police on WBAL-AM - Baltimore, MD 
06/12/2016 02:08:52 

... guns and shot and killed at the latest from the police Department in 
Orlando is that there was security at the venue but they're not armed 
and there were no extra duty on ... 
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Orlando +police on WHEC-ROC (NBC) - Rochester, NY 
06/12/2016 02:11:22 
News 10NBC @ Eleven (News) 

... show. she was shot and killed last night in orlando - while 
meeting with fans. police say the gunman -- 27 year-old 
kevin loibl -- traveled to the city with a ... 
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Orlando +police on WBAL-AM - Baltimore, MD 
06/12/2016 02:11:47 

... protect me if that wasn't me I can't believe this this Orlando police 
chief Jon R mean much Rose says I can't think he's happy about what 
he's saying he's reporting the news though there was ... 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
(click thumbnail to play) 

Orlando +police on BBC News 24 - U.K. National 
06/12/2016 02:15:52 
BBC News (News) 

... on Friday night. Local police believe the suspect travelled 
to Orlando specifically to carry out the attack.They said he 
had two loaded handguns, additional ammunition and a 
hunting knife at the time of the shooting. ... 
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Orlando +police on BBC News 24 - U.K. National 
06/12/2016 02:17:39 
BBC News (News) 

... week. Julie Sallow-Mone is a local reporter in Orlando and 
joins me now. The police earlier said they did not know 
motive, is there any update on that but do they are still trying 
to ... 
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Orlando +police on NEWS12NJ - Newark, NJ 
06/12/2016 02:31:51 
News 12 New Jersey (News) 

... would be her final performance. gunned down at the plaza 
live in orlando- police say by 27 year old kevin james loibl. 
grimmie's brother d te g ... 
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Orlando +police on New England Cable News - Boston, 
MA 
06/12/2016 02:31:58 
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
06/12/2016 02:32:48 

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
06/12/2016 02:33:08 
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
06/12/2016 03:18:52 
BBC News (News) 

... California next week. Julie Salomone has been reporting on 
the case in Orlando, and she says police are still trying to 
figure out why Kevin Loibl committed this crime. We are still 
waiting for police ... 
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OPD on WESH-ORD (NBC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 05:01:50 
WESH 2 News Early Sunrise Weekend (News) 

... we've been told that several people were loaded into the 
back of pickup trucks involving opd and being taken straight 
to the hospital. we do not have an accurate total of people 
who were wounded from ... 
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OPD on WESH-ORD (NBC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 05:06:46 
WESH 2 News Early Sunrise Weekend (News) 

... it is unclear what these officers and the tracking boat were 
looking or because opd is telling us this is a fluid situation. 
there is no information where the shooters may be. ... 
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Orlando +police on BBC News 24 - U.K. National 
06/12/2016 05:12:40 
BBC News (News) 

... California next week. Julie Salomone has been reporting on 
the case in Orlando, and she says police are still trying to 
figure out why Kevin Loibl committed this crime. They told me 
they are still having ... 
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OPD on WESH-ORD (NBC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 05:45:11 
WESH 2 News Early Sunrise Weekend (News) 

... explosion earlier. it could have been harmless but opd did 
decide to explode that device just a block away from us. they 
are bringing more gurneys out at the emergency room. ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 05:59:30 
Eyewitness News This Morning Sunday @ 5:00am (News) 

... you see the large law enforcement presence there. opd 
just tweeted out about six minutes ago that the shooter 
inside the club is dead. so this would allow us i believe to 
start believing that ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 06:09:11 
Eyewitness News This Morning Sunday @ 6:00am (News) 

... the latest information on the conditions of those people, 
opd, orlando city, including the mayor, we have not gotten 
that information yet. >> what's unfortunate, though, we've 
been dealing with already ... 
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Orlando +police on Sky News - U.K. National 
06/12/2016 06:14:31 
Sunrise (News) 

... intende to attack her when he travelled to her concert in 
Orlando. Investigators say the 27-year-old was armed with 
two handguns and a large hunting knife. He died of a self-
inflicted ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 06:24:39 
In Touch Ministries (Other) 

... there was at least one shooter dead in the club. opd has 
been overwhelmed this morning. they're doing the best they 
can and they are using twitter to give ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 06:26:01 
Eyewitness News This Morning Sunday @ 6:00am (News) 

... we do not know exactly when that shooter was shot. we 
don't know when opd or swat, fbi tactical, whoever went into 
the club to control the situation, when they were able to take 
out that gunman. ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 06:29:51 
Eyewitness News This Morning Sunday @ 6:00am (News) 

... this bathroom while they were with this gunman. opd 
tweeted out again about 35 minutes ago that they had shot 
this gunman and the shooter was dead. that's the latest here 
from the ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 06:32:47 
In Touch Ministries (Other) 

... social media playing a big part in this. there's the opd 
twitter page and of course we have been monitoring this 
throughout the morning as we take a look at the first ... 
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OPD on WESH-ORD (NBC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 06:33:07 
WESH 2 News Sunrise Weekend (News) 

... just happened from that direction. stewart: again, that was 
an opd detonatithey were not sure if it was potentially 
hazardous to people gathered in that area. several people for 
several hours ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 06:33:45 
Eyewitness News This Morning Sunday @ 6:00am (News) 

... anything of the sorts. when we found out the shooter was 
dead, when opd confirmed that information, i guess it's been 
about half hour ago, did you see any additional patients being 
rushed over to the ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 06:34:40 
In Touch Ministries (Other) 

... so far, this morning, there has been little bits of 
information from opd via twitter and whatever we can find out 
on the scene. because of the size of this investigation, they 
are ... 
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OPD on WKMG-ORD (CBS) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 06:37:54 
News 6 Sunday (News) 

... good news and told we have a live picture where witnesses 
are headed to opd headquarters. we're just told through 
orlando police, this twitter account, they're asking for anyone 
inside the pulse orlando night ... 
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OPD on WESH-ORD (NBC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 06:50:59 
WESH 2 News Sunrise Weekend (News) 

... a somber mood. a lot of questions we are hoping to get 
answers from when opd and the mayor and local leaders 
gathered together to tell us what they know. brett: the video 
we just showed, ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 07:08:28 
Eyewitness News This Morning Sunday @ 7:00am (News) 

... >> live picture here. >> being brought by lynx bus. >> 
this is outside opd? >> outside of orlando police 
headquarterswe told you orlando police tweeted out asking, 
urging people who were ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 07:08:52 
Xploration Awesome Planet (Children's) 

... this have been trying to find out what is going on. a quote 
from opd a mass cass quality situation made many people 
fear the worst that the loved one they have died, lost their life 
in ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 07:11:58 
Xploration Awesome Planet (Children's) 

... many were saved however by the heroic efforts of the men 
and women of opd. the orange county sheriff office, seminole 
county sheriff office. we have great cooperation ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 07:12:01 
Eyewitness News This Morning Sunday @ 7:00am (News) 

... many were saved, however, by the heroic efforts of the 
men and women of opd. the orange county sheriff's office. 
seminole county sheriff's office. ... 
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OPD on WKMG-ORD (CBS) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 07:12:08 
News 6 Sunday (News) 

... many were saved by the heroic efforts of the men and 
women of opd. the orange county sheriff's office and seminole 
sheriff's office. we have great cooperation from ... 

 

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

... many were saved to buy the heroic efforts of the men and 
women of opd, the orange county sheriff's office, the seminal 
county sheriff's office. we had great cooperation from our law 
enforcement agencies, ... 
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Orlando +police on Sky News - U.K. National 
06/12/2016 07:18:40 
Sunrise (News) 

... intended to attack her, when he travelled to her concert in 
Orlando. Investigators say the 27-year-old was armed with 
two handguns, and a large hunting knife. He died of a self-
inflicted ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 07:30:41 
Xploration Outer Space (Children's) 

... us? >> good morning to you, you know the fbi and opd, 
sheriff office all confirmed the number of casualties at least 
20 people were shot and killed inside the club ... 
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OPD on WESH-ORD (NBC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 07:34:20 
WESH 2 News Sunrise Weekend (News) 

... presence was unbelievable read the orange county sheriff's 
office, opd, i saw the orange county mayor come to the 
conference. she did not speak, but she looked very 
distraught. ... 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
(click thumbnail to play) 

OPD on WKMG-ORD (CBS) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 07:37:21 
News 6 Sunday (News) 

... many were saved by heroic efforts of the men and women 
of opd. the orange county sheriff's office and seminole county 
sheriff's office. we have great cooperation from ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 07:45:20 
Xploration Outer Space (Children's) 

... officers shot and killed the suspect in the gunfire. one opd 
officer wast. his kef hall helmet saved his life f you are just 
joining us, here is what is going on. ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 07:53:22 
Eyewitness News This Morning Sunday @ 7:00am (News) 

... many were saved, however, by the heroic efforts of the 
men and women of opd, orange county's sheriff's office, 
seminole county sheriff's office. we have great cooperation 
from ... 
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OPD on WKMG-ORD (CBS) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 07:56:38 
News 6 Sunday (News) 

... bus. it looks like they're headed over to opd headquarters 
because now trying to get more information and it is going to 
orlando police department and then it is to what people are ... 
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Orlando +police on Aljazeera English - Arabic 
06/12/2016 08:19:09 
News Live (News) 

... the contrition voice as one shot and killed the state of 
Florida police said the man suspected of killing Christina 
Grimley had travelled Orlando from another city specifically to 
attack in appear to know her personally twenty two -year-old 
was shot while signing autographs after concert on Friday and 
died in hospital , unidentified as twenty seven -year-old Kevin 
Jones ... 

 



 

 
Click here to deactivate e-mail alerting for this scheduled alert. 

This is an Automated Alert Message - Please do not reply 
Questions or Comments? 



From: Andrew.Butts@ocfl.net

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 6:13 AM

Subject: (U//FOUO) EXEMPT - ALERT - Orlando, FL Active Shooter

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED // FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY – PUBLIC AND MEDIA RELEASE IS NOT AUTHORIZED 
  

(U) Regional 5 Law Enforcement, Analysts, Intel Units, Chiefs and Sheriff’s; ILOs – Law Enforcement, 
Corrections & Probation, Military; Governance Board; Steering Committee; CFIX; FFCN; NNFC: 

Incident:  Active Shooter 
  

Date/Time: Sunday 12 June at approximately 0200 hours 
  

 

 
 

  
Reporting notice: The Central Florida Intelligence Exchange (CFIX) is working with responding agencies in this incident 

and will provide updates as the situation evolves. Should any information be obtained that would further the 
investigation, please notify the CFIX. 

  

Respectfully, 
  

Central Florida Intelligence Exchange (CFIX) 
Hours of Operation: 0800 – 1700 (M-F) 

Main Line: 407-858-3950 

CFIX After Hours # (On-Call Analyst): 407-509-4084 

E-Mail: CFIX-Cyber@ocfl.net < Caution-mailto:CFIX-Cyber@ocfl.net >  

  

  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: If the word "EXEMPT" or "CONFIDENTIAL" appears in this message line, this message 
and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged 
information that is exempt from public disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited. If you have received this message in error please contact the sender (by phone or reply electronic mail) 
and then destroy all copies of the original message. 
  

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F. S. 119). 
All e-mails to and from County Officials are kept as a public record. 
Your e-mail communications, including your e-mail address may be 

disclosed to the public and media at any time. 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 8:01 AM

Subject: (U//FOUO) EXEMPT - ALERT - Orlando, FL Active Shooter - UPDATE 1

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



1

From: Bentley, Lee (USAFLM) <Lee.Bentley@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 8:14 AM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Shooting

John-- 

 

     Roger is headed to the scene.  Please let me know if there is anything I can do.   Thanks. 

 

Lee 

 

Sent from my iPhone 



From: David Vernon <dvernon@wgpd.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 8:20 AM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Last Night

I woke up to learn about the horrific event last night.  I can only imagine how busy you must be, but I still wanted to 

drop a line to tell you how proud I am of you and OPD.  So happy no officers have been reported as being seriously hurt.  

Sherri and I are thinking of and praying for you. 

 

Please let us know if there is anything you need or that we can do. 

 

Sent from my iPhone 



From: Self, Thomas (Rubio) <Thomas_Self@rubio.senate.gov>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 8:26 AM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Pulse Shooting

Chief Mina, 

 

First and foremost our thoughts and prayers are with your officers, their families and the victims of this 

tragedy. Should you or the city of Orlando have any issues we can assist with please let me know.  

 

Best, 

 

Tom 

 

Thomas Self 

Central Florida Regional Director 

United States Senator Marco Rubio 

(321) 200-3480 - Cell 

(407) 254-2573 - Office 

 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network. 

 



From: Earl Edwards <freddythefreeloader000@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 8:34 AM

To: John.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Wake up call MENTALITY WAR with subliminal suggestion and conspiracy tactics 

(intelligence sponsored?) 33 years of psychological warfare abuse for Mr Edwards

     I've created a brief via a Twitter website @freddythefreel1 nine photographs half of typewritten information 

countering twitters character limit Regards Mr Earl D Edwards Jr (Americas "Uncle Earl" Allegedly, "their 

making another exact duplicate) 



From: Andrew.Butts@ocfl.net

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 8:38 AM

Subject: (U//FOUO) EXEMPT - ALERT - Orlando, FL Active Shooter - UPDATE 2

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

E-Mail:CFIX@ocfl.net  

  

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



From: Orlando Alert W9 <Alert_W9@rsan.cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 8:45 AM

To: Users

Subject: OEM ADVISORY UPDATE:EOC Activation

Current EOC Operational Status: Level 3 – Monitoring   

   

The following ESFs personnel report to the Emergency Operations Center. ESF04, ESF16, ESF14, ESF05,and ESF02   

   

Time now 0844   

   

   

   

   

   

   

City of Orlando Office of Emergency Management http://www.cityoforlando.net/emergency/   

   

City of Orlando Office of Emergency Management Facebook http://www.facebook.com/orloem   

   

City of Orlando Office of Emergency Management Twitter http://twitter.com/orloem   

   

The Office of Emergency Management will continue to monitor. 

 

Sent by Manuel Soto to 01- Executive Policy Group 2015, 02- Senior Official Group 2015, 03- ECO Group 2015, 04- ESF 

OPD 2015, 05- ESF OFD 2015, 06- ESF CITY ATTORNEY 2015, 07- ESF ECONOMIC DEV 2015, 08- ESF FPR 2015, 09- ESF 

HOUSING DEPT 2015, 10- ESF OFBS, 11- ESF PUBLIC WORKS 2015, 12- ESF OFFICE OF COMM & NEIGH RELA 2015, 13- 

ESF OFFICE OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS 2015, 14- ESF VENUES 2015, 15- ORLANDO OPERATIONS CENTER 2015, 16- OFFICE 

OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT, 17- OFD LEADERSHIP, 18- OPD LEADERSHIP, 19- Disaster Response Partners II 

(EXTERNAL), 20- Disaster Response Partners I (EXTERNAL GOVT) (E-mail Accounts, Wireless) through Orlando Alert 

 

... powered by Cooper Notification's Roam Secure Alert Network 

 

 

 

-- 

 

You received this message because you you are part of the City of Orlando Emergency Management Team. 

 

 

 



From: MyGoods.co <sales@multi166.postfix.bmsend.com> on behalf of MyGoods.co 

<sales@mygoods.co>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 8:50 AM

To: John.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Tabletop Games | Dad's Gift Set | Bugatti Torch & Cigar Cutter | 6 PC Bamboo Sheets | 

Breathe-Easy | Shop for Dad & More!

 

Looking for a great gift for dad? 

Shop Now!                            

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
6 Piece P remium Bamboo Sheets

 

6 Piece Set: Premium Bamboo Bed Sheets  

 

$59.00 was 349.99 
Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, 
Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the  
Internet. more information>> 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Kingii Wearable Flotation Water Device - Smallest Inflatable in the Wo rld!

Kingii  - Smallest Inflatable in the World!  

 

$89.99 Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, 
Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the  
Internet.   watch video >> 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Whiskey Stones & Flask Gift Set- Clearance Sale Limited Quantity.

Whiskey Stones & Flask Gift Set- Clearance Sale Limited 

Quantity.  

 

$19.99 was $73.95 more information>> 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Bugatti Torch Lighter $19

Bugatti B-1 Torch Lighter   

 

$19.99 was $100.00 more information>> 



 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Tabletop Pool Table

Tabletop Pool Table  

 

$19.99 was $79.99  more information>> 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Bugatti Torch Lighter $19

 

Breathe-Easy Mouthpiece- Stop Snoring Today!  

 

$19.99 was $59.95 more information>> 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Retro DJ Syled C ubed Headphones

Retro DJ Styled Cubed Headphones - Clearance Sale Limited 

Quantity.  

 

$7.99 was $59.95 more information>> 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
PURE Bamboo Towels

 

PURE 100% Bamboo Towels - Buy 4 and save an additional 

$10  

 

$19.99 was $69.99 more information>> 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
The Amazing Dashmate 2 pack $10

The Amazing DashMate - Set of 2  

 

$10.00 was $39.96  
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
Premium Bamboo Pillow 2 Pack $ 49

 

Premium Bamboo Pillow 2 Pack- Queen or King  

$49.99 was $129.99 more information>> 



 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Non-Stick Grill Disk $15

 

Grill Disk- Turns almost any pan into a grill!  

$15.00 was $19.99 more information>> 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Pet Power Tagz Negative-Ion w/ Flea & Tick Protection $8

 

Pet Power Tagz Negative-Ion w/ Flea & Tick Protection  

 

$8.00 was $24.99  more information>> 
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From: suzanneboisvenue@yahoo.com

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 8:51 AM

To: Buddy.Dyer@cityoforlando.net

Cc: John.mina@cityoforlando.net; scott_israel@sheriff.org

Subject: Night club shooting Orlando

Dear Mayor Dyer and city officials, 

  

 The shootings at the Orlando nightclub is a cowardly horrific act 

attacking the LGBT community.  

 

I have the highest confidence that elected officials and law enforcement 

will continue to investigate all aspects. 

 

My prayers are with the victims and families. 

 

 

Honorable Suzanne Boisvenue 

A lifetime of caring 

954 298 8899 

 

 

 

  

 

  

  

  

 

  



From: BYRON BROOKS <byron.brooks@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 9:03 AM

To: Amy Iennaco; Kevin Edmonds; Rebecca Sutton; Christopher McCullion; Brooke Bonnett; 

Lisa Early; Oren Henry; Richard Howard; Allen Johnson; John Mina; Roderick Williams

Cc: Frank Billingsley; Mayanne Downs; Elizabeth Davidson; Denise Holdridge

Subject: Cancellation of June 13th City Council Meeting

Tomorrow's City Council meeting will be postponed. Will let you know make-up date once determined. 

Byron  



From: gilah407 <gilah407@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 9:05 AM

To: Buddy Dyer; John mina

Subject: Please disregard my complaint

I am standing with OPD and all city officials to keep our city safe...Thank you for you support and i will my 

part. Again THANK YOU! 

 

 

 
Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device 



From: John Crossman <jcrossman@crossmanco.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 9:23 AM

To: John Mina

Subject: Praying for you and your team

Please let me know if I can do anything to assist you in any way. 

 

Proud and grateful for your leadership. 

 

John M. Crossman, CCIM, CRX 

Crossman & Company  

407.581.6218 



From: MPLUS@cityoforlando.net

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 9:29 AM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: we are all meeting at the FOP at 1700hrs today if you are available. Be safe and 

<WOO17100>

Importance: High

we are all meeting at the FOP at 1700hrs today if you are available. Be safe a nd great job everyone. S.V. 

 



From: LISA EARLY <lisa.early@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 9:58 AM

To: BYRON BROOKS

Cc: Christopher McCullion; Roderick Williams; Mayanne Downs; Elizabeth Davidson; Denise 

Holdridge; Frank Billingsley; Kevin Edmonds; Amy Iennaco; Richard Howard; Brooke 

Bonnett; Oren Henry; John Mina; Allen Johnson; Rebecca Sutton

Subject: Re: Cancellation of June 13th City Council Meeting

Got it. Godspeed to everyone. 

On Jun 12, 2016 9:02 AM, "BYRON BROOKS" <byron.brooks@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

Tomorrow's City Council meeting will be postponed. Will let you know make-up date once determined. 

Byron  



From: Officer.com <ofcr@mail.officer.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 9:59 AM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Officer Down News Alert: June 12, 2016 - Texas Police Officer Killed in Head-On Crash

 

  

Officer.com Breaking News Alert | Sunday, June 12, 2016 Click here to view online

 

 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet. Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from 
the Internet.

 
Houston Chronicle 

 

Texas Police Officer Killed in Head-On Crash 

PEARLAND, Texas -- A Pearland Police officer en route to a non-
emergency call died early Sunday in a head-on collision. 

The accident happened around 3:15 a.m. at Broadway and Liberty 
in Pearland. The officer was said to be driving at a normal speed 
without lights or sirens when a woman driving a gray Chrysler SRT 
slammed head-on into the patrol car. 

A person driving by the wreck found the officer pinned 
unconscious in his car and called 911. 

Read More... 

MORE OFFICER DOWN NEWS: www.officer.com/latest-news/officer-down  
  

 

 

This e-mail is being sent to john.mina@cityoforlando.net. 

Please add mail.officer.com to your address book or safe sender list to receive our emails in your inbox.  

Unsubscribe | Manage Newsletter Subscriptions | Change E-mail | Forward to a Friend | Customer Service 

Center | Privacy Policy 

If this e-mail was forwarded to you and you are interested in subscribing to our emails, please click here to 

sign-up.  

If you have trouble with any of these methods, you can reach us toll-free at 800-547-7377.  

Officer.com 

SouthComm Business Media, LLC 

1233 Janesville Ave 

Fort Atkinson, WI 53538  

 



From: Tim Burrows <tim@twelvesixtysix.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 10:16 AM

To: opdpio@cityoforlando.net

Cc: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Social Media / Crisis Communications - Pulse Shooting

 
 
Your first round of communication (event hours 0 through 6) on social media was 
excellent. 
 
It has dropped since then... 
 
- Rumors, speculation and mis-information are growing in the online community: you need to 
increase active monitoring and begin to respond to questions and information that is not accurate 
 
- Voice: you are becoming less relevant in the conversation and media is becoming more relevant. 
You need to increase your voice using the hashtags and let them follow your lead. #pulsenightclub 
#pulseshooting are the two most active. 
 
- Blood donations are required...let the community know where to go. 
 
- Your online activity should be increasing now, not decreasing. More people are awake, more people 
will have questions. If you aren't providing the information, then who is? 
 
- Share the content of your partners again: Hospitals, support, community orgs. Include their twitter 
IDs, phone numbers.  
 
 
Tim 
 

 

 

--  

 
Right-click here to download pictures.  
To help protect your privacy, Outlook 
prevented au tomatic download  of this  
picture from the Internet.
logo

    
Tim Burrows , was a sworn police officer for 25 years with 

experience in front line operations, primary response, traffic, 

detective operations, and supervision.  

 

Tim retired from policing but has remained involved through 

consulting with law enforcement on the advancement of 

communications and social media.  

 

Producer of the first fully online training conference for law 

enforcement social media professionals, The #LESM 



Conference. 
 

Host of The Police Podcast available on iTunes, Stitcher and 

at http://thepolicepodcast.libsyn.com.  

 
 
 

Presenter and featured blogger for the International 

Association of Chiefs of Police.  

  
http://bit.ly/ContactTimBurrows Tel:  

407-463-8736 
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From: Results@TVEyes-Alerts.com

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 10:19 AM

To: John.Mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: New MMS Alert -  Orlando Police Department

Media Alert From TVEyes Media Monitoring Suite 
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Orlando Police on All News 106.7 - Atlanta, GA 
06/12/2016 00:01:48 

... may have been familiar to her and her family but as we heard from 
two orlando police earlier today it doesn't appear that the new each 
other person like creator has won the 148 the running of the belmont 
stakes today by a ... 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
(click thumbnail to play) 

Orlando Police on NEWS12NJ - Newark, NJ 
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
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Orlando Police on WBZ-AM (Radio) - Boston, MA 
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
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Orlando Police on WTOP-DC (Radio) - Washington, D.C. 
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
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Orlando Police on New England Cable News - Boston, 
MA 
06/12/2016 00:02:42 
necn Tonight (News) 

... struggle. (s/ chief john mina / orlando police :xx - :xx) 
"the suspect had two handguns on his person. he had two ... 
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Orlando Police on WTIC-AM (Radio) - Hartford-New Haven, CT 
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
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Orlando Police on WWJ-AM - Detroit, MI 
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
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Orlando Police on NewsRadio 680 WPTF - Raleigh, NC 
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
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Orlando Police on WJR-AM - Detroit, MI 
06/12/2016 00:03:00 

... may have been familiar to her and her family but as we heard from 
two Orlando police earlier today it doesn't appear that they knew each 
other person like creator has won the 148 the running of the Belmont 
stakes today by knows ... 
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Orlando Police on WOR-AM (Radio) - New York, NY 
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
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Orlando Police on WCBS-NY (Radio) - New York, NY 
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
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Orlando Police on Delaware 105.9 (Radio) - Salisbury, MD 
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
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Orlando Police on WINS-AM - New York, NY 
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
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Orlando Police on KIRO-AM (Radio) - Seattle, WA 
06/12/2016 00:03:58 

... at that time find a motive for the crime parties Orlando police chief 
John Maine with more CBS's Marley already me is now being 
remembered with an outpouring of condolences a tweet from the voice 
reads ... 
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Orlando Police on KDKA-AM (Radio) - Pittsburgh, PA 
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
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Orlando Police on KYW-AM (Radio) - Philadelphia, PA 
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
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Orlando Police on WAAY (ABC) - Huntsville, AL 
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
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Orlando Police on WTAG-AM - Springfield, MA 
06/12/2016 00:09:14 

... and some he walked with two guns shot and killed her the latest from 
the police department in orlando is that there was security at the venue 
but they're not armed and there were no extra duty and orlando police 
department officers there ... 
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Orlando Police on BBC News 24 - U.K. National 
06/12/2016 00:11:40 
BBC News (News) 

... drove himself. Those details have not been released but we 
do know, Orlando police confirmed that he did have two 
handguns with him, additional magazines and also a large 
hunting knife during the time of the shooting. And do we 
know if ... 
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
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Orlando Police on KSAZ-PHX (FOX) - Phoenix, AZ 
06/12/2016 00:16:35 
FOX 10 News @ 9pm (News) 

... know that the suspect walked up to her and shot her. >> 
reporter: orlando police have identified the suspect as kevin 
james loibl. but no motive has been established yet. ... 
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
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Orlando Police on 550 AM KTSA - San Antonio, TX 
06/12/2016 00:33:51 

... on the tv show the voice christina really was shot and killed friday 
night she was signing autographs in orlando the alleged shooter 
identified as 27 year-old kevin wardle he shot himself to death after he 
was tackled by the singer's brother orlando ... 
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Orlando Police on News 14 Triangle - Raleigh, NC 
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
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Orlando Police on News 14 Charlotte - Charlotte, NC 
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
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Orlando Police on WDBO-FM (Radio) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 01:01:28 

... ran loyal shot himself after his brother title the ground Orlando police 
chief John MEDA security at the venue our metal detectors as far as 
more people are not added now I'm told that these security measures in 
place to ... 
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Orlando Police on WTOP2-DC (Radio) - Washington, D.C. 
06/12/2016 01:01:37 

... Loyola Saint Petersburg Florida didn't appear to know me personally 
Orlando police don't know why he shot the singer's she was greeting 
fans after a concert Friday night then took his own life police say 
Maryland man was shot by ... 
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Orlando Police on WBAL-AM - Baltimore, MD 
06/12/2016 01:01:41 

... I saw we saw we ran shot himself after his brother attack on the 
ground Orlando police chief John men on security at the venue our NATO 
partners as far as work the ball knock it down I'm told that these 
security measures in place with ... 
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Orlando Police on Talk 1300 - Albany, NY 
06/12/2016 01:01:41 

... we ran shot himself after his brother attack on the ground orlando 
police chief john meta security at the venue metal detectors as far as 
more people are not added now i'm told that these security ... 

 

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
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Orlando Police on WOAI-AM (Radio) - San Antonio, TX 
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
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Orlando Police on KQED-FM (Radio) - San Francisco, CA 
06/12/2016 01:02:26 

... in Florida Police say they aren't sure why I have to 7 year-old man 
travel to Orlando to attacks singer Christina Grammy she was shot and 
killed she signed autographs after a concert Friday night Police say the 
two apparently didn't know each ... 
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Orlando Police on KCBS-AM (Radio) - San Francisco, CA 
06/12/2016 01:02:46 

... one reason why police officers do the job And Orlando Police say the 
suspect accused of killing a former contestant on the boy's head down 
that the young singer Marlins the morning CBS News covers the world 
next what's ... 
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Orlando Police on New England Cable News - Boston, 
MA 
06/12/2016 01:02:48 
necn Tonight (News) 

... struggle. (s/ chief john mina / orlando police :xx - :xx) 
"the suspect had two person. he had two handguns on his ... 
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Orlando Police on WNEW-FM (Radio) - Washington, D.C. 
06/12/2016 01:03:15 

... Saint Petersburg Florida didn't appear to know me personally Orlando 
police don't know why he shot the singers she was greeting fans after a 
concert Friday night then took his own life police say Maryland man was 
shot by ... 
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Orlando Police on NY1 - New York, NY 
06/12/2016 01:03:18 
New York News 1 (Other) 

... is shot and killed in florida. orlando police say new jersey 
native christina grimmie was signing autographs after a 
concert friday night when 27- ... 
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Orlando Police on Fox 46 Carolinas - Charlotte, NC 
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
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Orlando Police on KRQE-ABQ (CBS) - Albuquerque, NM 
06/12/2016 01:08:01 
KRQE News 13 at 10 (News) 

... "we believe he came here to commit this crime" orlando 
police chief john mina says the alleged killer was 27 year-old 
kevin james loibl who ... 
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Orlando Police on KWQC-DAV (NBC) - Davenport, IA 
06/12/2016 01:09:10 
KWQC TV6 News at 10PM (News) 

... and a large hunting knife .. and opened fire... (s/ chief 
john mina / orlando police :35 - :38) "no there's no indication 
that he knew her. we're looking into that and trying to find a 
... 
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Orlando Police on KLTV (ABC) - Tyler, TX 
06/12/2016 01:14:47 
East Texas News at 10pm (News) 

... sot chief john mina, orlando police dept. " ... it does came 
here to commit this ... 
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
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Orlando Police on 99.1 FM Talk - Reno, NV 
06/12/2016 01:30:18 

... have to it's one 30 news radio i'm kerman roberts police in orlando 
florida on the scene of another nightclub shooting no other details be 
released at this time meantime orlando police are still dealing with last 
night's shooting they say the man who shot the voice ... 
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
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Orlando Police on News/Talk 92.3 KTAR - Phoenix, AZ 
06/12/2016 01:32:47 

... erase any foundation . shots fired at a gay nightclub in orlando florida 
overnight net including iraq and in the legal a tweet for orlando police 
say there are multiple injuries and are asking people to stay away from 
the area witnesses ... 
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
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Orlando Police on KOMO-AM (Radio) - Seattle, WA 
06/12/2016 01:33:02 

... plus traffic every 10 minutes on the floors this is KOMO News shots 
fired at a gay nightclub at Orlando Florida overnight shooting black and 
poor health a tweet Orlando Police say there are multiple injuries and are 
asking people to stay away from the area witnesses said ... 
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Orlando Police on FM News 101 KXL - Portland, OR 
06/12/2016 01:33:04 

... thing for me and that means one one pays tribute to the cbs news 
update orlando police confirmed the responding to a shooting at polls 
orlando nightclub several people have been injured orlando's still reeling 
from the death of the young artist ... 
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

Orlando Police on News Radio KEX - Portland, OR 
06/12/2016 01:33:45 

... the ad council shots fired at a gay nightclub in orlando florida over 
night shooting back and born on a tweet orlando police say there are 
multiple injuries other asking people to stay away from the area 
witnesses said gunman randomly ... 
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
06/12/2016 01:34:27 

... CBS week around KCBS his time 11 31 CBS news update Orlando 
Police confirmed the responding to a shooting at polls Orlando nightclub 
several people have been injured Orlando's still reeling from the death of 
the young artists ... 
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Orlando Police on KNX-AM (Radio) - Los Angeles, CA 
06/12/2016 01:35:47 

... are emerging about the man who killed a pop singer Christina Greer 
made last night in Orlando police identified the shooter as Kevin James 
Lloyd goalies St Petersburg Florida investigators say grim he was shot in 
the head while signing autographs after a concert ... 
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Orlando Police on KOB-ABQ (NBC) - Albuquerque, NM 
06/12/2016 01:41:00 
Eyewitness News 4 @ 10 (News) 

... grimmie. she was shot last night after her concert in 
orlando, florida.. while signing autographs. the shooter? 27-
year-old kevin james loibl. ... 
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Orlando Police on News 14 Charlotte - Charlotte, NC 
06/12/2016 01:43:19 



(click thumbnail to play) ... contestent who was on the popular show "the voice" in 
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
06/12/2016 01:44:25 

... 4 4 zero one 9 that's 8.4 7.4 zero one 9 Orlando Police say they were 
responding to a shooting at a Florida nightclub oppose stunned the 
department's official Twitter account said multiple injuries have been 
reported following an incident at the polls Orlando nightclub ... 
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
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Orlando Police on AM 860 - Portland, OR 
06/12/2016 02:00:58 

... loved shooting commencement demonstrations on barber who sat its 
attention nation at a gay nightspots in orlando florida at this hour the 
latest from course and pat piper using their twitter page orlando police 
say multiple gunshots were heard ... 
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
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Orlando Police on KABC-AM (Radio) - Los Angeles, CA 
06/12/2016 02:02:21 

... sat its attention choice in at a gay nightspots in Orlando Florida at this 
hour the latest from correspondent Pat I Burke using their Twitter page 
Orlando Police say multiple gunshots were heard at the polls from the 
city's downtown area ... 
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Orlando Police on News/Talk 92.3 KTAR - Phoenix, AZ 
06/12/2016 02:02:23 

... i'm todd at breaking news this morning shots fired at a gay nightclub 
in orlando florida overnight event including the back or not i don't think 
we'll get it a tweet from orlando police said there were multiple injuries 
other asking people to ... 
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Orlando Police on New England Cable News - Boston, 
MA 
06/12/2016 02:02:48 
necn Tonight (News) 

... struggle. (s/ chief john mina / orlando police :xx - :xx) 
"the suspect had two handguns on his person. he had two ... 
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Orlando Police on KGO-AM (Radio) - San Francisco, CA 
06/12/2016 02:02:59 

... next generation KGO radio station operations unguarded who snap 
with attempted choice in at gay nightspots in Orlando Florida at this hour 
the latest from correspondent Pat by Burke using their Twitter page 
Orlando Police say multiple gunshots were heard at the ... 
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
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Orlando Police on KTBC-AUS (FOX) - Austin, TX 
06/12/2016 02:25:22 
FOX 7 News Edge at Nine (News) 

... shocked and confused. we love you so much grimmie. this 
just isn't fair." orlando police are not releasing the suspect's 
name at this point or a motive.and they're also looking into 
how the man was ... 
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
06/12/2016 02:32:42 
necn Tonight (News) 

... struggle. (s/ chief john mina / orlando police :xx - :xx) 
"the suspect had two person. he had two additional loaded ... 
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
06/12/2016 02:43:23 
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
06/12/2016 02:43:59 

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
06/12/2016 02:44:24 

... Florida did not know Grammy person only us confident social media 
accounts National Right has more keep John Nina the Orlando Police 
Department says singer Christina groom his killer traveled alone from his 
home outside a central Florida to the Orlando concert venue for his 
country down bringing with ... 
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Orlando Police on WBBM-AM (Radio) - Chicago, IL 
06/12/2016 03:01:48 

... says will give more power to the voters and Orlando Police say the 
suspect accused of killing a former contestant on the boys had never 
met the young singer more ahead from CBS News Instead the BBM 
sports Whitesides fall to the Royal ... 
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Orlando Police on NEWS12NJ - Newark, NJ 
06/12/2016 03:01:51 
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
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Orlando Police on WSB-AM (Radio) - Atlanta, GA 
06/12/2016 03:02:38 

... James was among 9 soldiers killed June second WSP his top national 
story Orlando Police say the gunman who allegedly killed a former 
contestant on the voice targeted 22 year-old Christina Grammy police 
say Kevin lobby league shot her then killed himself after getting tackled 
by ... 
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Orlando Police on New England Cable News - Boston, 
MA 
06/12/2016 03:02:48 
necn Tonight (News) 



... struggle. (s/ chief john mina / orlando police :xx - "the 
suspect had two :xx) handguns on his person. he had two ... 
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Orlando Police on NY1 - New York, NY 
06/12/2016 03:02:49 
New York News 1 (Other) 

... is shot and killed in florida. orlando police say new jersey 
native christina grimmie was signing autographs after a 
concert friday night when 27- ... 
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Orlando Police on WGN-AM (Radio) - Chicago, IL 
06/12/2016 03:09:00 

... just a moment ago about a shooting at a nightclub in Florida that's 
happened in Orlando we're getting word now that Orlando police will 
have an update on that nightclub shooting coming up at 3 30 art time 
apparently there were several injured ... 
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Orlando Police on WKOW (ABC) - Madison, WI 
06/12/2016 03:15:11 
27 News @ 10 (News) 

... ... so he could keep his bar. for her fans,it's heartbreaking. 
orlando police say a gunman opened fire.. killing singer 
christina grimmie right after a concert - and riro of more than 
a hundred fans. ... 
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Orlando Police on WBBM-AM (Radio) - Chicago, IL 
06/12/2016 03:23:26 

... at Interstate all batteries center I entreat 21 our top story this hour 
Orlando Police say the dead suspect killed former contestant on the boys 
had never met that young woman have much more on the story come 
up at 3 31 and we also ... 
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Orlando Police on NEWS12NJ - Newark, NJ 
06/12/2016 03:31:51 
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
06/12/2016 03:32:14 

... from ABC this is this Sunday June 12 Orlando police trying to learn 
why a fan fatally shot the boys Cigna Kristin Grammy from New Jersey 
taka raising the gas tax is back in the Garden State ... 
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Orlando Police on WGN-AM (Radio) - Chicago, IL 
06/12/2016 03:32:38 

... am Well we're waiting for word from geo Orlando police Department 
about the shooting at a nightclub down there so People were injured 
there was a report earlier that there was someone barricaded inside 
they're supposed to hold a press conference ... 
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Orlando Police on New England Cable News - Boston, 
MA 
06/12/2016 03:32:42 
necn Tonight (News) 

... struggle. (s/ chief john mina / orlando police :xx - :xx) 
"the suspect had two person. he had two handguns on his ... 
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Orlando Police on KLIF-AM - Dallas, TX 
06/12/2016 03:33:06 
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... kehl iaf multiple injuries reported after gunfire erupted at the gate 
dance club paulson orlando police have warned area residents to stay 
away a facebook hosting proposed tells everyone to get out and keep 
running ... 

 

Righ
t-
click 
here 
to  
dow
nloa
d 

pictu
res.  
To 
hel…

 
(click 
thumbnail to 
play) 

Orlando Police on WBBM-AM (Radio) - Chicago, IL 
06/12/2016 03:33:07 

... BBN used time 3 30 good morning on Jan Coleman These are the top 
stories on Newsradio BBM Orlando Police say the dead gunman who 
killed a former contestant on the voice never map that young singer 
more had from CBS News coping with the very hot weather in ... 
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Orlando Police on NY1 - New York, NY 
06/12/2016 03:33:10 
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
06/12/2016 03:33:36 

... this winning team get involved it care search . cbs news update 
orlando police confirmed the responding to a shooting at polls orlando 
nightclub several people have been injured orlando's still reeling from 
the death of the young artist ... 
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Orlando Police on WGN-AM (Radio) - Chicago, IL 
06/12/2016 03:34:05 

... to get out and several people injured we're still waiting for that press 
conference from the Orlando police Department while we've got to Let's 
go ahead with the couple stories from our area Tribune Broadcasting 
warning to subscribers in markets ... 
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Orlando Police on WBBM-AM (Radio) - Chicago, IL 
06/12/2016 03:34:14 

... Christina Greer made who rose to fame after appearing on the voice 
was shot after a concert CBS's Monty Hall Orlando police chief John 
meanest as the alleged killer was 27 year-old Kevin James Lloyd Bowl 
who traveled from another city in Florida ... 
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Orlando Police on KYW-AM (Radio) - Philadelphia, PA 
06/12/2016 03:35:12 

... news time 3 33 young woman from South Jersey with a promising 
singing career was gunned down in Orlando after performance Friday 
night he went to use my authority reports Christina groom had just 
finished singing at the Plaza life and was with fans ... 
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Orlando Police on News 14 Charlotte - Charlotte, NC 
06/12/2016 03:43:13 

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
06/12/2016 03:43:22 
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
06/12/2016 03:44:10 

... am looking for clues on the media accounts correspondent and has 
more keep John mean the Orlando Police Department says singer 
Christina groom is a killer traveled from his home outside central Florida 
to New York London concert venue where he gunned her down bringing 
with him ... 
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Orlando Police on WKOW (ABC) - Madison, WI 
06/12/2016 03:50:23 
27 News @ 10 (News) 

... ... so he could keep his bar. for her fans,it's heartbreaking. 
orlando police say a gunman opened fire.. killing singer 
christina grimmie right after a concert - and right in front of 
more than a hundred fans. ... 
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Orlando Police on NEWS12NJ - Newark, NJ 
06/12/2016 04:01:51 
News 12 New Jersey (News) 

... would be her final performance. gunned down at the plaza 
live in orlando- police say by 27 year old kevin james loibl. 
grimmie's brother th g ... 
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Orlando Police on New England Cable News - Boston, 
MA 
06/12/2016 04:02:48 
necn Tonight (News) 

... struggle. (s/ chief john mina / orlando police :xx - :xx) 
"the suspect had two person. he had two handguns on his ... 
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Orlando Police on WAMU-FM (Radio) - Washington, D.C. 
06/12/2016 04:02:50 

... in Florida Police say they aren't sure why a 27 year-old man travel to 
Orlando to attacks singer Christina Grammy she was shot and killed she 
signed autographs after a concert Friday night Police say the two 
apparently didn't know each other ... 
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Orlando Police on WGN-AM (Radio) - Chicago, IL 
06/12/2016 04:03:52 

... it's partly cloudy am 68 here we were waiting for a press conference 
from Orlando police about shooting at a nightclub down there they 
cancel the press conference and the latest that we have is that up to 20 
people may have ... 
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Orlando Police on WFMZ (MeTV) - Philadelphia, PA 
06/12/2016 04:04:01 
69 News Weekend Edition (News) 

... 911 immediately. >>>chandi lowry: the orlando police 
department has identified the man who shot and killed "the 
voice" singer christina grimmie. police say the shooter was ... 
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Orlando Police on BBC World - U.K. National 
06/12/2016 04:07:21 
BBC World News (News) 

... on the reports suggest a number of people have been shot 
at the polls Orlando nightclub details still coming in the 
Orlando police Twitter pages advising people to stay away 
from the area will bring you more on that has we can ... 
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Orlando Police on WWJ-AM - Detroit, MI 
06/12/2016 04:22:37 
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... and weather together only Yanks every 10 minutes in the W W J 
newsroom Orlando Police say they are responding to a shooting at a 
Florida nightclub and there are multiple injuries with more coming up 
and as details become available ... 
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Orlando Police on Talk 1300 - Albany, NY 
06/12/2016 04:31:32 

... much longer shots fired at a gay nightclub in orlando florida overnight 
it sitting back and we're really help a tweet orlando police say there are 
multiple injuries are asking people to stay away from the area witnesses 
said the ... 
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Orlando Police on WDBO-FM (Radio) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 04:31:37 

... plans to and saving 10 census wished oh oh a tweet for Orlando 
Police say there are multiple injuries and are asking people to stay away 
from the area witnesses said gunman randomly began shooting at a club 
called polls ... 
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Orlando Police on WBAL-AM - Baltimore, MD 
06/12/2016 04:31:50 

... Baltimore wound shots fired at a gay nightclub in Orlando Florida 
overnight a tweet Orlando Police say there are multiple injuries are 
asking people to stay away from the area witnesses said the gunman 
randomly began shooting at a club ... 
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Orlando Police on NEWS12NJ - Newark, NJ 
06/12/2016 04:31:51 
News 12 New Jersey (News) 

... after what would gubnene dh deorw n fainta l tpheer 
fpolramzaan cel.i ve in orlando- police say by 27 year old 
kevin james loibl. grimmie's brother tackled the gunman. his 
heroism- no ... 
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Orlando Police on WTOP-DC (Radio) - Washington, D.C. 
06/12/2016 04:31:58 

... sunshine 4 31 CBS news update Orlando Police confirmed the 
responding to a shooting at polls are lent a night club several people 
have been injured Orlando's still reeling from the death young ... 
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Orlando Police on WBZ-AM (Radio) - Boston, MA 
06/12/2016 04:32:03 

... WB is nobody be easy if watched CBS news update Orlando Police 
confirmed the responding to a shooting at polls Orlando nightclub 
several people have been injured Orlando's still reeling from the death 
of the young artist ... 
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Orlando Police on WWJ-AM - Detroit, MI 
06/12/2016 04:32:16 

... outstanding pitching performance and the Tigers beat the Yankees 
New York its 4th 31 CBS news updates Orlando Police confirmed the 
responding to a shooting at polls Orlando nightclub several people have 
been injured Orlando's still reeling from the death of the young artists ... 
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Orlando Police on New England Cable News - Boston, 
MA 
06/12/2016 04:32:44 
necn Tonight (News) 

... struggle. (s/ chief john mina / orlando police :xx - :xx) 
"the suspect had two person. he had two magazines for those 
... 
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Orlando Police on Delaware 105.9 (Radio) - Salisbury, MD 
06/12/2016 04:32:46 

... the day abramson show delaware one oh 5 9 cbs news update 
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
06/12/2016 04:43:08 

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
06/12/2016 04:43:22 
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
06/12/2016 04:44:03 

... breaking news right now On 10 10 9 and emergency crews are 
responding to one night of the shooting in Orlando Police say there are 
multiple injuries Some reports say at least 20 people were hit during the 
shooting this morning at the pulse Orlando nightclub the systems sound 
... 
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Orlando Police on WINS-AM - New York, NY 
06/12/2016 04:45:04 

... and could their cellphone and social council should not write has more 
chief John the Orlando Police Department says singer Christina Greer is 
killer traveled alone from his home outside a central Florida to your 
lender concert venue for the country down bringing with him with two ... 
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Orlando Police on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 04:58:19 
Missing (Other) 

... --www.ncicap.org--] >>> next on eyewitness news this 
morning, orlando police reporter shooting in a club in orlando. 
this is on orange avenue and caley street. ... 
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Orlando Police on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 05:00:24 
Eyewitness News This Morning Sunday @ 5:00am (News) 

... scene. >>> these stories and your >>> orlando police are 
on the scene of a mass shooting at a nightclub in downtown 
orlando. this is all happening right now on orange avenue and 
kaylee ... 
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Orlando Police on WPTV (NBC) - West Palm Beach, FL 
06/12/2016 05:00:33 
Today on 5 at 5 (News) 

... nightclub called "pulse." we're monitoring the orlando 
police twitter page. they say any updates will come from this 
twitter account and are asking for no email or phone calls. 
tabsááá on ... 
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Orlando Police on Revolution Boston 1510 (Radio) - Boston, MA 
06/12/2016 05:00:43 

... listening to a new 15 yards all analyzing radio is one Orlando police 



play) are identifying the suspect fatally shot rising pop star Christina Grammy 
they tweeted today The 27 year-old suspect is Kevin James Boyd Bowl 
police believe global travel to Grammy concert ... 
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Orlando Police on Talk 1300 - Albany, NY 
06/12/2016 05:01:06 

... from abc news i'm todd had breaking news this morning shots fired at 
a gay nightclub in orlando florida overnight that you are sitting back and 
when we get in a tweet from orlando police said there were multiple 
injury isn't asking people to stay away from ... 
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Orlando Police on WDBO-FM (Radio) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 05:01:15 

... club in Ilan whom he will get in a tweet from Orlando Police said there 
were multiple injuries other asking people to stay away from the area 
there's one eyewitness she told me that he needs help he got shot in the 
arm and there's ... 
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Orlando Police on WTIC-AM (Radio) - Hartford-New Haven, CT 
06/12/2016 05:01:42 

... I 85 north found alive has been reopened Orlando police responded to 
a shooting situation at polls or in a nightclub in that town early Sunday 
morning with injuries have been reported with many emergency vehicles 
used by the scene at ... 
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Orlando Police on WABC-AM (ABC) - New York, NY 
06/12/2016 05:01:48 

... nightclub shooting commencement demonstrations and Barber who 
sat it's a tense situation at a game nightspot in Orlando Florida at this 
hour the latest correspondent Pat my for using their Twitter page Orlando 
Police say multiple gunshots were heard at the polls in the city's 
downtown area ... 
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Orlando Police on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 05:01:49 
Eyewitness News This Morning Sunday @ 5:00am (News) 

... automatic weapon. none of this is confirmed. right now 
orlando police have tweeted out there are multiple injuries 
inside the pulse nightclub on avenue. ... 
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Orlando Police on NEWS12NJ - Newark, NJ 
06/12/2016 05:01:51 
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
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Orlando Police on WESH-ORD (NBC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 05:02:01 
WESH 2 News Early Sunrise Weekend (News) 

... we do not have an accurate total of people who were 
wounded from orlando police. we have been told the person 
who was inside of this nightclub is still in their. he is still very 
much armed and ... 
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Orlando Police on All News 106.7 - Atlanta, GA 
06/12/2016 05:02:09 

... y y cumulus station multiple injuries reported after gunfire erupted at 
the gate dance club paulson orlando police have warned area residents 
to stay away a facebook posting proposed tells everyone to get out and 
keep running place said kevin lloyd will erupt deliberately ... 
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Orlando Police on WHYY (Radio) - Philadelphia, PA 
06/12/2016 05:02:22 

... and a hunting knife for npr news i'm catherine welch in orlando police 
say they are examining have laudable cellphone and social media 
accounts donald trump held rallies in pennsylvania and florida this 
weekend and then tulio cho reports with member station w as half ... 

 

Righ
t-
click 
here 
to  
dow
nloa
d 

pictu
res.  
To 
hel…

 
(click 
thumbnail to 
play) 

Orlando Police on WBUR (Radio) - Boston, MA 
06/12/2016 05:02:24 

... to loaded magazines and a hunting knife for npr news i'm catherine 
welch in orlando police say they are examining kevin global cellphone 
and social media accounts donald trump held rallies in pennsylvania and 
florida this weekend and has fully shown reports with member station wls 
half ... 
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Orlando Police on WPTV (NBC) - West Palm Beach, FL 
06/12/2016 05:02:29 
Today on 5 at 5 (News) 

... "the voice," was shot and killed at a concert venue in 
orlando. we're following the developments as authorities piece 
together what happened on friday. newschannel five's 
gabrielle ... 
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Orlando Police on WCVB-BOS (ABC) - Boston, MA 
06/12/2016 05:02:34 
Newscenter 5 Eyeopener (News) 

... these are pictures from the scene from a reporter at our 
sister station in orlando. according to his police sources, at 
least 20 people were shot and, at some point, and possibly 
right now at this moment, there ... 
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Orlando Police on NY1 - New York, NY 
06/12/2016 05:02:49 

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
06/12/2016 05:03:10 

... to loaded magazines and a hunting knife for NPR News I'm Catherine 
Welch in Orlando Police say they are examining Kevin Long balls 
cellphone and social media accounts Donald Trump held rallies in 
Pennsylvania and Florida this weekend Ms. Cho reports with member 
station WLS asked ... 
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Orlando Police on WCVB-BOS (ABC) - Boston, MA 
06/12/2016 05:04:32 
Newscenter 5 Eyeopener (News) 

... >> it does appear he came here to commit this crime. 
doug: orlando police are going through the shooter's phone 
and computer for potential clues to a motive. emily: we're 
learning of the ... 
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Orlando Police on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 05:05:21 
Eyewitness News This Morning Sunday @ 5:00am (News) 

... working to find out exactly how many fatalities, all will 
orlando police is saying at this time is multiple people hurts, 
and any new information will come out via twitter. live in 
orlando, julie, ... 
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Orlando Police on Sky News - U.K. National 
06/12/2016 09:06:30 
Sunrise (News) 

... certainly a possibility, there is no getting away from that. 
We are expecting an update from Orlando police at 9:30am 
UK time and we will bring you the latest on that. Three days 
of increasingly violent clashes in Marseille have left one 
England ... 

Click here to deactivate e-mail alerting for this scheduled alert. 
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From: DAVID ARENAS <david.arenas@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 10:21 AM

To: Operational Notifications

Subject: Barricaded gunman #16-242171

Patrol Units are on scene (715 W. Washington St) ref a barricaded gunman DV related.  

 ? contact ODWC 321-436-

2048. 

 

 

--  

Respectfully, 

 

David L. Arenas, Lieutenant  

Section Commander  

West Patrol Division 

Days-Bravo Rotation 

 

E.R.T Logistics Commander 

Orlando Police Department 

 

Work (407) 246-2958 

Cell    (321) 436-2048 

david.arenas@cityoforlando.net 
  

  

  



From: Chudnow, Jeffrey <jchudnow@cityofoviedo.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 10:24 AM

To: John Mina

Subject: Assistance

John:  If you need personnel to spell your troops, let me know. 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone 

[City of Oviedo]  <http://www.cityofoviedo.net> 

* "Best Places to Raise Your Kids" - Business Week Magazine, 2013

* "Charitable Community in Central Florida" - Orlando Business Journal, 2013

* "Top 25 Suburbs to Live in Florida" - Coldwell Banker, 2012

* "Top 10 Best Towns in America for Families" - Family Circle Magazine, 2011

* "Top 100 City" - Relocate America, 2009,2010,2011

* "Top 100 City" - CNN / Money Magazine, 2009

* "101 Best of Orlando" - Orlando Sentinel, 2008

* Oviedo - Winter Springs Best Places to Live in Central Florida

________________________________ 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication to or from city officials 

regarding city business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications 

may be subject to public disclosure 

www.cityofoviedo.net<http://www.cityofoviedo.net> 



From: Fong, Heather <heather.fong@hq.dhs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 10:39 AM

To: Chief John Mina; Sheriff Jerry Demings

Subject: Support

Chief Mina and Sheriff Demings, 

Please advise if DHS can provide any support to Chief Mina or you during this challenging time. 

 

Our thoughts are with you and your community. 

 

Best, 

Heather 

 

DHS Office for State & Local Law Enforcement 

(202) 809-5490 



From: Harley Grouette <hgrouette@nwtel.ca>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 10:43 AM

To: John.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Congratulations

Being a retired Royal Canadian Mounted Police SWAT officer I would just like to send along my congratulations to your 

SWAT team members, they are all heroes.  Your members are all clear examples of all that is good in your city, they are 

there to defend the citizens of Orland when others flee. 

  

Can I make a little side note, the Police Department does not have any place on it to add a positive comment and that 

should be fixed, the officers need to hear the positive as well as the negative comments about their interaction with the 

public. 

  

  

Harley  



From: Richard Ruth <richard.ruth@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 10:43 AM

To: Annette Best; ARTHUR ELD; Daniel M Schad; David Arnott; Dean Deschryver; eric. smith; 

John Mina; ; Jose Velez Jimenez; Jose Vicente; Joseph Gilbert; Mark 

Canty; Orlando Rolon; Robert Anzueto; Robert Pigman; Susan Brown; Tim Crews; 

Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Fwd: Candlelight vigil tonight

Captains please pass to your Watch Commanders: 

 

A vigil is being planned for tonight 6/12/2016 at 2000 hrs in Lake Eola.  Intelligence will monitor the event for 

safety of the participants. 

 

Rich 

 

 

 

 

Sergeant Richard Ruth 
Orlando Police Department 

Intelligence Unit Supervisor 
(W) 407-246-2421 
 

"Live well.  It is the greatest revenge." 

 - The Talmud 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From:  

Date: Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 10:24 AM 

Subject: Fwd: Candlelight vigil tonight 

To: Richard Ruth <Richard.Ruth@cityoforlando.net>, Joseph Gilbert <joseph.gilbert@cityoforlando.net>, Jose 

Vicente <jose.vicente@cityoforlando.net>, Dave Arnott <david.arnott@cityoforlando.net>, Daniel Schad 

<daniel.schad@cityoforlando.net> 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: "STEPHANIE KOBRIN" <stephanie.kobrin@cityoforlando.net> 

Date: Jun 12, 2016 10:17 AM 

Subject: Candlelight vigil tonight 

To: "Andrew Erwin" <andrew.scott.erwin@gmail.com>, "Daniel Giunta" <daniel.giunta@cityoforlando.net>, 

"John Psomas" <john.psomas@cityoforlando.net>, "Lula Marshall" <lula.marshall@cityoforlando.net>, 

"Robert Petty" <robert.petty@cityoforlando.net>, "Wayne Grant" <wayne.grant@cityoforlando.net>, 

"Christopher Wallace" <christopher.wallace@cityoforlando.net>, "Adriana Gerkin" 

<adriana.gerkin@cityoforlando.net>,  

Cc:  

 

Good morning, 



 

At 8 pm tonight there will be a candlelight vigil for the victims of the Pulse Nightclub shooting. This is not a 

park event, no space has been rented. OPD is aware of it.  

 

Over 100 people are expected, they'll be meeting in the Amphitheater area and walking around the park. The 

organizer is Daniel Pearce, his phone # is (321) 945-0592. Daniel will be setting up a Facebook/Twitter 

invitation and will share it with me so we can monitor the expected activities. 

 

Stephanie 

 

 

--  

Stephanie Kobrin, Lake Eola Park Event Coordinator 

Parks Division 

City of Orlando 

512 E Washington Street 

Orlando, FL 32801 

p. 407.246.2378 

cityoforlando.net/parks 

 

Follow us! 
@LakeEolaPark 

facebook.com/LakeEolaPark 

youtube.com/cityoforlando 

flickr.com/cityoforlando 

 



From: Jody Litchford <jody.litchford@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 10:43 AM

To: Jim Gray; TONY ORTIZ; JESSICA STEAD; Patty SHEEHAN; Regina Hill; SAMUEL INGS; 

JOHN MINA; RODERICK WILLIAMS; Amy Iennaco

Cc: Mayanne Downs

Subject: Declaration of State of Emergency

Attachments: scanned form.pdf

I am providing this copy for your records and in compliance with City Code.  It extends for seven days unless 

renewed or cancelled by the Mayor or City Council. 

 

 

 

Jody M. Litchford 

Deputy City Attorney 

City of Orlando 

400 South Orange Avenue 

Orlando, FL 32801 

p. 407.246.3480 

f. 407.246.2854 

cityoforlando.net 

 

 



From: 3865479160@vzwpix.com

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 11:01 AM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Attachments: text_0.txt

 



From: Sittema, Tom <Tom.Sittema@cnl.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 11:05 AM

To: John Mina

Subject: Prayer

Chief Mina, a very difficult weekend for our great city - especially for the victims, their families and for you and your 

police force. Our thoughts and prayers are with you as you navigate this very difficult situation. 

 

 

Tom 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

This email, including any attachments, is subject to the terms available on http://www.cnl.com/email, or upon request 

to alert@cnl.com. Please do not copy or distribute this email if you are not its intended recipient. Instead, delete it and 

notify the sender. 



From: Paul Grattan <paulgrattan01@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 11:10 AM

To: John Mina

Subject: Kudos

John -  

 

You're too busy to read this now but job well done by your teams. Your PIO / social media crew is already getting 

accolades for how they managed the crisis online. People still talk about how well Boston PD handled social media post-

marathon bombing. It's not selfish to let them take their 15 mins when it quiets down.  

 

Same goes for your tactical teams. Hoping for a quick recovery for the injured officer. Support any kudos they get along 

the way and let them relay their experience. If you don't, the next department will.  

 

Likewise and most important: you. You had a one in a million weekend for a police chief. Books have been written and 

keynote speeches have been crafted around less. Busy as you are, take the time to document every little thing. You may 

not be that kind of guy, but someone will deserve to hear how professionally these incidents were handled or what 

could be learned from them someday.  

 

Cheers, 

Paul 

 

 



From: Brown, Charlie <cbrown@ocoee.org>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 11:16 AM

To: Jerry Demings; John Mina; Mike McKinley; Danny Banks; cfrancisco@edgewood-fl.gov; 

Dave Ogden; George Brennan; Richard Beary; Steven R. Thomas; Brett C. Railey; Doug 

Ball; Brown, Charlie

Subject: Orlando Incident

Chief Mina would like to thank everyone for the support.  At this time no assistance is needed, he will notify us if the 

need arises.   

 

Charlie  



From: Richard Ruth <richard.ruth@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 11:25 AM

To: Daniel M Schad; David Arnott; Dean Deschryver; eric. smith; John Mina; ; 

Jose Vicente; Joseph Gilbert; Orlando Rolon; Robert Anzueto; Robert Pigman; Vincent 

Ogburn

Subject: EXEMPT - Secretary of Homeland Security

There is a possibility of a visit by DHS Secretary Johnson today, supported by USSS.  There are no details at 

this time regarding the visit.  OCSO is able to support the motorcade and intel spots. As details become 

available I will update this email. 

 

Rich 

 

 

 

Sergeant Richard Ruth 
Orlando Police Department 

Intelligence Unit Supervisor 
(W) 407-246-2421 
 

"Live well.  It is the greatest revenge." 

 - The Talmud 



From: SHANE OVERFIELD <shane.overfield@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 11:28 AM

To: CID EVENT LOG SPECIAL VICTIMS UNIT

Subject: Lewd or Lascivious Battery 2016-241484

Attachments: 2016-241484Event.docx

See attached. 

 

 

--  

Detective Shane Overfield 

Criminal Investigation Division-Special Victims Unit   

Orlando Police Department   

100 S Hughey Ave 

Orlando, FL 32801 

Work:  407-246-2323             

Cell:     

http://cityoforlando.net/police 



From: guilfoil.j@gmail.com

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 11:30 AM

To: John Mina

Subject: Re: Pleased to introduce you ~

Chief--  

 

My company assists police with media relations, crisis management and recovering from crisis and disaster.  I 

can have a team in Orlando tonight. Please don't hesitate to reach out. 781-752-9877 

 

John Guilfoil 

John Guilfoil Public Relations LLC 

http://Jgpr.net 

 

Sent from my iPad 

 

On Aug 19, 2015, at 2:00 PM, John Mina <john.mina@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

Ok great, I will give you a call soon. 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Tue, Aug 18, 2015 at 10:31 AM, John Guilfoil <guilfoil.j@gmail.com> wrote: 

Dear Chief, 

 

I was forwarded your email from Chief Campanello, who is in upstate New York this week. I'd 

love to talk to you about how we can get Orlando involved in the PAARI organization! 

 

Here are some links for more information: 

 

http://paariusa.org/police/ 

 

http://paariusa.org/gloucester/ 

 

http://paariusa.org/arlington/ 

 

Would love to connect and see ho we can work together! 

 

John 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

John M. Guilfoil 

 

8 Prospect St. 

Georgetown, MA 01833 

 

781-752-9877 

 

@johnguilfoil 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: Leonard Campanello <LCampanello@gloucester-ma.gov> 

Date: Mon, Aug 17, 2015 at 5:45 PM 

Subject: Fwd: Pleased to introduce you ~ 

To: John Guilfoil <guilfoil.j@gmail.com> 

 

 

 

 

 
Respectfully, 

 

Leonard Campanello 

Chief of Police 

City of Gloucester Police.Department 

197 Main Street, Gloucester, MA 01930 

(978)281-9775 

lcampanello@gloucester-ma.gov  

Facebook: Gloucester  Police Department 

Twitter @ChiefGPD and @GloucesterPD 

www.gloucesterpd.com 
www.paariusa.org 
 

 

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S® 6, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone. Please excuses typos. 

-------- Original message -------- 

From: Allison Walsh <AWalsh@advancedrecoverysystems.com>  

Date: 08/17/2015 5:44 PM (GMT-05:00)  



To: Leonard Campanello <LCampanello@gloucester-ma.gov>, john.mina@cityoforlando.net  

Subject: Pleased to introduce you ~  

Hi Chief Campanello and Chief Mina, 

 

Chief Campanello, I am honored to introduce you to Chief Mina, the Chief of Police for the City 

of Orlando. I met Chief Mina today at the Heroin Task Force Meeting of which he is a part of. I 

shared with the group the amazing work you are doing in MA and how your efforts are spreading 

across the U.S.  

 

I forwarded Chief Mina the release that went out when we became a part of your initiative so that 

he would have additional information about your program. I hope that you two can connect and 

that Orlando could explore the possibility of doing something similar here as well.  

 

As always, please don’t hesitate to call me directly if you have any questions:)  

 

Thanks for all you do ~ 

Sincerely, 

Allison 

 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
 

 

 

Allison Kreiger Walsh, J.D. 
Vice President of Business Development & Branding 

Advanced Recovery Systems 
Cell: 321-231-0791 | Office: 352-669-8000 ext. 3006  
Referral Line: 352-771-2718 
Admissions Fax: 407-622-0164 | Personal Fax: 407-622-4446  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for 

addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to 

the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this 

transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.    

Public Records Law 

Please be aware that all communications pertaining to City of Gloucester Massachusetts 

matters, including e-mail sent or received, are a public record subject to disclosure under the 

Massachusetts Public Records Law. If requested, e-mail may be disclosed to another party 

unless exempt from disclosure. E-mails are retained by the City of Gloucester in compliance with 

Massachusetts Public Records Retention Schedule. All Electronic messages sent through the City 

of Gloucester system are archived in conformance with the Massachusetts and federal Public 

Records law.  

This e-mail and all attachments are intended for the above-name recipient(s) only and may 

contain the confidential and legally privileged information of the Gloucester Police Department. 

Any unauthorized dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this e-mail or any 

attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify 

the sender and delete all copies of the received e-mail and attachments from your computer 

system.  

 
This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast. 
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com  



From: Nolan Bomar <Nolan.Bomar@publix.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 11:30 AM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Publix - How can we help?

Importance: High

Chief Mina  

  

Our thoughts and prayers are with all the men and women of OPD and others impacted by this tragic event. 

  

Please feel free to have someone on your staff contact me to coordinate how we may be able to provide food, water 

other refreshments.   

  

My cell number is (904) 370-4745. 

  

Nolan E. Bomar 

Publix Super Markets 

Division Manager, Loss Prevention & Safety 

Office (904) 781-8600 ext. 37862 

Cell (904) 370-4745 

  

  

  

  



From: Jerry.Demings@ocfl.net

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 11:31 AM

To: heather.fong@hq.dhs.gov

Cc: John.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Re: Support

Chief Fong: 

 

Thank you for reaching out to us.  We plan to be on the conference call today.  

 

J. Demings 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

> On Jun 12, 2016, at 10:38 AM, Fong, Heather <heather.fong@hq.dhs.gov> wrote: 

>  

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

> (202)  

>  

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F. S. 119). 

All e-mails to and from County Officials are kept as a public record. 

Your e-mail communications, including your e-mail address may be disclosed to the public and media at any time. 

 



From: MPLUS@cityoforlando.net

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 11:34 AM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: If you are scheduled to work tonight per my authority you are to off.  If there 

<MCANTY>

Importance: High

If you are scheduled to work tonight per my authority you are to off.  If ther e is an issue let me knowing and I will 

handle. 

 



From: MPLUS@cityoforlando.net

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 11:32 AM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Thank you for everything you do.  Osceola and Ornage County SWAT is covering us 

<MCANTY>

Importance: High

Thank you for everything you do.  Osceola and Ornage County SWAT is covering u s for call outs until 1700. 

 



From: Fong, Heather <heather.fong@hq.dhs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 11:38 AM

To: Jerry.Demings@ocfl.net

Cc: John.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: RE: Support

Sheriff, 

Would you or Chief Mina like a few minutes to speak? 

 

Heather 

  

From: Jerry.Demings@ocfl.net 
Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 11:30:51 AM 
To: Fong, Heather 
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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 11:44 AM

To: Manny Soto

Cc: Richard Howard; Charles Ramdatt; John Mina; Roderick Williams; 

richard.wales@cityoforlando.net; Kevin Edmonds; Edward Johnson; Ken Ksionek; 

Roseann Harrington; Robert "Bobby" Anzueto; Thomas Chatmon; Brooke Bonnett; 

Heather Allebaugh-Fagan; Cassandra Lafser; Dave Amott

Subject: Closure of Orange Ave from Kaley to Grant

Manny, plan is to keep this segment closed tomorrow. Please communicate. 

Brooke, some outreach to those business in the affected blocks would be helpful. Please have your Business 

team assist 

Thanks 

Byron 



From: Jerry.Demings@ocfl.net

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 11:45 AM

To: heather.fong@hq.dhs.gov

Cc: john.mina@cityoforlando.net; Rey.Rivero@ocfl.net; Larry.Zwieg@ocfl.net

Subject: Re: Support

I will be on the call and several of my staff members.  Chief Mina may be tied up, but I am copying him to 

respond.  

 

Thank you. 

 

J. Demings  

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

On Jun 12, 2016, at 11:38 AM, Fong, Heather <heather.fong@hq.dhs.gov> wrote: 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 11:47 AM

To: heather.fong@hq.dhs.gov

Cc: John.mina@cityoforlando.net; Rey.Rivero@ocfl.net; Larry.Zwieg@ocfl.net; 

Angelo.Nieves@ocfl.net

Subject: Re: Support

Deputy Chief Robert Anzueto will be on the call from Orlando PD.  

 

Thanks.  

 

J. Deming 

 

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



From: Kevin Beary <kbeary@pbearmor.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 11:56 AM

To: John Mina; larry.zwieg@ocfl.net

Cc: Don Prewitt

Subject: Fwd: Terrrorist Shooting; Downtown Orlando Last Night

Chiefs, 

This is available to you from an Orlando based IT company New Gen.  

Text 911 capabilities.  

 

Ret. Sheriff Kevin Beary  

Point Blank Enterprises  

Director of Business Development  

kbeary@PBEarmor.com 

954-495-6406 

 

"Protecting the Thin Blue Line for over 40 years" 

 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Michael Romano <mromano@nggt.us> 

Date: June 12, 2016 at 9:46:40 AM EDT 

To: 'Kevin Beary' <kbeary@pbearmor.com> 

Cc: <pdefilippo@nggt.us> 

Subject: Terrrorist Shooting; Downtown Orlando Last Night 

Reply-To: <mromano@nggt.us> 

Chief, 

  

We can put a MIRS (Multimedia Incident Retrieval System) on loan to Orlando PD and/or the FBI is they 

wish to be able to solicit photos and videos related to last night’s terrorist shooting attack at the Night 

Club in Orlando. 

  

God bless those killed and injured in the attack.  

  

Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Michael  

  

 

______________________________________________________________________ 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

______________________________________________________________________ 

 



Confidentiality Notice:This email transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information that is intended only 

for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 

disclosure, copying, distribution, or reliance upon the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-

mail transmission in error, please reply to the sender, so that arrangements can be made for proper delivery, and then please 

delete the message from your inbox. Thank You.  



From: BROOKE DEVON RIMMER-BONNETT <brooke.bonnett@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 11:59 AM

To: BYRON BROOKS

Cc: Manny Soto; Richard Howard; Charles Ramdatt; John Mina; Roderick Williams; 

richard.wales@cityoforlando.net; Kevin Edmonds; Edward Johnson; Ken Ksionek; 

Roseann Harrington; Robert "Bobby" Anzueto; Thomas Chatmon; Heather Allebaugh-

Fagan; Cassandra Lafser; Dave Amott; Lillian Scott-Payne; PAULINE EATON

Subject: Re: Closure of Orange Ave from Kaley to Grant

We have begun notifications through our Main Street team. 

 

On Sunday, June 12, 2016, BYRON BROOKS <byron.brooks@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

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

 

Warm regards, 

Brooke 

 

_____________________________ 

Brooke R. Bonnett, AICP, Director 

Economic Development Department 

Pamela Whaley, Executive Assistant, 407.246.2737 

City of Orlando 

400 South Orange Avenue 

6th Floor 

Orlando, FL 32801 

p. 407.246.2719 
f.  407.246.2848 
cityoforlando.net 

  

Follow us! 

@citybeautiful 

facebook.com/cityoforlando 

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

Here's the speakers line if you choose to say something. 

 

1-877-  

Pin:  

  

From: Jerry.Demings@ocfl.net 
Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 11:47:17 AM 
To: Fong, Heather 
Cc: John.mina@cityoforlando.net; Rey.Rivero@ocfl.net; Larry.Zwieg@ocfl.net; Angelo.Nieves@ocfl.net 
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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 12:02 PM

To: John.Mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: New MMS Alert -  Orlando Police Department

Media Alert From TVEyes Media Monitoring Suite 
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Orlando +police on KGW-POR (NBC) - Portland, OR 
06/12/2016 05:00:24 
Today (News) 

... casualty shooting. a horrific scene outside a popular gay 
nightclub in orlando when a gunman walks in with an assault-
style rifle and a handgun and opens fire. approximately 20 
dead according ... 
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Orlando +police on KTNV-LV (ABC) - Las Vegas, NV 
06/12/2016 05:00:28 
Good Morning Las Vegas @ 5AM (News) 

... spain! but first-- we are on top of breaking news out of 
orlando florida gunshots at 011 at least twenty people are 
dead and dozens are in the hospital ... 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
(click thumbnail to play) 

Orlando +police on KTVH (NBC) - Helena, MT 
06/12/2016 06:00:21 
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
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Orlando +police on KCLO (CBS) - Rapid City, SD 
06/12/2016 06:00:22 
KELOLAND This Morning - Sunday (News) 

... news from florida. a shooting at an orlando nightclub 
results in several deaths, including the shooter. police are 
calling the incident a ... 
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Orlando +police on KOB-ABQ (NBC) - Albuquerque, NM 
06/12/2016 06:00:23 
On the Money (News) 

... should you get time off if you're not having kids? the 
orlando when a gunman walks in with an assault-style rifle 
and a handgun and opens fire. approximately 20 dead 
according ... 
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Orlando +police on KVEO (NBC) - Harlingen, TX 
06/12/2016 06:29:50 
Copper Chef (Other) 

... 9:30 but we'll keep you updated. >> thank you. >> you 
heard there from orlando police, the fbi and the local county 
sheriff there as well estimating that 20 people approximately 
were killed in a ... 
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Orlando +police on KRGV (ABC) - Harlingen, TX 
06/12/2016 06:33:28 
The Texas Bucket List (Lifestyle) 



... boarding a bus. and then taking that bus down towards 
downtown orlando. now, we don't know if these were 
hostages. or if these were victims. this is what's going on at 
the ... 
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Orlando +police on KVEO (NBC) - Harlingen, TX 
06/12/2016 06:33:53 
Consumer Corner (Other) 

... kevlar helmet. our headline here. orlando police saying 
approximately 20 dead inside pulse nightclub, a popular gay 
nightclub in south orlando. 42 more victims transported to ... 
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Orlando +police on YNN Austin - Austin, TX 
06/12/2016 07:00:13 

... a gunman is dead after shooting inside of an orlando 
nightclub. police say multiple people are killed, more than 40 
people are injured. this incident comes a day ... 
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Orlando +police on KSAN (NBC) - San Angelo, TX 
06/12/2016 07:00:20 
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
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Orlando +police on WITI-MILW (FOX) - Milwaukee, WI 
06/12/2016 07:00:22 
FOX 6 WakeUp News Sunday (News) 

... swyou are watching the fox 6 wakeup news. now at seven 
--- orlando police are calling it a mass casualty situation. a 
gunman opens fire in a nightclub killing ... 
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Orlando +police on CLTV - Chicago, IL 
06/12/2016 07:00:22 
WGN Sunday Morning News (News) 

... opened fire inside an orlando nightclub-- is dead. police 
declare a mass casualty ... 
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Orlando +police on KTEN-DT3 - Sherman, TX 
06/12/2016 07:00:26 
Good Morning America: Weekend Edition (News) 

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
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Orlando +police on WANE (CBS) - Fort Wayne, IN 
06/12/2016 08:00:17 
First News Sunday (News) 

... up. keep running.. that's what one orlando nightclub 
posted on facebook after a shooting. more on the situation 
police are calling a "mass shooting ... 
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Orlando +police on WLKY-LOU (CBS) - Louisville, KY 
06/12/2016 08:00:17 
WLKY News at 8:00AM (News) 

... callahan. late-breaking news out of orlando, florida. police 
say approximately 20 people have been killed inside of florida 
nightclub. they are still working out ... 
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Orlando +police on WHEC-ROC (NBC) - Rochester, NY 
06/12/2016 08:00:19 
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
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Orlando +police on WCVB-BOS (ABC) - Boston, MA 
06/12/2016 08:00:19 
Newscenter 5 Eyeopener (News) 

... florida nightclub, more than 20 people dead after a 
shooting in orlando. what we know about the gunman and 
how police took him down. doug: the search for the missing 
boater. ... 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
(click thumbnail to play) 

Orlando +police on WCBS-NY (CBS) - New York, NY 
06/12/2016 08:00:20 
CBS 2 News Sunday (News) 

... are calling, domestic terrorism. >> orlando police say 20 
people are dead after a gunman opened fire in a nightclub 
overnight. magdalena doris joins us live ... 
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Orlando +police on WMBF (NBC) - Myrtle Beach, SC 
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
06/12/2016 08:00:22 

... and dozens more injured in a nightclub shooting in orlando 
florida. police say they are considering the incident an act of 
terrorism. it happened around two this morning. ... 
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Orlando +police on YNN Capital Region - Albany, NY 
06/12/2016 08:00:22 

... and more than 40 people injured after a gunman opened 
fire in a popular gay nightclub in orlando florida early this 
morning. the gunman was killed by police. people in saratoga 
... 
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Orlando +police on CTV News Channel - Canada 
National 
06/12/2016 08:00:23 

... shooting back and forth. >> brad: a mass shooting in 
orlando florida leaves up to 20 people dead. 42 others 
wounded. the gunman was killed by police. >> she was doing 
like a meet and ... 
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Orlando +police on WPBF (ABC) - West Palm Beach, FL 
06/12/2016 08:00:29 
WPBF 25 News Mornings (News) 

... beach and boating forecast. ted: we begin with breaking 
news out of orlando, where nearly 20 people have been killed 
inside a florida nightclub, and at least 42 were wounded. 
orlando police chief john mina ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 08:04:37 



(click thumbnail to play) Good Day Orlando (News) 

... as an act of terrorism. what's we do know also is that opd 
says this was a hostage weighs as well. at one point they 
received calls from hostages inside the bathroom. ... 
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OPD on WKMG-ORD (CBS) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 08:14:37 
News 6 Sunday (News) 

... many were saved, however, by the heroic efforts of the 
men and women of opd. the orange county sheriff's office and 
seminole county sheriff's office. we have great cooperation 
from ... 
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OPD on WKMG-ORD (CBS) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 08:27:40 
News 6 Sunday (News) 

... here from the fbi to orange county sheriff and led by jerry 
deming's opd. that's tremendous and now they need 
physicalezed. but most important, anyone there last night. ... 
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OPD on WKMG-ORD (CBS) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 08:28:57 
News 6 Sunday (News) 

... many were saved by heroic efforts of the men and women 
of opd. the orange county sheriff's office. we have great 
cooperation from fdle and the other law ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 08:48:48 
Eyewitness News This Morning Sunday @ 7:00am (News) 

... >> reporter: and you were able to get him to safety? >> 
after opd came in and cleared the room, i carried them out 
and we were able to get out to the front where then the 
officer helped him into the ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 08:59:23 
Good Day Orlando (News) 

... full law enforcement has been called out they're rotating 
between opd and orange county. we've seen several rotations 
so they can keep law enforcement -- this is not going to be 
ending anytime soon but hospital staff ... 
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OPD on WKMG-ORD (CBS) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 08:59:43 
Joel Osteen (Other) 

... many were by winnings the crime. many were saved bite 
efforts of the men and welch opd. oranges county sheriff's 
office. we have great cooperation from the fbi all our law 
enforcement agency, fire departments from ... 
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OPD on WESH-ORD (NBC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 09:00:28 
Meet the Press (News) 

... individuals impacted. many were saved, however, by the 
baroque efforts of the opd, seminole county sheriff's office. 
we have great cooperation from all of our law-enforcement ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 09:01:37 
Good Day Orlando (News) 



... there'll be some stories of heroism but it's obviously 
tragedy but these opd guys top-notch and then here's 
another thing it was communicated with an officer friend of 
mine he said a lot of ... 
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OPD on WKMG-ORD (CBS) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 09:14:40 
Sunday Morning (News) 

... the cause of the person behind the mass shooting over 
night. we'll ask opd this question in 15 minutes when the 
difference we'll be live for that. >> >> reporter: where did he 
go to ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 09:17:21 
Good Morning America: Weekend Edition (News) 

... again there was a three-hour window between 2:00 and 
5:00, therefore opd had to take over the responsibility of 
putting down their guns and putting on latex gloves to be 
able to transport these victims ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 09:21:59 
Good Morning America: Weekend Edition (News) 

... regular updates from the f.b.i. and other federal officials 
and opd, orlando police as part of this investigation. again, we 
just want to let you know, we are hearing and getting these 
... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 09:28:32 
Good Morning America: Weekend Edition (News) 

... >> reporter: and you were able to get to safety? >> after 
opd came in and cleared the room, i carried him out and we 
were able to get out to the front where the officer helped him 
into the car to take him to ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 09:35:11 
Good Day Orlando (News) 

... but this is not easy. take us behind the scenes what the fbi 
and opd do now, now that the guy is dead, where does it go 
from here? >> it's going to be all about the investigation. ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 09:39:51 
Good Day Orlando (News) 

... survival. we have talked to witnesses all morning long and 
here at opd headquarters we have been talking to even more. 
we talked to a dj who was inside at the time. ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 09:42:05 
Good Day Orlando (News) 

... we are working to learn we talked to the people who have 
been interviewing with opd and they said opd is asking them 
all kinds of questions, did you see the shooter, what he was 
like and what did he look like? ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 09:46:39 
Good Day Orlando (News) 



... future. >> we're back out here live at opd headquarters. 
opd expected to give a media briefing at about 10:15 this 
morning. of course, we will continue to ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 09:49:00 
Good Morning America: Weekend Edition (News) 

... their statements to law enforcement. opd will act 
essentially as the first on the ground to collect that initial 
data. there could be key pieces ... 
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OPD on WKMG-ORD (CBS) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 09:54:10 
Sunday Morning (News) 

... is morning. about 2:00 in the morning when what opd was 
an officer working at the pulse night club. we can assume off 
duty. but orlando police officer at the nietght club and 
responds to ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 10:06:28 
This Week With George Stephanopoulos (News) 

... let me bring you up to speed essentially. opd is where they 
are processing the witnesses from the nightclub shooting. you 
see the victims being escorted out. ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 10:09:11 
Fox News Sunday With Chris Wallace (News) 

... police department. good morning. >> reporter: i'm outside 
of opd headquarters. this is where a lot of witnesses have 
come to give their statements. ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 10:13:19 
Fox News Sunday With Chris Wallace (News) 

... we're working to get as much information as possible. opd 
tweeting out you can dial 211 for support. we are trying to 
get as much information out to you as possible. ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 10:31:48 
Fox News Sunday With Chris Wallace (News) 

... heart-breaking morning. i want to praise the courageous 
effort of our opd who risked their lives, put their lives on the 
line. one of the officers was injured. that's a risk they take 
every ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 10:31:55 
This Week With George Stephanopoulos (News) 

... morning and i want to praise the courageous effort of our 
opd who risk their live and put their lives on the line, one of 
the officers as we heard was injured. and that is a risk that 
they ... 
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OPD on WESH-ORD (NBC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 10:32:00 
The Chica Show (Children's) 

... heartbreaking morning. i want to praise the courageous 
efforts of our opd who risk their lives and put their lives on 
the line. one of the officers as we heard was injured. ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 10:43:01 
Fox News Sunday With Chris Wallace (News) 

... absolutely as much information as we can disclose. there 
are guidelines for opd and the fbi and fdle. we'll give you 
everything we can give to you. right now we want to focus on 
... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 10:43:07 
This Week With George Stephanopoulos (News) 

... we will give you absolutely as much information as we can 
disclose or guidelines for opd and the f.b.i. we will give you 
everything we can possibly give. right now we want to focus 
on ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 10:56:39 
Fox News Sunday With Chris Wallace (News) 

... >> you had 50 dead, but 30 got out. so opd and the other 
agencies had a huge task. >> incredible what they did to 
save those lives of the people being trapped inside, 
kidnapped. ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 11:02:44 
Rock the Park (Other) 

... safety? >> yeah, after o be, d came in and -- opd came in 
and cleared the room, i carried him out and we were able to 
get to the front where the officer helped us to the car to take 
him to ... 
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OPD on WESH-ORD (NBC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 11:04:57 
Noodle and Doodle (Children's) 

... to. i'm proud of our community and local law enforcement, 
opd, the orange county sheriff's office am a the fbi,, they are 
heroes. the first encounter with our off-duty officers probably 
saved ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 11:05:05 
Xploration Earth 2050 (Children's) 

... you train and try to make it realistic for the officers. you 
had a ton of opd the s.w.a.t. team. one of my friends was 
there and he said it is just what you would see out of a 
movie. ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 11:11:06 
Rock the Park (Other) 

... gonna process this for you a bit. there's a shot that opd 
sent out of the helmet and the bullet that hit the officer's 
head and essentially either -- those are usually low brow ... 
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OPD on WESH-ORD (NBC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 11:22:49 
Noodle and Doodle (Children's) 

... heartbreaking. we want to get back to the picture of that 
helmet the opd officer was wearing at the time of the 
shooting. >> orlando police gave us this image. ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 11:26:09 
Rock the Park (Other) 

... as they were doing that, they could hear shots fired. they 
said the opd officer who first engaged him, pushed him to the 
pack of the building towards the restrooms in the back. ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 11:39:51 
Xploration Fablab (Other) 

... will come to us so close to home but our responders, fitter 
responders, opd and every agency did their best. they've 
done a phenomenal job in protecting the lives of others who 
key have been also affected. ... 
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Orlando +police on Aljazeera English - Arabic 
06/12/2016 13:06:14 
Newshour (News) 

... and several seasons have been shot at a gay nightclub in 
Florida in the United States police are at the scene in Orlando 
the gunmen who opened fire on their offices and not yet 
released details about the attack and save them investigating 
the incident was a gallon without his hearing these are 
including ... 
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Orlando +police on Aljazeera English - Arabic 
06/12/2016 14:04:46 
News Live (News) 

... at a gay nightclub in Florida in the United States several 
people have been wounded in the attack in Orlando officers 
happen releasing any details about the attack but they say 
they are continuing investigations and there was a time in a 
low something of a first ... 
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Orlando +police on Aljazeera English - Arabic 
06/12/2016 14:29:11 
News Live (News) 

... let's go back now to the police in Florida whether making 
announcements about that there's multiple shootings in a gay 
nightclub in Orlando and hear what they have to say both of 
these forward roll the arm he has something on him and is 
also suspicious voice response time of arrival and why are ... 
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From: Edward Johnson <eljohnson@golynx.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 12:03 PM

To: BROOKE DEVON RIMMER-BONNETT

Cc: BYRON BROOKS; Manny Soto; Richard Howard; Charles Ramdatt; John Mina; Roderick 

Williams; richard.wales@cityoforlando.net; Kevin Edmonds; Ken Ksionek; Roseann 

Harrington; Robert Bobby Anzueto; Thomas Chatmon; Heather Allebaugh-Fagan; 

Cassandra Lafser; Dave Amott; Lillian Scott-Payne; PAULINE EATON

Subject: Re: Closure of Orange Ave from Kaley to Grant

LYNX staff assembled to start communication process for tomorrow.  

 

Edward L. Johnson, CEO  

LYNX 

455 North Garland Avenue 

Orlando, FL 32801 

407-254-6017 Office 

407-463-6346 Cell 

 

On Jun 12, 2016, at 11:59 AM, BROOKE DEVON RIMMER-BONNETT 

<brooke.bonnett@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

We have begun notifications through our Main Street team. 

 

On Sunday, June 12, 2016, BYRON BROOKS <byron.brooks@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

Manny, plan is to keep this segment closed tomorrow. Please communicate.  

Brooke, some outreach to those business in the affected blocks would be helpful. Please have 

your Business team assist 

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

 

 

 

 

"We enhance people's lives everyday through passion, pride, and performance."  
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"This communication is intended only for the individual or entity addressed within. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to read, disclose, 

copy or otherwise use or transmit the information or make any dissemination, distribution or copying of this information. Please note: Florida has a very broad 

public records law. Most written communications to or from local officials regarding organization business are public records available to the public and media 

upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the 

material from any computer." 
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Like us: http://www.facebook.com/golynx  
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Like us: https://mobile.twitter.com/lynxbusorlando  



From: OPD PIO <opdpio@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 12:09 PM

To: Mattox, Kuae

Subject: Re: CNN New Day request for Monday, June 13

Kuae, 

 

I apologize however, we will have to keep you posted on this interview due to the current incident. Thank you 

for understanding.  

 

Wanda 

 

 

  

PIO Sergeant Wanda Miglio 

PIO Michelle Guido 

Media Relations 

P.O. Box 913 

Orlando, Florida 32801 

p. 407.246.2403  

c. 321.689.7164 Guido 

c. 321.689.7162 Ford 

opdpio@cityoforlando.net 

www.cityoforlando.net 

 

Like Us! 

https://www.facebook.com/orlandopolicedepartment 

Follow Us! 

https://twitter.com/OrlandoPolice 

Watch Us! 

http://www.youtube.com/channel/UCJLfRUgwfgPpo3HJApUW4uw 

  

  

The Media Relations Office is available during business hours of 8am-5pm, M-F.  During non business hours, 

please contact an on-duty watch commander by calling dispatch at 321-235-5300.  Thank you. 

 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 12:06 PM, Mattox, Kuae <Kuae.Mattox@turner.com> wrote: 

Hi Sgt. Miglio, 

  

It’s Kuae at New Day. Haven’t been able to get through on the phone to you. I know that you are inundated with calls. 

Want to touch base to make sure Chief Mina has us on his schedule for the morning between 6am-9am. I’m sure we are 

leading with this story, so want to get confirmation from you that he will be joining us and find out if he has a preferred 



time or if he is flexible. We are still working on putting the show together for tomorrow in light of this horrific tragedy 

out of Orlando. 

  

Please drop me a quick line if you can. 

  

Thanks, 

  

Kuae 

  

From: Mattox, Kuae  

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 7:41 AM 

To: OPD PIO <opdpio@cityoforlando.net> 

Subject: Re: CNN New Day request for Monday, June 13 

  

Good Morning Sgt Miglio, 

  

It's Kuae at CNN New Day. Just confirming that we definitely still want to have Chief Mina on our show 

tomorrow morning, especially in light of the Pulse shooting last night. I am heading into the office soon and 

will know the exact hit time for tomorrow as soon as we have our morning meeting. Back in touch soon. 

  

Thanks, 

  

Kuae 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

  

Kuae Mattox 

Editorial Producer 

CNN New Day 

One Time Warner Center 



4
th

 Floor 

NY, NY 10019 

(212)275-8158 (direct) 

(646) 592-3183 (cell) 

(212)275-7850 (main) 

Kuae.mattox@turner.com 

@KuaeCNN 

 

 

On Jun 11, 2016, at 1:17 PM, OPD PIO <opdpio@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

Email will be best. I am always on here. Thanks 

  

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

  

  

The Media Relations Office is available during business hours of 8am-5pm, M-F.  During non 

business hours, please contact an on-duty watch commander by calling dispatch at 321-235-

5300.  Thank you. 

  

  

On Sat, Jun 11, 2016 at 12:37 PM, Mattox, Kuae <Kuae.Mattox@turner.com> wrote: 

Hi Wanda, 

  

Great, thanks for letting me know that Chief Mina can do the interview. We will know more 

tomorrow about the hit time after our morning show meeting. Someone will be back in touch 

ASAP. What is the best number to reach you? 

  

Thanks, 

  

Kuae 

 

From: OPD PIO <opdpio@cityoforlando.net> 

Sent: Saturday, June 11, 2016 12:24:27 PM 

To: Mattox, Kuae 

Subject: Re: CNN New Day request for Monday, June 13  

  



Hi Kuae;  

  

The Chief, John Mina will do the interview. Please let me the know the details as soon as you 

can to coordinate. What time he needs to be there and location?  Thanks so much 

  

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

  

  

On Sat, Jun 11, 2016 at 11:57 AM, Mattox, Kuae <Kuae.Mattox@turner.com> wrote: 

Good Morning Sgt Miglio, 

  

We would book a studio near you in Orlando. Please let me know if that would work for you 

and we can get back to you tomorrow with a specific time for Monday morning. Also please 

let me know the best number to reach you. 

  

Thanks, 

  

Kuae 

 

From: Wanda Miglio <opdpio@cityoforlando.net> 

Sent: Saturday, June 11, 2016 11:46:06 AM 

To: Mattox, Kuae 

Subject: Re: CNN New Day request for Monday, June 13  

  

Good Morning: 

  

Where will the interview take place?  

 

Wanda 

 

On Jun 11, 2016, at 11:37 AM, Mattox, Kuae <Kuae.Mattox@turner.com> wrote: 

Greetings, 



  

This is Kuae Mattox at CNN's national morning show New Day. Reaching out 

regarding the murder of singer Christina Gimmie last night. We would like to 

see if Orlando Sgt. Wanda Miglio is available to join us on our show this 

Monday, June 13 to talk to us further about what happened as well as the 

current investigation. Please let me know at your very earliest convenience if 

Sgt. Miglio can join us. Our show airs live from 6:00am-9:00am ET. 

  

Thanks and I look forward to hearing from you. My cell is 646-592-3183. 

  

Kuae Mattox 

  

  

 



From: Elizabeth Davidson <elizabeth.davidson@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 12:10 PM

To: Adolfina Ortiz; Allen Johnson; Amy Iennaco; Barbara Elness; Brian Battles; Brooke Devon 

Rimmer-Bonnett; Byron Brooks; Carolyn Skuta; Cassandra Lafser; Celeste Brown; 

Christopher McCullion; Craig Borkon; David Arnott; Dean Grandin; Deborah Girard; 

Denise Holdridge; Edward J Richter; Elizabeth Davidson; Evelyn Aponte; Frank Billingsley; 

Frank Usina; George McGowan; Heather Fagan; Isaac Watson; Janice Owens; Jennifer 

Chapin; Jeremy Fristoe; Jody Litchford; John Mina; John Perrone; Karina Rodriguez 

Morales; Kathleen Devault; Kathleen Russell; Kathryn Scanlon; Kevin Edmonds; Kevlon 

Kirkpatrick; Kyle Shephard; Laura Pittman; Laurie Botts; Linda Rhinesmith; Linda Ward; 

Lisa Early; Luis Martinez; Marcia Goodwin; Maribelle Ortiz; Matthew Broffman; Mayanne 

Downs; mayanne.downs@gray-robinson.com; Michael Carroll; Michael S McCarthy; 

Michele Brennan; Michele Castro; Monica Varnado; Natalie Bednarz; Natasha Williams; 

Oren Henry; Pamela Whaley; Rebecca Sutton; Reginald Mcgill; Richard Howard; Roberta 

Scott; Roderick Williams; Sandra Shook; Selenia Roldan; Sharon Mimler; Sharon Wilson; 

Sherae Green; Stacy Mahar; Susan Harris; Thomas Chatmon; Torry Connolly; Traci Parker; 

Victoria White

Subject: June 13, 2016 City Council meeting cancelled

As some of you already know, tomorrow's City Council meeting is cancelled.  Amy asked me to send an email 

to all Senior Staff and assistants.  The 10:00 a.m. Workshop is also cancelled.   

 

I'm here in the building (City Hall) if there is anywhere I can help. 

 

 

--  

Elizabeth Davidson 
Senior Assistant City Clerk 

City Clerk's Office 

Second Floor - Orlando City Hall 
400 South Orange Avenue 

Orlando, FL 32801 

P: 407-246-3188 

F: 407-246-3613 

elizabeth.davidson@cityoforlando.net 

  



From: Elizabeth Davidson <elizabeth.davidson@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 12:13 PM

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

Subject: June 13, 2016 Awards and Presentations

I also wanted to mention that if you have anyone coming in for an award or presentation, please reach and let 

them know of the cancellation of tomorrow's Council meeting.  Thank you. 

 

 

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

  



From: Imam Helmi Abufarah El Agha <imamabufarah@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 12:23 PM

To: American Muslim Leadership Council

Cc: Tariq Rasheed

Subject: AML Council Condmn Orlando Attacks

 
 
 

For Immediate Release : Kissimmee FL  

6/12/ 
16 

The American Muslim Leadership ( 
AML 

) 
Council  

, Islamic Center of Orlando, and Daru uloom Islamic Center  
 

will 

  
Conduct a press conference  

today Sunday June 12th at 530 
  
p 
m to denounce and C 

ondemns the  

cowered 
 attack in  

downtown Orlando at the Islamic Center of Orlando located at  11543 Ruby Lake Road 
Orlnado FL 32836 
 
 

Our thoughts, and prayers with the families of the victims, and wish the speedy recovery 
for the injured 
 

AML Council 

 and the American Muslim Community in central Florida  
strongly condemns the recent  

Orlando Shooting.  
 Like similar recent attacks , these attacks are crimes against humanity. These attacks constitute a 

painful reminder that terrorism is a global threat and no nation is immune from this danger.  

We would like to send our condolences to the families of the victims , 
and wishes all the injured a speedy recovery 



. 
  

 
 

The American Muslim Community in  

central florida  
will continue to do everything it can  

to offer help in any possible ways, such as asking community members to donate blood.  
 

"The right to life is the most basic human right.  

It is a principal in the Islamic Faith, and NO ONE HAS THE RIGHT TO TAKE INNOCENT LIFE 

" Imam Helmi Abufarah Helmi El agha said.  

 

For more info or questions please call 

Imam Helmi Abufarah El Agha 

American Muslim Leadership Council  

(321)948-9958 

Imamabufarah@gmail.com--  

Aslamu Alykum (Greetings of Peace)  
 

 
 
 

 

Imam Helmi (Abufarah) El agha 
American Muslim Leadership Center Council (AML Council) 
Masjid Shadi Elagha 
4990 W. Irlo Bronson Memorial Hwy  
Kissimmee, FL 34746 

(407) 396-2695 
(321)948-9958 

www.Amlcouncil.org  
"Bridge the Gap" 

 
  

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain 

confidential or privileged information. No representation is made on its accuracy or completeness of the information contained in this electronic message. Certain 

assumptions may have been made in the preparation of this material as at this  date, and are subject to change without notice. If you are not the intended 

recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail and any attachment (s) is strictly prohibited 



From: Albert L. Mertz <Albert.Mertz@kesslercollection.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 12:30 PM

To: John Mina

Subject: Support

Dear Chief Mina, 

 

On behalf of my family and I, please let us know if there is anything we may do to support you and your brave men and 

women who handled this horrific act. 

 

I am at your service. 

 

Regards, 

 

Albert Mertz 

786-797-9190 

Albert L. Mertz 
General Manager 

D: 407.581.4701 

325 S. Orange Ave 

Orlando, FL 32801 

 

 
http://www.grandbohemianhotel.com/   

 

  

The information contained in this email may contain confidential, trade secret and/or privileged material and 

has been sent for the sole use of the intended recipient(s).  If you have received this information in error, please 

reply to the sender, delete this message immediately and do not review, retransmit, disclose, use or rely upon 

the information contained herein. 

 



From:

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 12:31 PM

To: John Mina; Vincent Ogburn

Cc:

Subject: Fw: 

Chief Mina 
 
 
Please see below. The off duty officer at  who responded to this incident was very 
professional and very courteous.  
 
 
 
Please have someone investigate this incident. I am available for questions.  
 
 
 
Thank You 
 
 

 
 

 
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From:  
To:   
Cc:  
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 9:03 PM 
Subject:  
 
Hi  
 
Just wanted to give you a heads up on something. 
 
I had to call the police a while ago due to a young adult cursing at the swimming pool at  

  
 
He knows that I am  Tonight, he was sat close to me at the pool and started playing videos 
of  He was laughing,  and this was 
obviously directed at me.  
 
I called the police who questioned him and he admitted what he had done, but said  

 
 
I was told by a resident that he is . 
 



I have reported this to Homeland Security.  
 

  
 



From: JOSEPH GRIBBLE <joseph.gribble@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 12:37 PM

To: John Mina

Subject: Bless you!

Out of all this tragedy, the Nation looks to you for answers.  The pressure and stress must be great.  You have 

been one of the best leaders I have ever worked for (including my Marine Corps days)!  Your leadership brings 

a sense of calm during times such as these!  Thank you for your sound decision making, training afforded to us, 

and your resolve.  I pray for you, our department, our city, the families of the victims, and this Country. 

Thank you again for all that you do everyday!   



From: Steven Barnett <sb9mm@att.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 12:48 PM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: mass shooting

Dear Chief, 
 
How in the hell could officers stand around for 3 hours during a shooting and not enter the building to 
stop one man, Your officers are cowards. You have the blood of the victims on your hands. I am livid 
that the protectors are such pussies.  
You should have entered and stopped the shooter. What kind of police officers do you have? Why 
didn't you have a plan to stop active shooter? You should resign in humiliation. No way one man 
should be able to kill 50 people if police are on scene. What about the officer that engaged the 
suspect? Did he just fire a few rounds and run? This is totally unbelievable.  
Again you department is responsible for these death. Your inaction, your incompetence, your fear 
have caused this tragedy. 
Totally outraged, 
Steven Barnett    



From: MPLUS@cityoforlando.net

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 1:13 PM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: PER T STANLEY FEEL TO COME TO THE LODGE EARLY, LOTS OF PRIOR SWAT ALSO 

ATTENDING <HAM19514>

Importance: High

PER T STANLEY FEEL TO COME TO THE LODGE EARLY, LOTS OF PRIOR SWAT ALSO ATTENDI NG, ANY QUESTIONS 

CONTACT TIM 

 



From: INRI KINGDOM - AMB.ELIJAH w/ICUICN LORD OF HOSTS ELIJAH 

<inrikingdomladyelijah@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 1:14 PM

To: Underworld Productions; mansondirect@yahoo.com; publicinquiries; 

pubboard@un.org; publications; USEmbassyvatican; president; speakerryan; 

senator@heller.senate.gov; senator; secretariat; khyaacov; bnetanyahu@knesset.gov.il; 

dc@jewishfederations.org; doc.cjsc@doc.ny.gov; doc.cjsc@doj.ca.gov; 

usaarmy.meade.mdw.mbx.pao; newsdesk; enterprisemission2001; Cosmos with Dr Turi 

Louis; Linda Moulton Howe; archdiocese; artbell@knye.com; writers@infowars.com; 

kevin.endsley@nbc.uni.com; brianwilliams; nate.kirtman@nbc.uni.com; 

Natalie.Desrosiers@nbc.uvi.com; sc@berniesanders.com; missions; StClareFaithFormSec; 

shirleyoconnor; Jamie O'Connor Florez; Thomasina Coonley; 

pressoffice@hq.isaf.nato.int; public-inquiries@hq.nasa.gov; community; 

communications@brookings.edu; communications; webcam; webmaster; Susan Crow; 

scoope@huffingtonpost.com; situationroom; christianeamanpour; 

richard.syrett@theconspiracyshow.com; richardquest@cnn.com; George Knapp; johnb; 

John McKiggan; languages department; deborahsimmons@washingtontimes.com; 

Deirdre O'Connor; onabreakcafe; wommuoa@vdc.vn; worldover; world@ruvr.ru; 

website.ru; OPDIinternalaffairs@cityoforlando.net; stephen@jumponmarkslist.lgbt; 

troy@markslist.lgbt; Buddy.Dyer@cityoforlando.net; John.mina@cityoforlando.net; 

jaketapper@cnn.com; I AM THAT I AM JUDGE STONE

Subject: CM "X" Dimensions (book content) -HELTER SKELTER of BIBLICAL PROPORTIONS (GEN.-

REV.,KJV 1611)---Heart and Soul---Mind and Body (past-present-future) WORD 

INTERCOURSE

INRI KINGDOM - AMBASSADOR LADY ELIJAH HERE 'Planet Earth' with ICUICN at JEALOUS' 

JEALOUSY ! 

 

Re.   C. M.   X.  D.I.M.E.N.S.I.O.N.S.       -       Charles-prelogicalManson-psychf 

actor   X-zone-in-stateofnationsunionaffairs   David'sabode(belowandabove)Inte 

rgalacticcommunity'sMovementsEnergiesNetworkSensoriumInternalaffairs-impot 

ence,analOfNations-imperative,immoralSexlinkage: 

 

W.O.R.K.i.N.G.   I.N.T.E.L.L.I.G.E.N.C.E.       Worldwideweb-internet,psychoped 

agogyOperators-operationsRulerofiraq-saddamhusseinKinsmanInvestagatorsNe 

tworkGlutamate   IntelligenceNeomimismThought,omnipotentEarthlings(psych)crossingoverLovers(1jn.4.19)Li

nkage(jn.17.17,21;hos.6.2)nexusIdentitybodyGov 

ernmentssystemsofthingsEngagers,psychopetalNationsculturalpsychiatryCue,mi 

minalEgo-dystonic: 

 

The Vatican Bank with the World Bank---bankers---banking to do with '2016'  

focus on MATTHEW 6.24' MANNON' as same be so, in-effect, in-works having  

to do with The KING WAS IN HIS COUNTING HOUSE COUNTING OUT  

THE MONEY/The QUEEN WAS IN THE PARLOR EATING BREAD AND 

HONEY (SING A SONG OF SIXPENCE), how's that, say you, will effect all 

earth nations economies to do with Mr. # 666 & Regime's given to rule over you 

? 

 



These 'visitants'(see REVELATION 6.8, DEATH, followed by HELL) are all ready 

-set-go 'placed---positioned' to give right meaning to "ACTIONS SPEAK LOUDER THAN WORDS"---to do 

with GOD-IN-ME 'HIS MESSENGER/ANGEL- 

THE OTHER PARACLETE-LADY ELIJAH" having a controversy with the nations 

/Jer.25.19-28;26.6;Hab.1.5;Mal.1-4;Zech.4;5;Mt.5.17,18;17.11;1 Jn.5.7,8,KJV  

1611.   REV.2.23;3.18-22 (JN.1.12;3.3-8;LK.3.16,17;1 COR.15.50-58)------- 

DT.10.12;11.26;18.15-19;30.15-20;32.39;MT.6.6-13,18-21,24,33;EX.3.14;20.3, 

5;34.14;EZK.1.1,24-28;2JN.;JER.31.9,20,22,33,34;GAL.1.8,9;3.21,28;4.26;LK. 

17.21;PSS.118.22,26;122.1(JN.2.19;17.17,21)/QURAN 17.1 (from here/earth, 

to here/heaven)---HOSEA 6.2 (1 PET.2;REV.21.22),KJV 1611. 

 

JEALOUS' ELIJAH with JEALOUS' ICUICN at JEALOUS' JEALOUSY 



From: Jerry.Demings@ocfl.net

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 1:18 PM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Cc: Larry.Zwieg@ocfl.net; Rey.Rivero@ocfl.net; Nancy.Brown@ocfl.net; 

Angelo.Nieves@ocfl.net

Subject: Fwd: Orange County Declaration of Emergency

Attachments: SCOADLP0216061212250.pdf; ATT00001.htm

FYI 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Rice, Bernie" <Bernie.Rice@ocfl.net> 

Date: June 12, 2016 at 1:05:01 PM EDT 

To: "Demings, Jerry (Sheriff's e-mail)" <Jerry.Demings@ocfl.net> 

Subject: Orange County Declaration of Emergency 

Sheriff, 

 

FYI. 

 

Bernie 

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



From: JAMES YOUNG <james.young@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 1:29 PM

To: JOSE VICENTE

Cc: Daniel Schad; ERIC SMITH; ARTHUR ELD; JOHN MINA; ISIAH WHITE

Subject: Re: Candlelight vigil tonight

I will be there along with 1 motor Sgt and 5 motor officers. 

 

On Sunday, June 12, 2016, JOSE VICENTE <jose.vicente@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

Fyi 

MPO Jose Vicente 

Intelligence Unit  

Polygraph Examiner  

O 407-246-2937 

F 407-246-2936 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: "Richard Ruth" <richard.ruth@cityoforlando.net> 

Date: Jun 12, 2016 10:43 AM 

Subject: Fwd: Candlelight vigil tonight 

To: "Annette Best" <annette.best@cityoforlando.net>, "ARTHUR ELD" <Arthur.Eld@cityoforlando.net>, 

"Daniel M Schad" <Daniel.Schad@cityoforlando.net>, "David Arnott" <david.arnott@cityoforlando.net>, 

"Dean Deschryver" <dean.deschryver@cityoforlando.net>, "eric. smith" <Eric.Smith@cityoforlando.net>, 

"John Mina" <john.mina@cityoforlando.net>, "  "Jose 

Velez Jimenez" <jose.velez@cityoforlando.net>, "Jose Vicente" <jose.vicente@cityoforlando.net>, "Joseph 

Gilbert" <joseph.gilbert@cityoforlando.net>, "Mark Canty" <mark.canty@cityoforlando.net>, "Orlando Rolon" 

<orlando.rolon@cityoforlando.net>, "Robert Anzueto" <robert.anzueto@cityoforlando.net>, "Robert Pigman" 

<robert.pigman@cityoforlando.net>, "Susan Brown" <susan.brown@cityoforlando.net>, "Tim Crews" 

<timothy.crews@cityoforlando.net>, "Vincent Ogburn" <Vincent.Ogburn@cityoforlando.net> 

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

Lieutenant James P. Young 

Orlando Police Department 

Special Patrol Services Section Commander (K9, Mounted, VFH, Reserves) 

Deputy Team Commander, Crisis Negotiation Team 

Awards Committee Chairperson 

OPD-LGBT Liaison 

407.246-2479 

james.young@cityoforlando.net 

  

 



From: Mike Beyer <mbeyer0881@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 1:31 PM

To: Buddy.Dyer@cityoforlando.net

Cc: Frank.billingsley@cityoforlando.net; Mayanne.downs@cityoforlando.net; 

John.mina@cityoforlando.net; Heather.fagan@cityoforlando.net; 

Kathryn.scanlon@cityoforlando.net

Subject: My deepest sympathies and a suggestion for helping prevent future attacks

Attachments: Predictive Analytics for a Mass Shooter Warning System.pdf

Dear Mayor Dyer: 

 

First, my thoughts and prayers go out to the victims of the Pulse nightclub shooting and their families, and to 

you and your constituents. These types of events not only affect the victims and their immediate families, but 

society at large: they remind us of our vulnerability and the senselessness of mass violence. 

 

Me and two other researchers have developed a predictive analytics strategy that we think could substantially 

assist law enforcement in getting early warning for a potential mass shooting.  This strategy proposes tracking 

ammunition purchases in a secure, centralized database. The purchases are anonymized to protect identity, but 

with the ability to get a purchasers' ID after due process. 

 

The ammunition purchase database will allow law enforcement to leverage powerful big data technology and 

predictive analytics to identify unusual ammunition purchase patterns that are indicative of an impending mass 

shooting. In addition, the system can learn over time by training it with actual shooting events and the 

ammunition purchase behavior that preceded it. 

 

I have attached a more detailed description if you would like to know more. Of course, I and my fellow 

researchers are available to you as well, should you wish to discuss further. 

 

With Deepest Sympathy, 

Michael Beyer, PE, CAP   
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From: CFIX@ocfl.net

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 1:45 PM

Subject: (U//FOUO) - EXEMPT - CFIX Alert - Individual with Weapons and Possible Explosives 

Arrested in California Headed to LA Gay Pride Parade

UNCLASSIFIED // FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY – PUBLIC AND MEDIA RELEASE IS NOT AUTHORIZED 
 
(U) Regional Law Enforcement, Analyst, Intel Units, Law Enforcement/Correction ILOs, Executive Steering 
Committee – LE, CFIX, FFCN 
 
CFIX Alert #: 16-06-60 
 
Message Type: Situational Awareness  
 
Incident Type: Individual with Weapons and Possible Explosives Arrested in California Headed to LA Gay 
Pride Parade 
 
Date & Time: 12 June 2016, approximately 0830 PSD 
 

 
 

 

 

Source(s): Confirmed Open Source 
 

Reporting Notice: The Central Florida Intelligence Exchange (CFIX) is sharing this open source reporting for 
your information and is actively monitoring this situation.  When the CFIX obtains reliable information that 
enhances or adds value to what is being reported it will be sent to partners as appropriate. The CFIX 
continuously monitors for a Central Florida nexus to all incidents/events and will provide significant updates as 
necessary; the CFIX also asks that any additional information obtained via non-open source reporting be 
coordinated through the CFIX email: CFIX@ocfl.net 
 
Respectfully,  
 
Central Florida Intelligence Exchange (CFIX) 
Hours of Operation: 0800 – 1700 (M-F) 
Main Line: 407-858-3950 
CFIX After Hours # (On-Call Analyst): 407-509-4084 
E-Mail: CFIX@ocfl.net  
 

 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: If the word "EXEMPT" or "CONFIDENTIAL" appears in this message line, this message 
and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged 
information that is exempt from public disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 



2

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



From: Bruno Dardaine <dardaine.bruno@orange.fr>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 1:53 PM

To: Buddy.Dyer@cityoforlando.net

Cc: John.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: I am Orlando

Dear Mayor, 

I am just a small french citizen, living in a small village in the East of France, but i feel solidarity with the 

drama nthat hits your community. 

  

Like in Paris in November 2015 and most recently in Brussels, infamy and barbarism affecting your city and 

yous fellow citizens. 

  

In these difficult times where babarians are trying to shake the foundations of our lifestyles, our democracies, i 

wanted to show you my modest support. 

  

I present to you and your fellow citizens, your constituents as wele as to the families of the victims my most 

sincere condolences. 

  

To the persons injuried all my wishes for a speedly recovery. 

  

Ay your order, police forces, FBI, personal emergency, doctors, my greatest respect and my greatest admiration. 

  

Tonight, i just want to say : "I AM ORLANDO" 

  

kind regards. 

  

  

  



DARDAINE Bruno 

Montant le Haut du Mont 

54120 LACHAPELLE 

06.83.31.39.35 

dardaine.bruno@orange.fr 



From: Jerry.Demings@ocfl.net

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 1:59 PM

To: us77006@gmail.com

Cc: john.mina@cityoforlando.net; Angelo.Nieves@ocfl.net

Subject: Re: Inqiry from Chinese Consulate

Director Fang: 

 

At this time we are working with the FBI, Florida Department of Law Enforcement and the 

Orlando Police Department to identify the victims in today's mass shooting incident.   

 

It will likely be hours before the identities are known.  So we are unable to provide 

information on whether Chinese citizens were involved.  We are asking possible families 

of victims to contact (407) 246-4357 for more information.    

 

Sincerely, 

 

Jerry L. Demings 

Orange County Sheriff 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

On Jun 12, 2016, at 1:37 PM, Z.Q. Fang <us77006@gmail.com> wrote: 

Dear Sheriff Demings, 

 I'm writting from the Chinese Consulate General in Houston, which covers Florida. And our Deputy Consul General Mr. Zhao had meeting with you last year in Orlando.  Regarding the mass shooting in orlando early this morning,Our Consulate would like to confirm, are there Chinese nationals or Chinese originals dead or injured in theshooting are there Chinese nationals or Chinese originals dead or injured in theshooting are there Chinese nationals or Chinese originals dead or injured in theshooting are there Chinese nationals or Chinese originals dead or injured in theshooting incidentincidentincidentincident? or is there any Asian face among the victims and injured?  Please kindly indicate any useful information, so we could help the local authroities and relevant families.  My phone is 832-382-4987.Your kind assistance is highly appreciated. 
 

 

 

 顺致敬意。Best wishes. 
 

房振群房振群房振群房振群    Zhenqun FangZhenqun FangZhenqun FangZhenqun Fang 



中国驻休斯敦总领馆中国驻休斯敦总领馆中国驻休斯敦总领馆中国驻休斯敦总领馆    侨务组组长侨务组组长侨务组组长侨务组组长     

Director, Overseas Chinese Affairs DivisionDirector, Overseas Chinese Affairs DivisionDirector, Overseas Chinese Affairs DivisionDirector, Overseas Chinese Affairs Division 

Consulate General of P.R. Consulate General of P.R. Consulate General of P.R. Consulate General of P.R. China in HoustonChina in HoustonChina in HoustonChina in Houston 

 

TEL: 713-520-1462 ext. 316 

CELL: 832-

FAX: 713-521-0759 

EMAIL: us77006@gmail.com 

WEB: http://houston.china-consulate.org  

ADD: 3417, Montrose Blvd, Houston, TX 77006 

 

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



From: Sally Hayes <shayes@fedeastintl.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 2:03 PM

To: John Mina

Subject: Thinking of you all

Hi Chief, 

 

We have been thinking about and praying for you all today, and every day, but most especially today.  

 

We are so thankful Mike is ok! We are very proud of all of your officers; if it weren't for their swift tactics, it 

could have been even worse.  

 

If there is anything we can do please know we are here.  

 

Stay safe, 

 

Sally  

--  
Sally E. Hayes, M.Ed. 

President/Co-Founder 

Federal Eastern International, Inc.   

751 Pinellas Bayway, Suite 106 

St. Petersburg, FL 33715 

727-827-2997 (o) 

727-510-7145 (c) 

727-954-8804 (f) 

shayes@fedeastintl.com 

www.fedeastintl.com  

 

 

*WBENC Certified Woman Owned Small Business* 

 

Armor Service Center and Store Locations:  
Broward County  

9 N State Road 7 

Plantation, FL 33317 

954-581-1393 

 

 

Miami-Dade County 

9024 NW 25th St 

Doral, FL 33172 

786-420-3430 

 

 



NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that 

may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard 

copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, 

please notify us immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 727-827-2997 and delete this message. 

Please note that if this e-mail message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or 

all of the contents of this message or any attachments may not have been produced by the sender.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



From: Paul Osborne <paul.osborne285@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 2:07 PM

To: John.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: What do you say !

Dear sir , I am completely overwhelmed with the news coming out today of the tragic  awful events your city 

has endured with these awful shootings . You will probably not read this but , if you do my heart goes out to all 

those poor people that have died and their families.  It's not right , it's bloody terrible , I can't do much from 

Suffolk,  England.  What I can do though is give support to your department,  I cannot imagine how your police 

officers will cope . Be strong Sir , god bless you all .  



From: Averill, Karen T <karen.averill@rfl.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 2:09 PM

To: Ana Palenzuela (ana.palenzuela@cityoforlando.net); John.Mina@cityoforlando.net

Cc: robert.anzueto@cityoforlando.net; timothy.crews@cityoforlando.net; Cynthia Merrithew 

(cynthia.merrithew@cityoforlando.net); deborah.castagnola@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Shootings and EAP

Attachments: SupportingPersonalCrisis_ARFL.pdf; StressAfterDifficultEvent Article_ARFL.pdf; 

DealingWithTheAftermathOfTerrorism_RFL.pdf; 

SupportingYourEmployeesAfterTragedy_ARFL.pdf; 

TraumaticIncidentsintheWorkplace_EmployeeGuide_ARFL.pdf; 

WhatToDoWhenACoworkerLosesAFamilyMember_ARFL.pdf; 

SupportingPersonalCrisis_ARFL.pdf; 

HowToCopeWithCommunityAndSchoolViolence_ARFL.pdf; 

TalkingToYoungChildrenAboutTerrorism_ARFL.pdf; 

DealingwiththeDeathofaCoworker_ARFL.pdf; 

TraumaticIncidentsintheWorkplace_EmployeeGuide_ARFL.pdf

Hello, 

 

I am sending this email to you to remind you in this time of the tragedy in Orlando  we stand ready and willing to assist 

you and your employees. I am attaching material that may prove beneficial to you and your  employees. Our call center 

and Organizational Risk Management Center is on alert to expect calls from effected  employees (their household 

members and loved ones)   in the central Florida area.  Please let me know if there is anything we can do to be of 

assistance, my cell is available to you 24/7. 

 

Kindest Regards, 

  

KarenKarenKarenKaren 

Karen Averill, MBA 

Senior Account Executive 

a Resources for Living 

386-747-3167 Cell 

Karen.Averill@rfl.com 

 
Our Brand Story; Our Values 

 

Management Referrals & On-site Support – 800-243-5240    Please note  I respond to emails as quickly as possible, no 

later than 48 hours ( priority  emails are responded to as quickly as possible.)  My cell is available to you 24/7 and I do 

all possible to respond immediately.    If this email contains Protected Health Information: This information has been disclosed to you from records 

protected by Federal confidentiality rules (42 CFR Part 2).  The Federal rules prohibit you from making any further disclosure of this information unless further 

disclosure is expressly permitted by the written consent of the person to whom it pertains or as otherwise permitted by 42 CFR Part 2.  A general authorization for 

the release of medical or other information is NOT sufficient for this purpose.  The Federal rules restrict any use of the information to criminally investigate or 

prosecute any alcohol or drug abuse patient. 

 

This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information. If you think you have received this e-mail in 

error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this e-mail immediately. Thank you. 



From: KATHLEEN RUSSELL <kathleen.russell@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 2:15 PM

To: Frank Billingsley; Heather Fagan; John Mina

Subject: Fwd: Executive Order Number 2016-142 (declaring state of emergency in Orange 

County following the tragic shooting in Orlando) -

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: <noreply@lobbytools.com> 

Date: Jun 12, 2016 1:53 PM 

Subject: Executive Order Number 2016-142 (declaring state of emergency in Orange County following the 

tragic shooting in Orlando) - 

To: <Kyle.Shephard@cityoforlando.net>, <kathy.russell@cityoforlando.net> 

Cc:  

 

 

 

 

Governor Rick Scott issued Executive Order 16-142 declaring a state of emergency in Orange County following 

the tragic shooting in Orlando this morning. 

 

 

======================== 

Executive Order 2016-142 

http://u.lobbytools.com/x3DAc 

======================== 

 

 

======================== 

2016 Executive Order Index 

http://u.lobbytools.com/Aj93Q 

======================== 

 

 

 

 

========================= 

To change your email alert settings or unsubscribe go to http://apps.lobbytools.com/tools/my.cfm?a=alerts 

Please be advised, replies to this email will not be received.  Please use the Ask For Help Feature in the Help 

and Training Tab to contact a Lobbytools Customer Support Representative. 

(C) COPYRIGHT 2016 LOBBYTOOLS, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. For additional usage or distribution 

permissions, contact sales@lobbytools.com (850) 915-0100 x3 

http://www.lobbytools.com/ 



From: Harrington, Roseann <RHarrington@ouc.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 2:23 PM

To: Edward Johnson

Cc: BROOKE DEVON RIMMER-BONNETT; BYRON BROOKS; Manny Soto; Richard Howard; 

Charles Ramdatt; John Mina; Roderick Williams; richard.wales@cityoforlando.net; Kevin 

Edmonds; Ksionek, Kenneth P.; Robert Bobby Anzueto; Thomas Chatmon; Heather 

Allebaugh-Fagan; Cassandra Lafser; Dave Amott; Lillian Scott-Payne; PAULINE EATON

Subject: Re: Closure of Orange Ave from Kaley to Grant

Do you need any help from OUC personnel? We have account reps and people willing to help.  

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

On Jun 12, 2016, at 12:03 PM, Edward Johnson <eljohnson@golynx.com> wrote: 

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

 

On Sunday, June 12, 2016, BYRON BROOKS 

<byron.brooks@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

Manny, plan is to keep this segment closed tomorrow. Please communicate.  

Brooke, some outreach to those business in the affected blocks would be helpful. 

Please have your Business team assist 

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
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"This communication is intended only for the individual or entity addressed within. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not 

authorized to read, disclose, copy or otherwise use or transmit the information or make any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 

information. Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from local officials regarding 

organization business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be 

subject to public disclosure. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer." 
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Like us: http://www.facebook.com/golynx  
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Like us: https://mobile.twitter.com/lynxbusorlando  

 

 
 
DISCLAIMER: 
Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by Orlando Utilities Commission 
officials and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt. Under Florida law, email 
addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic 
mail to this office. Instead, contact our office by phone or in writing. 



From: Harrington, Roseann <RHarrington@ouc.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 2:26 PM

To: BYRON BROOKS

Cc: Manny Soto; Richard Howard; Charles Ramdatt; John Mina; Roderick Williams; 

richard.wales@cityoforlando.net; Kevin Edmonds; Edward Johnson; Ksionek, Kenneth P.; 

Robert Bobby Anzueto; Thomas Chatmon; Brooke Bonnett; Heather Allebaugh-Fagan; 

Cassandra Lafser; Dave Amott

Subject: Re: Closure of Orange Ave from Kaley to Grant

Please let us know if there is anything OUC can do to help.  

 

We will be glad to help coordinate an effort to find hotel rooms for visiting family members. We have someone 

responsible for hotel coordination during hurricanes for visiting crews and would be glad to help.  

 

Roseann 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

On Jun 12, 2016, at 11:44 AM, BYRON BROOKS <byron.brooks@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 2:28 PM

To: Operational Notifications

Subject: Fwd: Barricaded gunman #16-242171

Update:  ? ODWC 321-436-2048 

 

 

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: DAVID ARENAS <david.arenas@cityoforlando.net> 

Date: Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 10:21 AM 

Subject: Barricaded gunman #16-242171 

To: Operational Notifications <operationalnotifications@cityoforlando.net> 

 

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
  

  

  



From: jucelino nobrega luz <jucelinoluz44@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 2:31 PM

To: Buddy.Dyer@cityoforlando.net

Subject: urgent Attacks in Florida -Orlando

Attachments: pulse nightclub(1).jpg

Urgent  -Attacks in Florida Orlando 

 

 



From: OSLLE <OSLLE@HQ.DHS.GOV>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 2:33 PM

To: OSLLE

Subject: STATEMENT BY SECRETARY JOHNSON ON THE ORLANDO, FLORIDA ATTACK

Press Office

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Press Release  

June 12, 2016

Contact: DHS Press Office, (202) 282-8010

  

STATEMENT BY SECRETARY JOHNSON ON THE ORLANDO, FLORIDA ATTACK 

 

As the President just stated, the deadly shooting in the early morning hours in Orlando is the worst in 

U.S. history. As the President also stated, it was an act of terror and an act of hate. Our thoughts and prayers are 

with the victims and their families. The leadership of the Department of Homeland Security and our 

components are dedicated to investigating this tragedy, along with the FBI and our state and local partners, and 

supporting the Orlando community in the tragedy's aftermath. In light of today's tragedy, this morning I 

canceled my planned official travel to Beijing to resume our ministerial-level discussions there. 

 

# # # 



From: THOMAS CHATMON <thomas.chatmon@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 2:33 PM

To: Harrington, Roseann

Cc: BYRON BROOKS; Manny Soto; Richard Howard; Charles Ramdatt; John Mina; Roderick 

Williams; richard.wales@cityoforlando.net; Kevin Edmonds; Edward Johnson; Ksionek, 

Kenneth P.; Robert Bobby Anzueto; Brooke Bonnett; Heather Allebaugh-Fagan; 

Cassandra Lafser; Dave Amott

Subject: Re: Closure of Orange Ave from Kaley to Grant

Byron - DDB staff has been in touch with top 10 private sector venue operators in DTO...All indicate 
willingness to comply with any requests from City/DDB. Will  convey more details when we 
speak...left you a vm. 
 
 
TC 
 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 2:26 PM, Harrington, Roseann <RHarrington@ouc.com> wrote: 

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
Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
 

Thomas C. Chatmon, Jr. 

Executive Director 

Downtown Development Board/Community Redevelopment Agency 

400 S. Orange Ave., 6th Floor 

Orlando, FL 32801 

P:  407 246 3361 

F:  407 246 3359 

E:  Thomas.Chatmon@downtownorlando.com 

Follow us! 
@DWNTWN_ORLANDO 

facebook.com/DowntownOrlando 
instagram.com/Dwntwn_Orlando 

www.youtube.com/cityoforlando 



From: Averill, Karen T <karen.averill@rfl.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 2:31 PM

To: Averill, Karen T

Subject: FW: Shootings and EAP

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

DealingwiththeDeathofaCoworker_ARFL.pdf

Importance: High

 

Hello, 

 

I am sending this email to you to remind you, in the face of this time of the tragedy in Orlando,   we stand ready and 

willing to assist you, your employees, and their loved ones. I am attaching material that may prove beneficial and please 

share it as you deem appropriate.    Our call center and Organizational Risk Management Center is on alert to expect 

calls from effected  employees (their household members and loved ones)   in the central Florida area.  Please let me 

know if there is anything we can do to be of assistance, my cell is available to you 24/7. 

 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 2:36 PM

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

Byron - TMG has just indicated that it's venues (Tier, Ono, Saddle Up, Native) will be closed tonight. 
 
TC 
 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 2:33 PM, THOMAS CHATMON <thomas.chatmon@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 2:38 PM

To: JAMES YOUNG; VINCENT OGBURN; ERIC SMITH; JOHN MINA; Heather Fagan

Subject: Fwd: LGBT vigil at Joy MCC tonight

Lieutenant Young;  

 

Can you help coordinate this? 

 

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

From: <treimoir@gmail.com> 

Date: Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 2:16 PM 

Subject: LGBT vigil at Joy MCC tonight 

To: opdpio@cityoforlando.net 

 

 

How can I arrange to have a police presence at our assembly tonight. We are expecting clergy from all over 

Florida. Our denominational moderator Nancy Wilson has already spoken to the media but I believe this is 

going to be a mass event for us. 

Please let me know 

You can reach me at 497-416-5384. 



Thank you Marlyn moir , vice moderator of joy MCC Orlando. 

 

Marlyn 

 



From: Dustin Janney <dustin.janney@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 2:45 PM

To: John.Mina@cityoforlando.net

Cc: Jose.Velez@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Prayers from Orlando Baptist Church

Good Afternoon Chief Mina, 

 

I just wanted to let you know that I along with the entire Orlando Baptist Church family are praying for you and your 

officers. Please let us know if there is any way we can support or assist during this incredibly tragic and difficult time. 

Thank you for your leadership and all you are doing.  

 

God Bless, 

Dustin Janney 

 

Sent from my iPhone 



From: Jeff Dion <jdion@ncvc.org>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 2:47 PM

To: Buddy.Dyer@cityoforlando.net

Cc: Frank.billingsley@cityoforlando.net; Byron.brooks@cityoforlando.net; 

John.mina@cityoforlando.net; Mai Fernandez

Subject: URGENT: Orlando mass-shooting.  We can help.

Importance: High

Dear Mayor Dyer: 

 

The National Center for Victims of Crime stand ready to assist your community in the aftermath of this horrific 

event.  As we did following the 2014 shooting at Fort Hood and the 2015 shooting in Chattanooga, TN, we are 

offering to open the National Compassion Fund for the benefit of the victims of this atrocity.  The National 

Compassion Fund can: 

• accept contributions from the general public and distribute 100% of those donations to the victims; 

• work with law enforcement, victim services and the FBI to coordinate services, get information to 

victims, and validate applications for benefits; 

• Help coordinate a local steering committee of your appointment that raise funds for the benefit of the 

victims and guide the crafting of a distribution plan. 

Why you should designate the National Compassion Fund as the official relief effort? 

• We can ensure that the community response is victim-centered and trauma-informed. 

• We have the experience to help you through this crisis without you having to re-invent the process. 

• Relief efforts are often rife with fraud, as con-artists set up "go fund me" sites soliciting funds for 

victims, but just pocket the money. As a respected 501(c)(3), donors can be confident that their 

contribution will be tax-deductible and make a difference. 

• We can offer you a trusted, transparent process that will make Orlando proud. 

What do you have to do to get us to help? 

1. Designate the National Compassion Fund as the official relief effort. 

2. Appoint a steering committee of local civic leaders representing the full=spectrum and diversity of your city. 

3. Orlando will eventually receive a grant from the U.S. Department of Justice, Office for Victims of Crime to 

reimburse Orlando for its expenses in responding to this terrorist attack.  We only ask that our expenses in 

providing the services be included in that grant request. 

 

Our experience tell us that if this effort is to be successful, it must be launched within the first 24 hours.  I can 

be in Orlando in the morning.  I am available by cell phone today at 703-371-6787 if you would like to have 

your Chief of Staff contact me. 

 

For more information on the National Center and the National Compassion Fund, please visit our web sites: 

www.VictimsOfCrime.org 

 



http://nationalcompassionfund.org/ 

 

 
Jeffrey R. Dion // Director, National Crime Victim Bar Association 
Deputy Executive Director // National Center for Victims of Crime 
2000 M Street, NW, Suite 480, Washington, DC 20036 
202 467 8717 // Victimbar.org// @victimbar 
VictimsofCrime.org // @CrimeVictimsOrg        

  
Join us September 19-21, 2016 in Philadelphia, PA  for the National Training Institute and 

the National Crime Victim Bar Association National Conference! 

 

 



From: Bill Hollingsed <bhollingsed@waynesvillenc.gov>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 2:57 PM

To: 'john.mina@cityoforlando.net'

Subject: Support

John: 

 

Please know that the thoughts and prayers of the men and women of the Waynesville Police Department are 

with you and your staff during this trying time.  

 

As soon as you and your team are ready for a little retreat in the mountains, let me know……we’ll take care of 

you !! 

 

Please let me know if there is anything that you need or anything that we can do for you and your staff.  

 

Bill 

 

William H. Hollingsed 

Chief of Police 

 

Waynesville Police Department 

9 South Main Street 

Waynesville, NC  28786 

828-456-5363 

 

 



From: Darrel Stephens <stephens@majorcitieschiefs.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 3:08 PM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net; Robert Anzueto

Subject: Shooting

John/Robert: Following the news and your work.  You have been handed and enormous challenge but I know you are up 

to the task. You are all in our thoughts and prayers. You have a lot of help and support but if there is anything that I or 

MCCA can do to help please call. Darrel 

 

Sent from my iPhone 



From: vincent.ogburn@cityoforlando.net on behalf of JOHN MINA 

<john.mina@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 3:09 PM

To: Bill Hollingsed

Subject: Re: Support

Chief Hollingsed, 

 

Thank you for your support and kind words. We have a lot of resources available to us at this point in time. I 

will be sure to pass your invitation along. 

 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for  

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 2:56 PM, Bill Hollingsed <bhollingsed@waynesvillenc.gov> wrote: 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 3:11 PM

To: Darrel Stephens

Subject: Re: Shooting

Darrel, 

 

Thanks for your support. 

 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 3:07 PM, Darrel Stephens <stephens@majorcitieschiefs.com> wrote: 

John/Robert: Following the news and your work.  You have been handed and enormous challenge but I know 

you are up to the task. You are all in our thoughts and prayers. You have a lot of help and support but if there is 

anything that I or MCCA can do to help please call. Darrel 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 



From: Steve Bracknell <SBracknell@lakemaryfl.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 3:12 PM

To: Chief John Mina

Subject: Prayers

Our thoughts and prayers are with your community. 

 

Do not hesitate to let me know if we can assist you in any way. 

 

God Bless you, the City of Orlando and the victims of this horrific event. 

 

Chief Steve A. Bracknell  

Lake Mary Police Department  

 
Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone 



From: Bill Hollingsed <bhollingsed@waynesvillenc.gov>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 3:13 PM

To: JOHN MINA

Subject: Re: Support

I know he's got a lot on his plate right now. I was with OCSO SWAT and worked with John years ago. We'll 

see him at the Round-Up in November, but please know that we'd love to see your guys get some rest and 

relaxation here in the mountains when things slow done.  

 

Stay Safe and Thank You 

 

Bill 

 

 

 

Sent from my iPhone  

 

William H. Hollingsed 

 

Waynesville Police Department 

9 South Main Street 

Waynesville, NC  28786 

 

 

On Jun 12, 2016, at 3:10 PM, JOHN MINA <john.mina@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

Chief Hollingsed,  

 

Thank you for your support and kind words. We have a lot of resources available to us at this 

point in time. I will be sure to pass your invitation along. 

 

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

  



Please know that the thoughts and prayers of the men and women of the Waynesville Police 

Department are with you and your staff during this trying time.  

  

As soon as you and your team are ready for a little retreat in the mountains, let me 

know……we’ll take care of you !! 

  

Please let me know if there is anything that you need or anything that we can do for you and your 

staff.  

  

Bill 

  

William H. Hollingsed 

Chief of Police 

  

Waynesville Police Department 

9 South Main Street 

Waynesville, NC  28786 

828-456-5363 

  

<image003.jpg> 

 



From: vincent.ogburn@cityoforlando.net on behalf of JOHN MINA 

<john.mina@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 3:17 PM

To: Dustin Janney

Cc: Jose R Velez; Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: Prayers from Orlando Baptist Church

Good Afternoon Dustin, 

 

As of right now, there are a lot of agencies working together during this incident. Please let your congregation 

know that we appreciate their continued support during these tough times. 

 

Thank you, 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 2:44 PM, Dustin Janney <dustin.janney@gmail.com> wrote: 

Good Afternoon Chief Mina, 

 

I just wanted to let you know that I along with the entire Orlando Baptist Church family are praying for you and 

your officers. Please let us know if there is any way we can support or assist during this incredibly tragic and 

difficult time. Thank you for your leadership and all you are doing. 

 

God Bless, 

Dustin Janney 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 



From: vincent.ogburn@cityoforlando.net on behalf of JOHN MINA 

<john.mina@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 3:20 PM

To: Steve Bracknell; Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: Prayers

Chief Bracknell, 

 

Thank you for your support. Right now we have a lot of resources working this incident. 

 

Thanks, 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 3:12 PM, Steve Bracknell <SBracknell@lakemaryfl.com> wrote: 

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

Subject: RE: Prayers

Understood  

 

 

 
Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone 

 

 

-------- Original message -------- 

From: JOHN MINA <john.mina@cityoforlando.net>  

Date: 06/12/2016 3:19 PM (GMT-05:00)  

To: Steve Bracknell <SBracknell@lakemaryfl.com>, Vincent Ogburn <vincent.ogburn@cityoforlando.net>  

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

 



From: Greg Light <GLight@edennc.us>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 3:22 PM

To: Chief John Mina (Orlando Police Dept)

Subject: My friend 

Praying for you and the department.   Wish I could help my friend.   

 

  

Thanks, 

  

Deputy Chief Greg Light    FBINA 254 

Eden Police Department 

308-B East Stadium Drive 

Eden, North Carolina 27288                                    

Office: (336) 623-9755 

Fax:   (336) 623-4087 

Cell:   (336)613-6499 

 

  

DISCLAIMER:  E-Mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law 

and may be disclosed to third parties. 

  

Sent from my iPhone 



From: vincent.ogburn@cityoforlando.net on behalf of JOHN MINA 

<john.mina@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 3:27 PM

To: Greg Light

Cc: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: My friend

Chief Light, 

 

Thank you for thoughts and prayers during these tough times. 

 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 3:22 PM, Greg Light <GLight@edennc.us> wrote: 

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

 

 

DISCLAIMER:  E-Mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public 

Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties. 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 



From: vincent.ogburn@cityoforlando.net on behalf of JOHN MINA 

<john.mina@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 3:28 PM

To: DAVID ARENAS

Cc: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: Barricaded gunman #16-242171

Dave, 

 

Thanks 

 

Lt. Vince Ogburn  

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 2:27 PM, DAVID ARENAS <david.arenas@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 3:29 PM

Subject: EXEMPT - (U//FOUO) CFIX Situational Awareness Alert: Reporting Suspicious Activity

Attachments: 150108 FOUO DHS-FBI Reference Aid - Indicators of Suspicious Activity - ....pdf; 

CVPIPM_1PAGE_Community_LargeOutdoorPublicGatherings 12AUG2011.pdf; Potential 

Indicators of Terrorist Activities FBI June 15 2015.pdf; CVPIPM_

1PAGE_Commercial_Nightclubs 2SEP2011.pdf; CVPIPM_

1PAGE_Commercial_PerformanceVenues 12AUG2011.pdf

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED // FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY – PUBLIC AND MEDIA RELEASE IS NOT AUTHORIZED 
 
ILOs- All; Steering Committee; Regional Police Chiefs and Sheriffs; Regional Intel; Regional LE; CFIX: 
 

Date: 12 June 2016 
 

Message Type: Situational Awareness – Reporting Suspicious Activity 
 

Description: With the recent attack at an Orlando nightclub, and the heightened security level across the 
U.S., the CFIX is asking all ILOs to remain vigilant and report any observed suspicious activity to the 
appropriate law enforcement agency as well as CFIX.  
 
At this time, The Islamic State (IS) has released an unverified claim of responsibility for the attack and IS 
supporters on social media are calling for and encouraging additional attacks in the U.S. 
 
Please see the attached resources references for indicators of suspicious activity relating to 
terrorism attack planning.  

 

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



From: Dick Batchelor <djb@dbmginc.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 3:31 PM

To: John W. Mina

I saw you on CNN and you and your men and women in uniform make me very proud. God bless you and the most 

difficult work you have to do.  

 

Sent from my iPhone 



From: vincent.ogburn@cityoforlando.net on behalf of JOHN MINA 

<john.mina@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 3:34 PM

To: Paul Osborne

Cc: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: What do you say !

Mr. Osborne, 

 

Indeed this is a tragic event that will/has affected a lot of individuals both locally and nationally. We appreciate 

all of your support and prayers during these times. 

 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 2:06 PM, Paul Osborne <paul.osborne285@gmail.com> wrote: 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 3:39 PM

To: Sally Hayes

Cc: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: Thinking of you all

Sally, 

 

Thank you for kind words and support during these times. Currently, we have a lot of resources and agencies 

working together. If we need any assistance we will reach out. 

Again, THANKS.... 

 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for  

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 2:03 PM, Sally Hayes <shayes@fedeastintl.com> wrote: 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 3:44 PM

To: Bruno Dardaine

Cc: BUDDY DYER; Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: I am Orlando

Good Afternoon Mr. Dardaine, 

 

Thank you for your kind words during this difficult time. We realize that this event will affect individuals both 

locally and nationally. Our primary mission is the safety of our citizens and community in which we serve. We 

have a lot of different agencies and resources working together during this incident. 

 

Again, thank you for your support during this time. 

 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 1:53 PM, Bruno Dardaine <dardaine.bruno@orange.fr> wrote: 

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

 



From: Chris Nelson <CNelson@auburndalefl.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 3:46 PM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

John, 

 

If there is anything I can do please let me know.   

 

Chris 

 

Chris Nelson 

Chief of Police 

Auburndale Police Department 

 

Sent from my iPad 



From: vincent.ogburn@cityoforlando.net on behalf of JOHN MINA 

<john.mina@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 3:54 PM

To: Steven Barnett

Cc: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: mass shooting

Mr. Barnett, 

 

Thank you for your concern, However, I am not sure as to where you received your information. Here are some 

facts concerning this incident:  there was an officer working extra duty (in uniform)  outside of the nightclub 

and he make contact with the suspect. There were multiple officers that responded and they started taking 

victims to the hospital for treatment. Officers used extreme safety measures to make contact with the suspect 

and he later engaged into a gun fight with our SWAT team.  

 

I am very proud of the response by the members of the Orlando Police Department that responded.  We are 

working with multiple agencies and resources to bring closure to this incident.  

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 407-246-2401. 

 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 12:47 PM, Steven Barnett <sb9mm@att.net> wrote: 

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
 



From: Husseini Islamic Center <hic@orlandocenter.org>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:03 PM

To: undisclosed-recipients:

Subject: Husseini Islamic Center of Florida Condemns Orlando Shooting

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
 
Contact: Dr. Aunali Khaku 
Husseini Islamic Center of Florida 
5211 Hester Avenue 
Sanford, FL 32773 
Phone: 786-245-3110 
http://orlandocenter.org 
hic@orlandocenter.org 
 
Husseini Islamic Center of Florida Condemns Orlando Shooting 
 
(Sanford, FL - June 12, 2016) Members of the Husseini Islamic Center of Florida join fellow Americans in condemning today’s 
shooting attack in Orlando. We share in the grief and sorrow of the nation. Our hearts go out to the victims and their families. 
 
"We condemn this horrific attack and offer our heartfelt condolences to the families and loved ones of all those killed or injured,” 
said HIC Media Director Dr. Aunali Khaku. “Our community stands united with our fellow Americans in denouncing any action 
that would claim to justify such atrocious acts of violence.   
 
We are encouraging our members to donate blood and support any and all efforts to alleviate the pain and suffering caused by 
this tragedy” 
 

Sincerely, 
Husseini Islamic Center 



From: Carl Cagliarini <carlcag@me.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:04 PM

To: Buddy.Dyer@cityoforlando.net

Cc: John.mina@cityoforlando.net; Allen.johnson@cityoforlando.net; 

Frank.billingsley@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Terror Weapon Attack

Dear Mayor Dyer 

 

My name is Carl Cagliarini. I work with a team of Scientists and Engineers who are working out of Manchester 

UK and Salem NH. We work closely with the UK Government and US Government creating counter terror 

solutions. A great deal of UK and US tax dollars have been spent on the development of a piece of technology 

that should be looked at by those with responsibility for Safety of the Public. 

After waking to the news of the attack in Orlando this morning, it reminded me of the fact that Governor Scott 

and the Security people at Disney, have not responded to a communication of mine regarding the lack of 

security at Orlando theme parks, which I bring my children to every year from the UK at great expense. The 

lack of security at these parks is a clear open goal for ISIS or any person who wishes to cause chaos. I work 

with agencies where such attacks happen daily. 

Please take a look at this. This was recorded for people in the US State department last year. We also did live 

demonstrations on CNN in Istanbul two weeks ago to show how we can search a suspect concealing a suicide 

vest beneath clothing. Also heavy weaponry concealed beneath clothing. Without invasion of privacy. 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=MtfmRVaux2k 

 

Please Google Carl Cagliarini or look on Linked In for Carl Cagliarini to check the validity of who I am and 

what I do and who I am working with. Alternatively Please call Mr. Douglas A Smith who served as Assistant 

Secretary for the Private Sector of US Department of Homeland Security who will also give insight into my 

validity. He can be reached on 202 550 6585. 

 

I can be reached in the UK on +447753691642 

Official email carl@rpssys.com 

 

Many Thanks for reading this. I hope it is of interest. It is understood that such technology alone will not always 

stop such events. That said identifying a person packing a suicide bomb or a couple of semi auto assault rifles 

beneath clothing even before the get close to an entrance, is something that gives law enforcement an informed 

chance to take action or start protocol. 

I have also just sent a reminder email to the office of Rick Scott. 

 

Regards 

 

Carl Cagliarini  

 

 



From: JAMES YOUNG <james.young@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:05 PM

To: OPD PIO

Cc: VINCENT OGBURN; ERIC SMITH; JOHN MINA; Heather Fagan

Subject: Re: LGBT vigil at Joy MCC tonight

I will. 

 

On Sunday, June 12, 2016, OPD PIO <opdpio@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:08 PM

To: Tariq Rasheed

Subject: Press Release: Orlando Club Shooting Condemnation

 
 

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

downtown Orlando at theIslamic Center of Orlando located at  11543 Ruby Lake Road 
Orlnado FL 32836 
 
 

Our thoughts, and prayers with the families of the victims, and wish the speedy recovery 
for the injured. 
 

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



From: Louis Vega <louisvega1@bellsouth.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:11 PM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Today's tragedy

Chief Mina, 
 
My name is Louis Vega and I am a former City of Miami Assistant Police Chief and I currently reside in Miramar, 
Florida. I am available to volunteer to assist you at this time in whatever capacity your department requires. 
 
If I can be of service, please contact me at this e-mail: louisvega1@bellsouth.net or at my cell phone .  
 
Sincerely, 
Louis Vega 
 



From: Richard Ruth <richard.ruth@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:13 PM

To: Daniel M Schad; David Arnott; Dean Deschryver; eric. smith; John Mina;  

Jose Vicente; Joseph Gilbert; Orlando Rolon; Robert Anzueto; Robert Pigman; Vincent 

Ogburn

Subject: Re: EXEMPT - Secretary of Homeland Security

USSS has confirmed there will NOT be a visit today from Secretary Johnson.  

 

Rich 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

On Jun 12, 2016, at 11:24 AM, Richard Ruth <richard.ruth@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

There is a possibility of a visit by DHS Secretary Johnson today, supported by USSS.  There are 

no details at this time regarding the visit.  OCSO is able to support the motorcade and intel spots. 

As details become available I will update this email. 

 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:15 PM

To: Richard Ruth

Subject: Re: EXEMPT - Secretary of Homeland Security

Rich, 

 

Thanks 

 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for  

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 4:12 PM, Richard Ruth <richard.ruth@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:17 PM

To: Louis Vega

Cc: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: Today's tragedy

Chief Vega, 

 

Thank you for your support during this difficult time. Currently, we are working with a lot of different agencies 

and we have a lot of resources. Again, thank you for your support and prayers. 

 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 4:11 PM, Louis Vega <louisvega1@bellsouth.net> wrote: 
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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:20 PM

To: Chris Nelson

Cc: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re:

Chief Nelson, 

 

Currently,  we are working with a lot of different agencies and we have a lot of resources. Thank you for your 

support during this tragic time. 

 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 3:46 PM, Chris Nelson <CNelson@auburndalefl.com> wrote: 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:22 PM

To: Dick Batchelor

Cc: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re:

Dr. Batchelor, 

 

Thank you for your continued support and we appreciate your thoughts and prayers during this tragic time. 

 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 3:30 PM, Dick Batchelor <djb@dbmginc.com> wrote: 

I saw you on CNN and you and your men and women in uniform make me very proud. God bless you and the 

most difficult work you have to do. 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 



From: LAURIE BOTTS <laurie.botts@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:22 PM

To: Michele Brennan

Cc: JOHN MINA; SUSAN BROWN; JOSE VELEZ JIMENEZ; Timothy Crews; RODERICK 

WILLIAMS; George Seckinger; MANUEL SOTO; LAURA PITTMAN; DEBRA WEBER; LISA 

EARLY; John Perrone; Rodney Williams; Peter Effaldana; ANTHONY WILLIAMS; 

Christopher Wallace, Lake Eola Park Mgr.; Janice Rahill / Parks; David Wagg; Doris 

Wasson; Stacia; Richard Howard; Lisa Henry; Jim Hunt; Sandra Shook; BROOKE DEVON 

RIMMER-BONNETT; Robert Fish; Rebecca Sutton; Christopher McCullion; BRIAN 

BATTLES; David Dunn; JOSEPH HINELY; DAVID BILLINGSLEY; DAVID SCHAEFER; ALLEN 

JOHNSON; Ollie Rives; ROBERT BOWDEN; Craig Borkon; John Sparks; CHARLES LEONE 

JR.; DONALD PRICE; OLGA RIVERA ARENAS; Byron Brooks; Deborah Girard; Kevin 

Edmonds; Kathryn Scanlon; FRANK BILLINGSLEY; CASSANDRA LAFSER; DAVID ARNOTT; 

Heather Fagan; Celeste Brown; AMY IENNACO; Claudio Rosado Jr.; Quincy Richardson; 

NAOMI MARGARETTE NELSON; Rosemarie S Melillo

Subject: Re: Flags at Half-Staff in Honor of Memorial Day

We have official notice to lower all City flags to half staff.  Please do immediately if possible.  Thanks.   

 

On Fri, May 27, 2016 at 3:09 PM, ROSEMARIE MELILLO <rosemarie.melillo@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: FL Executive Office of the Governor <flags@eog.myflorida.com> 

Date: Fri, May 27, 2016 at 2:18 PM 

Subject: Flags at Half-Staff in Honor of Memorial Day 

To: rose.melillo@cityoforlando.net 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
US-Florida Flag

 

Flags at Half-Staff in Honor of Memorial Day 

Please see the attached memorandum (here) regarding flags at 



half-staff on Monday, May 30, 2016, in honor of Memorial Day 

  

Thank you, 

  

Flags 

Executive Office of Governor Rick Scott 

Office of the General Counsel  

(850) 717-9310 

flags@eog.myflorida.com  
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Manage your preferences | Opt out using TrueRemove™ 
Got this as a forward? Sign up to receive our future emails. 
View this email online.  

400 South Monroe Street  
Tallahassee, FL | 32399 US  

This email was sent to rose.melillo@cityoforlando.net.  
To continue receiving our emails, add us to your address book.  

   

  

 

 

 

 

--  

Rose Melillo, Real Estate Agent 

Real Estate Management 

City of Orlando 

400 S. Orange Avenue 

Orlando, FL   32801 

p. 407.246.2680 

f.  407.246.3712 

cityoforlando.net 

 

Follow us! 

@citybeautiful 

facebook.com/cityoforlando 



youtube.com/cityoforlando 

flickr.com/cityoforlando 

 

 
Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any 

written communication created or received by the City of  

Orlando officials and employees will be made available to the 

public and media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt. 

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. 

 

If you do not want your email address released in response 

to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to 

this office. Instead, contact our office by phone or in writing. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

--  

Laurie Botts, Real Estate Division Manager 

Real Estate Management 

City of Orlando 

400 S. Orange Avenue 

Orlando, FL 32801 

p.  407.246.2653 

f.   407.246.3129 

Laurie.botts@cityoforlando.net 

 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:27 PM

To: Albert L. Mertz

Cc: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: Support

Mr. Mertz, 

 

Thank you for your support, thoughts and prayers. We are very grateful to have a community that really backs 

and supports us in time of need. Right now, we are working with a lot of different agencies and have a lot of 

resources. Again... 

 

Thank You, 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 12:29 PM, Albert L. Mertz <Albert.Mertz@kesslercollection.com> wrote: 

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

  

The information contained in this email may contain confidential, trade secret and/or privileged material and has been sent for the sole 

use of the intended recipient(s).  If you have received this information in error, please reply to the sender, delete this message 

immediately and do not review, retransmit, disclose, use or rely upon the information contained herein. 

 

 



From: FRANK BILLINGSLEY <frank.billingsley@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:30 PM

To: Carl Cagliarini

Cc: Chief John Mina; buddy.dyer@cityoforlando.net; Allen.johnson@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Re: Terror Weapon Attack

Thank you.  We are managing a difficult  situation  and will follow up soon  

On Jun 12, 2016 4:03 PM, "Carl Cagliarini" <carlcag@me.com> wrote: 

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

 

 



From: Mark <mdoeding1@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:31 PM

To: John.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Our nations  tragedy  

 

Dear Chief Mina, 

Prayers from Cincinnati flow out to you, your officers & residents durning this atrocity.  

We will all stand united against the cowards disguises as a godly movement with a cause.   

Be strong sir as you address your officers.  Tell them with confidence that our nation will  rally to their 

needs.  Our hearts are broken with Orlando's loss and please understand sir, we are ALL in this fight together !!! 

The men & women under your command have made us  all proud with their loyalty and bravery.  Please let 

them know our nation respects and thanks them with our sincerest hearts.    

One nation under the true God !! 

God bless you all,  

Sincerely and respectfully, 

Mark Doeding  

Sent from my iPhone 



From: Albert L. Mertz <Albert.Mertz@kesslercollection.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:34 PM

To: JOHN MINA

Cc: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: Support

Let me know what you need  

 

On Jun 12, 2016, at 4:27 PM, JOHN MINA <john.mina@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

Mr. Mertz,  

 

Thank you for your support, thoughts and prayers. We are very grateful to have a community 

that really backs and supports us in time of need. Right now, we are working with a lot of 

different agencies and have a lot of resources. Again... 

 

Thank You, 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 12:29 PM, Albert L. Mertz <Albert.Mertz@kesslercollection.com> 

wrote: 

Dear Chief Mina, 

  

On behalf of my family and I, please let us know if there is anything we may do to support you and your 

brave men and women who handled this horrific act. 

  

I am at your service. 

  

Regards, 

  



Albert Mertz 

786-797-9190 

 
Albert L. Mertz 
General Manager 

D: 407.581.4701 

325 S. Orange Ave 

Orlando, FL 32801 

 

<gbo7d8b.png> 

http://www.grandbohemianhotel.com/   

  

The information contained in this email may contain confidential, trade secret and/or privileged material and has 

been sent for the sole use of the intended recipient(s).  If you have received this information in error, please reply to 

the sender, delete this message immediately and do not review, retransmit, disclose, use or rely upon the information 

contained herein. 

 

 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:36 PM

To: Nolan Bomar

Cc: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: Publix - How can we help?

Mr. Bomar, 

 

Thank you  and your Publix team for your thoughts and prayers during this tragic time. Currently, we are 

working with a lot of different agencies and we have a lot of resources. I will contact you tomorrow and 

coordinate food,water and other refreshments. 

 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 11:30 AM, Nolan Bomar <Nolan.Bomar@publix.com> wrote: 
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

  

  

  

  

 



From: Alyse Edwards <Alyse.Edwards@bbc.co.uk>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:39 PM

To: 'Buddy.Dyer@cityoforlando.net'; 'Frank.billingsley@cityoforlando.net'; 

'Byron.brooks@cityoforlando.net'; 'Roderick.Williams@cityoforlando.net'; 

'John.mina@cityoforlando.net'; 'Michele.brennan@cityoforlando.net'; 

'Heather.fagan@cityoforlando.net'

Subject: BBC World News Interview 

Hi, 

 

I am a producer for BBC World News and I would like to firstly express my deepest sadness and condolences for such 

tragic events in your part of the world overnight.  

 

I was wondering if the Mayor, or if anyone from the City of Orlando Council, or public safety department  is available to 

do a Skype interview on our programme this evening any time between 0100- 0700 British time, which would be 

between 2000- 0200 Florida time. It will be with our America Correspondent Katty Kay and will have world-wide 

coverage.  It shouldn’t take more than a few minutes.  

 

Please let me know if this could work, and I will be in touch to organise further details. 

 

Warm Regards 

 

 

Alyse Edwards 

Broadcast Journalist 

BBC World News 

Telephone +44 07446 869612 

 

 
 



From: Carl Cagliarini <carlcag@me.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:42 PM

To: FRANK BILLINGSLEY

Cc: Chief John Mina; buddy.dyer@cityoforlando.net; Allen.johnson@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Re: Terror Weapon Attack

Thank you for your response Frank. I sincerely look forward to hearing from you at the appropriate time.  

 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

Best Regards 

 

Carl Cag 

 

 

On 12 Jun 2016, at 21:30, FRANK BILLINGSLEY <frank.billingsley@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

Thank you.  We are managing a difficult  situation  and will follow up soon  

On Jun 12, 2016 4:03 PM, "Carl Cagliarini" <carlcag@me.com> wrote: 

Dear Mayor Dyer 

 

My name is Carl Cagliarini. I work with a team of Scientists and Engineers who are working out 

of Manchester UK and Salem NH. We work closely with the UK Government and US 

Government creating counter terror solutions. A great deal of UK and US tax dollars have been 

spent on the development of a piece of technology that should be looked at by those with 

responsibility for Safety of the Public. 

After waking to the news of the attack in Orlando this morning, it reminded me of the fact that 

Governor Scott and the Security people at Disney, have not responded to a communication of 

mine regarding the lack of security at Orlando theme parks, which I bring my children to every 

year from the UK at great expense. The lack of security at these parks is a clear open goal for 

ISIS or any person who wishes to cause chaos. I work with agencies where such attacks happen 

daily. 

Please take a look at this. This was recorded for people in the US State department last year. We 

also did live demonstrations on CNN in Istanbul two weeks ago to show how we can search a 

suspect concealing a suicide vest beneath clothing. Also heavy weaponry concealed beneath 

clothing. Without invasion of privacy. 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=MtfmRVaux2k 

 

Please Google Carl Cagliarini or look on Linked In for Carl Cagliarini to check the validity of 

who I am and what I do and who I am working with. Alternatively Please call Mr. Douglas A 

Smith who served as Assistant Secretary for the Private Sector of US Department of Homeland 

Security who will also give insight into my validity. He can be reached on 202 550 6585. 

 

I can be reached in the UK on +447753691642 



Official email carl@rpssys.com 

 

Many Thanks for reading this. I hope it is of interest. It is understood that such technology alone 

will not always stop such events. That said identifying a person packing a suicide bomb or a 

couple of semi auto assault rifles beneath clothing even before the get close to an entrance, is 

something that gives law enforcement an informed chance to take action or start protocol. 

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

To: Sittema, Tom

Cc: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: Prayer

Mr. Sittema, 

 

Thank you for your thoughts and prayers during this tragic situation. This incident will touch the lives of 

individuals both locally and nationally and we pray for those families. This has been a very busy weekend but 

we appreciate serving a community that supports and backs us in times of need. Again.... 

 

Thank You, 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 11:05 AM, Sittema, Tom <Tom.Sittema@cnl.com> wrote: 

Chief Mina, a very difficult weekend for our great city - especially for the victims, their families and for you 

and your police force. Our thoughts and prayers are with you as you navigate this very difficult situation. 

 

 

Tom 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

This email, including any attachments, is subject to the terms available on http://www.cnl.com/email, or upon 

request to alert@cnl.com. Please do not copy or distribute this email if you are not its intended recipient. 

Instead, delete it and notify the sender. 

 



From: vincent.ogburn@cityoforlando.net on behalf of JOHN MINA 

<john.mina@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:44 PM

To: 3865479160@vzwpix.com

Cc: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re:

Thank you for your support during this tragic incident. 

 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 11:01 AM, <3865479160@vzwpix.com> wrote: 

 



From: OPD PIO <opdpio@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:48 PM

To: JOHN MINA

Subject: Fwd: Please pass to Chief Mina

Letter from Chief of Police, Gregory Mullen 

 

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

From: Mullen, Gregory <MULLENG@charleston-sc.gov> 

Date: Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 4:43 PM 

Subject: Please pass to Chief Mina 

To: "opdpio@cityoforlando.net" <opdpio@cityoforlando.net> 

Cc: "Mullen, Gregory" <MULLENG@charleston-sc.gov> 

 

Sergeant Ford: 

 

I was not able to find an email address for the chief and I did not want to call because I know how busy he is 

right now.  Would you please pass this to Chief Mina. 

 

John: 



 

This is Greg Mullen from Charleston, SC.  I want you to know that our entire department is praying for you, 

your officers, and your community.  We understand from our own mass murder that happened last year in a 

local church the impact an event like this has on all responders and the whole community; the magnitude of this 

incident makes it unimaginable. 

 

If there is anything that I can do for you personally, please do not hesitate to reach out to me (843-834-

2696).  My department is also prepared to do whatever we can to help you now or in the weeks to come. 

 

Again, we are here to assist you in any way.  We also pray for strength and wisdom for you and your officers, as 

you lead your community through this very difficult time. 

 

Warm Regards, 

Greg 

 

 

 

Gregory G. Mullen 

Chief of Police 

 

Gregory G. Mullen  

Chief of Police 

 

NOTICE: This correspondence may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are not authorized to review, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message including any attachments. If you 
have received this transmission in error, please delete this message from your system and notify the sender immediately. 

 



From: vincent.ogburn@cityoforlando.net on behalf of JOHN MINA 

<john.mina@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:50 PM

To: Harley Grouette

Cc: Vincent Ogburn; Mark J Canty

Subject: Re: Congratulations

Mr. Grouette, 

 

Thank you for your prayers and support during this tragic incident. We are very proud of our SWAT team 

members and all of the members of the Orlando Police Department of their response in this tragic incident. I 

will make sure that the SWAT Team Commander and Patrol Services Bureau Commander receives your email 

complimenting them. Our mission is to protect the citizens of the communities in which we serve. 

 

Thank You, 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 10:43 AM, Harley Grouette <hgrouette@nwtel.ca> wrote: 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:52 PM

To: Chudnow, Jeffrey

Cc: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: Assistance

Chief, 

 

Currently, we are working with a lot of agencies and have a lot of resources. We appreciate your support during 

this tragic incident and we will reach out if need be. 

 

Thank You, 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 10:24 AM, Chudnow, Jeffrey <jchudnow@cityofoviedo.net> wrote: 

John:  If you need personnel to spell your troops, let me know. 

 

 

 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone 

[City of Oviedo]        <http://www.cityofoviedo.net> 

 

  *   "Best Places to Raise Your Kids" - Business Week Magazine, 2013 

  *   "Charitable Community in Central Florida" - Orlando Business Journal, 2013 

  *   "Top 25 Suburbs to Live in Florida" - Coldwell Banker, 2012 

  *   "Top 10 Best Towns in America for Families" - Family Circle Magazine, 2011 

  *   "Top 100 City" - Relocate America, 2009,2010,2011 

  *   "Top 100 City" - CNN / Money Magazine, 2009 

  *   "101 Best of Orlando" - Orlando Sentinel, 2008 

  *   Oviedo - Winter Springs Best Places to Live in Central Florida 

 

 

________________________________ 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication to or from city 

officials regarding city business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail 

communications may be subject to public disclosure 



 

www.cityofoviedo.net<http://www.cityofoviedo.net> 

 



From:

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:53 PM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: THE CHRISTINA GRIMMIE SHOOTING

Categories: Red Category

At 4:30 today was looking for news on the numerous Orlando shooting and saw this.   

 

I  felt it was put online too soon after the shooting therefore decided to inform the experts to go from there.  I cannot 

validate its authenticity 

Recommend finding the person who put this online before they cancel the video and they are lost. 

 

 

 

By the way…………. compliments to the entire department and yourself.  Please treat as an anonymous tip. 

 

Respectfully  

 
 

 

 

Righ
t-
click 
here 
to  
dow
nloa
d 

pictu
res.   

Virus-free  

 



From: FRANK BILLINGSLEY <frank.billingsley@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:54 PM

To: Alyse Edwards

Cc: Chief John Mina; Heather Allebaugh Fagan; Buddy.Dyer@cityoforlando.net; 

Michele.brennan@cityoforlando.net; Roderick.Williams@cityoforlando.net; 

Byron.brooks@cityoforlando.net; Cassandra Lafser

Subject: Re: BBC World News Interview

We I'll follow up shortly  

On Jun 12, 2016 4:38 PM, "Alyse Edwards" <Alyse.Edwards@bbc.co.uk> wrote: 

Hi, 

  

I am a producer for BBC World News and I would like to firstly express my deepest sadness and condolences 

for such tragic events in your part of the world overnight.  

  

I was wondering if the Mayor, or if anyone from the City of Orlando Council, or public safety department  is 

available to do a Skype interview on our programme this evening any time between 0100- 0700 British time, 

which would be between 2000- 0200 Florida time. It will be with our America Correspondent Katty Kay and 

will have world-wide coverage.  It shouldn’t take more than a few minutes.  

  

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:55 PM

To: John Crossman

Cc: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: Praying for you and your team

Mr. Crossman, 

 

Thank you for your support during this tragic incident. We are very fortunate to have a community that supports 

us in a time of need.  

 

Thank You, 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 9:23 AM, John Crossman <jcrossman@crossmanco.com> wrote: 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 4:57 PM

To: gilah407

Cc: Buddy Dyer; Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: Please disregard my complaint

Thank you for your support during this tragic incident. Our mission is to protect the citizens of the communities 

in which we serve.  

 

Again.... 

 

Thank You, 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 9:05 AM, gilah407 <gilah407@gmail.com> wrote: 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:01 PM

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

Orlando +police on KITV-HON (ABC) - Honolulu, HI 
06/12/2016 06:01:00 
Good Morning Hawaii (News) 

... shooting in u-s history. orlando police say more than 50 
others were wounded. that number could go ... 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
(click thumbnail to play) 

Orlando +police on KJUD (ABC) - Juneau, AK 
06/12/2016 08:00:22 
Anchorage Baptist Temple Hour with Dr. Jerry Prevo (Other) 

... special "20/20" tonight at 10:00 to recap 50 dead, 53 
injured in orlando overnight. the gunman has been shot as 
well. the gunman killed as well. they believe, police believe he 
... 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
(click thumbnail to play) 

Orlando +police on KATN (ABC) - Fairbanks, AK 
06/12/2016 08:00:24 
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

Orlando +police on KTLA-LA (WB) - Los Angeles, CA 
06/12/2016 09:00:10 
KTLA 5 Morning News at 9 (News) 

... officials will be working with the orlando police department 
and will provide whatever assistance is necessary to pursue 
... 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
(click thumbnail to play) 

Orlando +police on KABC-LA (ABC) - Los Angeles, CA 
06/12/2016 09:00:26 
Eyewitness News 9AM (News) 

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
06/12/2016 09:00:27 
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

Orlando +police on KOLO (ABC) - Reno, NV 
06/12/2016 09:00:27 
Catholic Mass (Other) 

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

Orlando +police on KNXV-PHX (ABC) - Phoenix, AZ 
06/12/2016 09:00:30 
Home Hunter (Other) 

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

Orlando +police on KXTV-SAC (ABC) - Sacramento, CA 
06/12/2016 09:00:37 
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

Orlando +police on KTXL-SAC (FOX) - Sacramento, CA 
06/12/2016 09:00:38 
Xploration Fablab (Other) 

... lives overnight. the latest horrendous mass shooting in 
orlando, now the worst in american history. >> oh, my god. 
they are all shooting back and forth. ... 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
(click thumbnail to play) 

Orlando +police on XETV-SD (CW) - San Diego, CA 
06/12/2016 09:01:07 
San Diego 6 in the Morning Weekends (News) 

... starting this sunday morning with horrific news out of 
orlando florida. at least 50 people were killed... and 53 others 
were injured when a man opened fire at a nightclub. police 
got into a gun battle ... 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
(click thumbnail to play) 

Orlando +police on KGTV-SD (ABC) - San Diego, CA 
06/12/2016 09:01:29 
This Week With George Stephanopoulos (News) 

... exchanged gun fire with police, took hostages at a 
nightclub in orlando. three hours later, police s.w.a.t. teams 
move in, kill the gunman. find a scene of carnage. ... 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
(click thumbnail to play) 

Orlando +police on KCRA-SAC (NBC) - Sacramento, CA 
06/12/2016 09:01:30 
The Chica Show (Children's) 

... duties? >> i feel fairly comfortable in saying that the 
orlando police will complain you -- will continue to have their 
key responsibilities. in terms of managing, you will ... 

 

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

... let's get right to our chelsea edwards, live in the newsroom 
with the latest from orlando. chelsea. chelsea: getting a lot of 
information coming in. this horrific massacre, now ... 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
(click thumbnail to play) 

Orlando +police on KTXL-SAC (FOX) - Sacramento, CA 
06/12/2016 09:01:40 
Xploration Fablab (Other) 

... chaos at the scene. let's take a listen. >> orlando, we 
have shots fired and authorities are asking you to stand back 
and don't enter the scene. >> sun fire, gunfire, gunfire. ... 

 



Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
(click thumbnail to play) 

Orlando +police on KXTV-SAC (ABC) - Sacramento, CA 
06/12/2016 09:01:54 
This Week With George Stephanopoulos (News) 

... device. they believe he traveled to orlando from outside 
the area. and he may have been motivated by radical 
ideology. officials calling this an incident of domestic terror. ... 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
(click thumbnail to play) 

Orlando +police on KMGH-DEN (ABC) - Denver, CO 
06/12/2016 10:00:30 
Joel Osteen (Other) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on KRGV (ABC) - Harlingen, TX 
06/12/2016 10:00:50 
Inside the Valley (Other) 

... >> the police have said the shooter, omar mateen, came 
from outside of orlando, drove in from outside of orlando. 
there was concern that in addition to the assault weapon and 
handgun he had he might have ... 
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Orlando +police on KGBT (CBS) - Harlingen, TX 
06/12/2016 10:30:30 
First Baptist Church (Other) 

... this is an aerial picture of the bar there and dance club in 
orlando, florida. these pictures were shot very early this 
morning, the shooting broke out a little bit after 2:00 in the 
morning. ... 
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Orlando +police on KGBT (CBS) - Harlingen, TX 
06/12/2016 10:32:35 
First Baptist Church (Other) 

... >> that was from a news conference a short time ago the 
orlando police briefing reporters and the public on the 50 
people who have been found dead inside the club and more 
than 50 who have been wounded. ... 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
(click thumbnail to play) 

Orlando +police on KGBT (CBS) - Harlingen, TX 
06/12/2016 10:38:30 
First Baptist Church (Other) 

... from all over and have sent out an urgent call for blood 
donations there in the orlando area. these some are pictures 
from before khan this morning shortly after the shooting 
began when ... 
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Orlando +police on KGBT (CBS) - Harlingen, TX 
06/12/2016 10:50:59 
First Baptist Church (Other) 

... gunman, omar mateen that there is no continuing threat to 
anyone in the orlando area. and at this moment they believe 
that mateen acted 'lone, acted at loan at least inasmuch as 
the shooting itself, whether he had ... 
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Orlando +police on KGBT (CBS) - Harlingen, TX 
06/12/2016 10:53:46 
First Baptist Church (Other) 

... as they can. some will be leads phoned in on the tip line 
and orlando police department's line, diffuse all of those little 
tidbits together as this week goes forward as today goes 
forward try to paint ... 
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Orlando +police on KATV (ABC) - Little Rock, AR 
06/12/2016 11:00:23 
Pulaski Heights Methodist (Other) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on WOI-DM (ABC) - Des Moines, IA 
06/12/2016 11:00:23 
Star of A&E's Hit Reality Show (Other) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. e gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on KATC (ABC) - Lafayette, LA 
06/12/2016 11:00:23 
Tell the People (Other) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on KTBS-SHV (ABC) - Shreveport, LA 
06/12/2016 11:00:24 
First United Methodist Church (Other) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on KSTP-MIN (ABC) - Minneapolis, MN 
06/12/2016 11:00:24 
Shopper's Showcase (Other) 

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
Longview Methodist Church (Other) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on KTRK-HOU (ABC) - Houston, TX 
06/12/2016 11:00:25 
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

Orlando +police on KVUE-AUS (ABC) - Austin, TX 
06/12/2016 11:00:26 
Infomercial (Other) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on KAIT (ABC) - Jonesboro, AR 
06/12/2016 11:00:27 
First Baptist Church (Other) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 



shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on WISN-MKE (ABC) - Milwaukee, WI 
06/12/2016 11:00:27 
Teen Kids News (Children's) 

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

Orlando +police on WKRN-NAS (ABC) - Nashville, TN 
06/12/2016 11:00:28 
Born to Explore (Other) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on WDAF-KC (FOX) - Kansas City, MO 
06/12/2016 11:00:28 
This Old House (Lifestyle) 

... lives overnight. the latest horrendous mass shooting in 
orlando, now the worst in american history. >> oh, my god. 
they are all shooting back and forth. ... 
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Orlando +police on WBKO (ABC) - Bowling Green, KY 
06/12/2016 11:00:29 
First Baptist Church (Other) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on KXXV-WAC (ABC) - Waco, TX 
06/12/2016 11:00:29 
Columbus Ave. Baptist Church (Other) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on WFAA-DAL (ABC) - Dallas, TX 
06/12/2016 11:00:31 
Live Love Laugh Today/Linda Cooper & Susie McAuley 
(Lifestyle) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on KSPR (ABC) - Springfield, MO 
06/12/2016 11:00:35 
Texas Music Scene (Music) 

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
06/12/2016 11:01:30 
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
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(click thumbnail to play) Born to Explore (Other) 

... a city about two hours away from orlando... and was born 
in new york. the situation started around 2 a-m florida time... 
... 
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Orlando +police on YNN Central New York - Syracuse, 
NY 
06/12/2016 12:00:18 

... police say omar mateen killed 50 people at popular gay 
nightclub in orlando just after 2 a.m. swat team officers were 
called in and were able to kill the shooter after using a ... 
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
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Orlando +police on WSYR (ABC) - Syracuse, NY 
06/12/2016 12:00:22 
Newsmaker (News) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on WENY (ABC) - Elmira, NY 
06/12/2016 12:00:22 
The Middle (Other) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on WXYZ-DET (ABC) - Detroit, MI 
06/12/2016 12:00:23 
The Tim McCarver Show (Sport) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on WOAY (ABC) - Bluefield, WV 
06/12/2016 12:00:24 
Elementary (Other) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on WRTV-IN (ABC) - Indianapolis, IN 
06/12/2016 12:00:23 
Indianapolis This Week (News) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on WLNE-PVD (ABC) - Providence, RI 
06/12/2016 12:00:25 
Market Place (Lifestyle) 

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
Cityline (News) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on WTAE-PIT (ABC) - Pittsburgh, PA 
06/12/2016 12:00:25 
Rock the Park (Other) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on WZVN-FTM (ABC) - Fort Myers, FL 
06/12/2016 12:00:26 
Jack Hanna's Animal Adventures (Other) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on WTVD-RAL (ABC) - Raleigh, NC 
06/12/2016 12:00:27 
Entertainers (Lifestyle) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on WJBF (ABC) - Augusta, GA 
06/12/2016 12:00:26 
The Means Report (News) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on WHAM-ROC (ABC) - Rochester, NY 
06/12/2016 12:00:27 
High School Sports Beat (Sport) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on WEWS-CLE (ABC) - Cleveland, OH 
06/12/2016 12:00:26 
Retirement Solutions with Bill Smith (Other) 

... 53 injured in the worst shooting in american history in 
orlando overnight. the gunman has been shot. the gunman 
killed as well. police believe and officials believe he acted 
alone. ... 
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Orlando +police on News 12 Bronx - New York, NY 
06/12/2016 12:00:26 

... shooting at a gay night club in orlando. and police are still 
on the hunt for a suspect who tried to snatch a 6- ... 
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Orlando +police on WSB-ATL (ABC) - Atlanta, GA 
06/12/2016 12:00:27 
Ch 2 Action News @ Noon (News) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on WCIV-CHS (ABC) - Charleston, SC 
06/12/2016 12:00:27 
Southeastern Spine Institute (Lifestyle) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on WFXT-BOS (FOX) - Boston, MA 
06/12/2016 12:00:28 
Saved! (Film) 

... lives overnight. the latest horrendous mass shooting in 
orlando, now the worst in american history. >> oh, my god. 
they are all shooting back and forth. ... 
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Orlando +police on WTVM (ABC) - Columbus, GA 
06/12/2016 12:00:27 
Aqua Kids (Children's) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on WMUR-MAN (ABC) - Manchester, 
NH 
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
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Orlando +police on WTVG (ABC) - Toledo, OH 
06/12/2016 12:00:29 
MomsEveryday (Lifestyle) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on WPVI-PHI (ABC) - Philadelphia, PA 
06/12/2016 12:00:29 
Action News at Noon (News) 

... to recap, 50 dead. 53 injured in the worst shooting in 
american history in orlando overnight. the gunman has been 
shot as well. the gunman killed. ... 
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Orlando +police on WXIX-CIN (FOX) - Cincinnati, OH 
06/12/2016 12:00:30 
Muscle Car (Lifestyle) 

... lives overnight. the latest horrendous mass shooting in 
orlando, now the worst in american history. >> oh, my god. 
they are all shooting back and forth. ... 
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Orlando +police on WOLO- COL (ABC) - Columbia, SC 
06/12/2016 12:00:31 
Live Well for Less with Nuwave (Other) 

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
06/12/2016 12:00:42 
News 12 New Jersey (News) 



... state of emergency. we're also issuing a state of 
emergency for orlando. so we can bring additional resources 
to bear, to deal with the aftermath." ... 
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Orlando +police on CBC News Network - Canada 
National 
06/12/2016 12:01:11 

... >> renee: shocked survivors of this morning's massacre at 
that packed nightclub in orlando. the shooting started at 2:00 
a.m.. three hours later police set off a controlled explosion to 
... 
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Orlando +police on WFXT-BOS (FOX) - Boston, MA 
06/12/2016 12:01:29 
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
06/12/2016 12:01:32 
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
06/12/2016 12:01:49 

... shot and killed by officers inside the club. orlando police 
chief john mina describes the weaponses he found on the 
teen. >> right now been the weapons recovered from the 
suspect who ... 
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Orlando +police on WSB-ATL (ABC) - Atlanta, GA 
06/12/2016 12:01:53 
Ch 2 Action News @ Noon (News) 

... assault type rifle and a handgun, opened fire in an orlando 
nightclub when the siege came to an end, 50 people were 
dead, more than 50 others hurt. >> a night out at a florida ... 
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Orlando +police on WPVI-PHI (ABC) - Philadelphia, PA 
06/12/2016 12:02:01 
Action News at Noon (News) 

... history. we continue to follow breaking news out of the 
orlando. >>> the attack killed 50 people and left 53 others 
injuries. 9 gunman was killed in the shootout with police his 
name is ... 
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Orlando +police on YNN Central New York - Syracuse, 
NY 
06/12/2016 12:02:04 

... tonight will be mostly cloudy and chilly. lows will be inwe're 
learning more about an overnight shooting in orlando, florida 
authorities are calling the shooting a "terrorism incident." 
police say a gunman opened ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 12:10:29 
Eyewitness News Sunday at Noon (News) 

... be examined by law enforcement. >> let's talk about the 
decision by opd. they obviously get the initial call from their 



off-duty officer that there has been a shooting. ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 12:22:06 
Eyewitness News Sunday at Noon (News) 

... ball and not knowing where the gunman is, and these men 
and women of opd to go in there and risk their lives to save 
so many . 50 have been killed. >> we understand now 
governor scott is making a statement. ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 12:30:53 
Central Florida Spotlight (News) 

... the fbi and all of their resources and the coordination with 
fdle and opd. there's not too much more that i can ask of 
them. they were here ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 13:01:17 
Awful Nice (Film) 

... this is video of some of the victims. opd being loaded into 
the back of pickup trucks because they did not have enough 
ambulance to take them. we were also told by people that ... 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
(click thumbnail to play) 

OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 13:35:55 
Awful Nice (Film) 

... situations like this because as we have heard from what 
happened last night, opd, really acted in heroic ways to try to 
get this gunman and to make shire that he did not walk out of 
that night club. ... 
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OPD on WESH-ORD (NBC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 14:07:40 
Formula One Racing (Sport) 

... communications were, but there were communications 
between the shooter and opd. there was also text message 
communications from a number of the hostages, and the 
hostages were in two d locations. ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 14:11:59 
Feel the Beat (Music) 

... >> so that is what's taking place from here. >> opd is 
confirming that the shooter called 911 before the deadly 
attack at pulse nightclub. this is how this story now is ... 
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OPD on WESH-ORD (NBC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 14:16:23 
Formula One Racing (Sport) 

... conference to hear from officials. we're hoping to hear 
from opd and the fbi to get the latest information. we haven't 
heard from them since about 10:30 this morning. ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 14:24:20 
Feel the Beat (Music) 

... at 2:00 and continued all the way until that person was 
taken out by opd. >> what struck me was listening to 
shannon butler and the timeline of when this happened. folks 
literally ran down the ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 14:35:44 
Awful Nice (Film) 

... we do know there was an armed guard door. there was an 
opd officer who was working off duty, a lot of times the 
officers are hired to go into these clubs just to keep the 
peace, make sure that ... 
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OPD on WESH-ORD (NBC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 14:36:07 
Formula One Racing (Sport) 

... if you were there before the shooting began, it's 
imperative you speak with the fbi and opd. they are asking 
witnesses to still go to orlando police department. the location 
is 100 south hewey ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 14:36:47 
Awful Nice (Film) 

... >> thank god he had that on. >> it was an incredible 
night for opd and for swat teams that responded to this 
because as amy was saying the first shots fired a little after 
2:00 in the morning so as you know the bars ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 14:40:12 
Feel the Beat (Music) 

... had it not been for the bravery and the tactical decisions 
made by opd and first responders. first responders went in 
while there was still gunfire, according to our sources. so 
there was gunfire actively, ... 
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OPD on WESH-ORD (NBC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 14:44:07 
Formula One Racing (Sport) 

... so these are live pictures in orlando waiting to hear from 
fbi, opd, to see what the latest updates are, as we're learned 
much more about omar mateen, the alleged shooter. >> they 
tweeted out they were ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 14:44:32 
Feel the Beat (Music) 

... afternoon as well. then we will hear from opd. they went 
from 20 dead to 50 dead. >> i am senator nelson. the senior 
senator. ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 15:05:05 
The Lifeguard (Film) 

... >> thank you, we do need to get to the news conference. 
>> we're hearing that opd is ready to speak. this is actually 
the mayor's spokeswoman right now. >> after this briefing 
we will ... 
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OPD on WESH-ORD (NBC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 15:27:17 
Formula One Racing (Sport) 

... and he said they'll also be releasing those names of the 11 
opd officers at the night club. the information will be released 
over the next several days. the big commitment, new this 
man ... 
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OPD on WKMG-ORD (CBS) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 15:33:49 
PGA Tour Golf (Sport) 

... >> a moment of silence today at 6 o'clock i believe 
according to opd. >> right now you're looking at video to the 
nightclub enough militant with the location south orange 
avenue about two ... 
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OPD on WESH-ORD (NBC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 16:01:47 
F1 Extra (Sport) 

... hostages in several different locations. the gunmen opened 
fire on opd and there were 11 officers exchanging fire. three 
sheriff's deputies exchange fire so all of that ... 
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OPD on WKMG-ORD (CBS) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 16:07:04 
PGA Tour Golf (Sport) 

... in a mirror something like that. this is the guy who fbi and 
opd are really looking into heavily right now. suspected 
gunman he's been investigated twice by the fbi ... 
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OPD on WKMG-ORD (CBS) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 16:08:51 
PGA Tour Golf (Sport) 

... shot a little bit earlier this is a witnesses this is what else 
and opd headquarters. all of the witnesses inside the club 
which as we told you 321 people who were still okay with and 
b to opd ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 16:10:12 
Just for Laughs Gags (Other) 

... the heroics of law enforcement who went in there. how 
many -- 11, i believe, opd officers and three orange county 
deputies went in there exchanging gunfire with the shooter. 
... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 16:11:04 
The Lifeguard (Film) 

... as you've been saying, they are releasing names on a 
rolling basis as soon as they can, opd is giving us the names 
of the people who per rishd in this tragic shooting. so far we 
have four out of the ... 
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OPD on WKMG-ORD (CBS) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 16:18:06 
PGA Tour Golf (Sport) 

... that are like going to go to him live now he's that 
command post were opd wrapped up a news conference not 
that long ago. mike. >> reporter: a delay in the audio good 
evening everyone ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 16:22:02 
Just for Laughs Gags (Other) 

... let go. he purchased guns a week ago according to opd. 
when you hear that information and you know that the person 
that walked in and killed your friend eddie sotomayor had 
guns ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 16:33:27 
Just for Laughs Gags (Other) 

... >> there's a reason for it and you heard chief john mina 
with opd saying we want to be respectful of the victims we 
have to id and notify next of kin. it ask going to be a long ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 16:41:17 
Just for Laughs Gags (Other) 

... continue to watch the coverage of the pulse shooting. also 
from opd we can confirm this is a mass casualty situation. 
support from local state and federal agencies we expect to ... 
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OPD on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 16:44:52 
Just for Laughs Gags (Other) 

... then we brought the swat team in. this opd is amazingly 
well trained. as much as people talk about the few bad apples 
this is an example of a well oiled ... 
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OPD on WESH-ORD (NBC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 16:45:28 
Women's PGA Championship (Sport) 

... our community. meredith: i want to ask about the 
response with opd showing up. what is your reaction? >> 
these guys are incredible. my district, i used to have six ... 
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OPD on WOFL-ORD (FOX) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 16:49:36 
The Lifeguard (Film) 

... just a handful of names on that website so far. opd 
tweeting moment of silence at 6 p.m. tonight for victims of 
pulse shooting. rick scott tweet might thoughts and prayers 
shocked -- a lot of ... 
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OPD on WESH-ORD (NBC) - Orlando, FL 
06/12/2016 16:53:12 
Women's PGA Championship (Sport) 

... you also heard from the fbi and the atf earlier. about 14 
opd and sheriff deputies were on leave with those that 
exchange gunfire with the shooter. can you imagine hours 
later, out ... 
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Orlando +police on Sky News - U.K. National 
06/12/2016 17:00:29 
Sky News At 5 With Andrew Wilson (News) 

... The gunman, who is among the dead, targeted a gay 
nightclub in Orlando, Florida. The FBI say the suspect, Omar 
Mateen, who lived locally, may have leanings towards IS. 
declared and police have spent ... 
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Orlando +police on Aljazeera English - Arabic 
06/12/2016 18:00:05 
Newshour (News) 

... US state of Florida acrylics mostly fifty three people were 
injured it happened at the pulse is a gay nightclub in Orlando 
Florida the attackers been named by the police as a twenty 
nine -year-old Omar Montini was a US citizen he was shot 
dead at the scene links politicians and the Merrill Orlando of 
... 
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Orlando +police on Aljazeera English - Arabic 
06/12/2016 18:24:06 
Newshour (News) 

... out of my club USA Florida WC fifty three people were 
injured and happened that the pulse that again icon in 
Orlando the attacker has been named by the police is twenty 
nine -year-old Omar Martine he was shot dead at the scene 
police politicians and the Mayor of Orlando with this update 
on the enquiry at a news conference and loss ... 
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Orlando +police on Aljazeera English - Arabic 
06/12/2016 18:49:40 
Newshour (News) 

... a nightclub in USD fifty three people or injured some of 
them critically it happened at the pulse is a good club in 
Orlando the attacker was named by the police was twenty 
nine -year-old Omar Martine shot that seem thinks politicians 
and vulnerable London given up an investigation at a news 
conference just a short time ago ... 
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From: David Williamson <david@cflfreethought.org>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:02 PM

To: Jerry.Demings@ocfl.net; john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Request for Inclusion in the Response and Recovery

Sheriff Demings and Chief Mina, 
 
As partners with you in the Central Florida community, we would like to offer our assistance in any way 
possible. Please include our organization, the Central Florida Freethought Community, alongside others as you 
are able, and connect us with the appropriate persons or offices so we may be an additional resource. 
 
As a clergy member, please include me among other faith leaders when the community comes together in the 
coming days to grieve, to pray, and to recover emotionally from this unthinkable tragedy. Those of us without 
religion also wish to offer our own words of solace and to be part of the process of healing and recovery. 
 
I hope to hear from you or your staff soon regarding how we can assist. 
 

Regards, 
 

David Williamson 
 

 

 
Facebook Twitter Meetup Web 
 

Email david@cflfreethought.org 
 

Voice 321-804-3373 
 

PO Box 621123 
Oviedo, FL 32762 

 



From: vincent.ogburn@cityoforlando.net on behalf of JOHN MINA 

<john.mina@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:03 PM

To: suzanneboisvenue@yahoo.com

Cc: Buddy.Dyer@cityoforlando.net; scott_israel@sheriff.org; Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: Night club shooting Orlando

Good Evening Ms. Boisvenue, 

 

Thank you for your support during this tragic incident. Rest assured that the Orlando Police Department is 

working with a lot of different agencies to bring closure to this incident. We are very fortunate to live/work in a 

community that give us the support that we need during a crisis. This incident will affect individuals both 

locally and nationally and we pray for those families. 

 

Again.. 

 

Thank You, 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 8:51 AM, <suzanneboisvenue@yahoo.com> wrote: 

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

 

 

 

  

 

  

  

  

 

  
 



From: Claudio Rosado Jr. <claudio.rosado@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:06 PM

To: OPD Dept

Subject: Pizza At OPH

Please note: 

 

We have six large boxes of warm pizza by the OPH Quartermaster window.  

 

Please feel free to help yourself!  

 

Claudio Rosado, 

Support Services Manager 

Orlando Police Department 

Office: 407.246.2656 

claudio.rosado@cityoforlando.net    



From: Albert L. Mertz <Albert.Mertz@kesslercollection.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:07 PM

To: JOHN MINA

Cc: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: Support

Let me know what you need please  

 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:10 PM

To: OPD PIO; mullen@charleston-sc.gov

Cc: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: Please pass to Chief Mina

Chief of Mullen, 

 

Thank you for your prayers and support during this tragic incident.  As you are aware, we  are currently 

working with a lot of different agencies and we have a lot of resources in order to bring closure to this incident. 

We truly appreciate you reaching out to us and extend your services. We will reach out to you if the need arises. 

 

Thank You, 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 4:47 PM, OPD PIO <opdpio@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

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

 

If there is anything that I can do for you personally, please do not hesitate to reach out to me (843-

  My department is also prepared to do whatever we can to help you now or in the weeks to come. 

 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:11 PM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: IMPORTANT: Pulse Nightclub Shooting Re: Please pass to Chief Mina

The Orlando Police Department Media Relations Department, and Public Information Officers are working hard 

to provide updates on the Pulse Nightclub Shooting. 

 

In order to do that, we are NOT RESPONDING to individual emails or phone calls until further notice.  

 

ALL official updates will come from either the live media briefings, which are happening roughly every three 

hours on scene, or through the OPD Twitter account. 

 

@orlandopolice on Twitter 
 

Do not contact the communications center, or ask for a Watch Commander. All information is coming through 

us, via Twitter only. Any media releases will be placed on the City of Orlando website and linked to from 

Twitter.  

 

The FBI is the lead Federal Agency on the Pulse Nightclub shooting. It's Main National Press Office can 

be reached at 202-324-3691. 
 

Thanks for letting us do our jobs, so we can help you do yours. 

 

PIO Michelle Guido 

PIO Sgt. Wanda Miglio  

  

 

 

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

 

 



From: postmaster@charleston-sc.gov

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:11 PM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Undeliverable: Re: Please pass to Chief Mina

Attachments: details.txt; Re: Please pass to Chief Mina (16.0 KB)

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download 
of this picture from the Internet.

 

Your message to mullen@charleston-sc.gov couldn't be 

delivered. 

mullen wasn't found at charleston-

sc.gov. 

john.mina  Office 365  mullen 

Action Required  
 

Recipient 
     
 

Unknown To address  
  

 

How to Fix It 
The address may be misspelled or may not exist. Try 

one or more of the following: 

• Send the message again following these steps: In 

Outlook, open this non-delivery report (NDR) and 

choose Send Again from the Report ribbon. In 

Outlook on the web, select this NDR, then select the 

link "To send this message again, click here." Then 

delete and retype the entire recipient address. If 

prompted with an Auto-Complete List suggestion 

don't select it. After typing the complete address, 

click Send. 

• Contact the recipient (by phone, for example) to 

check that the address exists and is correct. 

• The recipient may have set up email forwarding to 

an incorrect address. Ask them to check that any 

forwarding they've set up is working correctly. 

• Clear the recipient Auto-Complete List in Outlook or 

Outlook on the web by following the steps in this 

article: Fix email delivery issues for error code 5.1.1 in 

Office 365, and then send the message again. Retype 



the entire recipient address before selecting Send. 

If the problem continues, forward this message to your 

email admin. If you're an email admin, refer to the 

More Info for Email Admins section below. 
 

 

Was this helpful? Send feedback to Microsoft.  

 

More Info for Email Admins 
Status code: 550 5.1.1  

 

This error occurs because the sender sent a message to an email 

address outside of Office 365, but the address is incorrect or doesn't 

exist at the destination domain. The error is reported by the recipient 

domain's email server, but most often it must be fixed by the person 

who sent the message. If the steps in the How to Fix It section above 

don't fix the problem, and you're the email admin for the recipient, try 

one or more of the following: 

 

The email address exists and is correct - Confirm that the recipient 

address exists, is correct, and is accepting messages. 

 

Synchronize your directories - If you have a hybrid environment and 

are using directory synchronization make sure the recipient's email 

address is synced correctly in both Office 365 and in your on-premises 

directory. 

 

Errant forwarding rule - Check for forwarding rules that aren't 

behaving as expected. Forwarding can be set up by an admin via mail 

flow rules or mailbox forwarding address settings, or by the recipient 

via the Inbox Rules feature. 

 

Mail flow settings and MX records are not correct - Misconfigured 

mail flow or MX record settings can cause this error. Check your Office 

365 mail flow settings to make sure your domain and any mail flow 

connectors are set up correctly. Also, work with your domain registrar 

to make sure the MX records for your domain are configured correctly. 

 

For more information and additional tips to fix this issue, see Fix email 

delivery issues for error code 550 5.1.1 in Office 365. 

Original Message Details 
Created Date: 6/12/2016 9:10:08 PM 

Sender Address: john.mina@cityoforlando.net 

Recipient Address: mullen@charleston-sc.gov 

Subject: Re: Please pass to Chief Mina 
 



 

Error Details 
Reported error: 550 5.1.1 User unknown  

DSN generated by: BLUPR09MB022.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 

Remote server: exchange2007.charlestoncity.local 
 

 

Message Hops 

HOP TIME (UTC) FROM TO WITH 

1 
6/12/2016 

9:10:08 PM  
10.50.98.3 HTTP 

2 
6/12/2016 

9:10:48 PM  
mail-io0-f181.google.com SMTP 

3 
6/12/2016 

9:10:48 PM 
mail-io0-f181.google.com BN1AFFO11FD006.mail.protection.outlook.com 

Microsoft SMTP Server 

(TLS) 

4 
6/12/2016 

9:10:48 PM 
BN1AFFO11FD006.protection.gbl CY1PR09CA0040.outlook.office365.com 

Microsoft SMTP Server 

(TLS) 

5 
6/12/2016 

9:10:49 PM 
CY1PR09CA0040.namprd09.prod.outlook.com BLUPR09MB022.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 

Microsoft SMTP Server 

(TLS) 

Original Message Headers 
Received: from CY1PR09CA0040.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (10.160.223.50) by 

 BLUPR09MB022.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (10.255.211.142) with Microsoft SMTP 

 Server (TLS) id 15.1.517.8; Sun, 12 Jun 2016 21:10:49 +0000 

Received: from BN1AFFO11FD006.protection.gbl (2a01:111:f400:7c10::172) by 

 CY1PR09CA0040.outlook.office365.com (2a01:111:e400:4c32::50) with Microsoft 

 SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.1.517.8 via Frontend Transport; Sun, 12 Jun 2016 

 21:10:48 +0000 

Authentication-Results: spf=pass (sender IP is 209.85.223.181) 

 smtp.mailfrom=cityoforlando.net; charleston-sc.gov; dkim=pass (signature was 

 verified) 

 header.d=cityoforlando-net.20150623.gappssmtp.com;charleston-sc.gov; 

 dmarc=bestguesspass action=none 

 header.from=cityoforlando.net;charleston-sc.gov; dkim=pass (signature was 

 verified) header.d=cityoforlando-net.20150623.gappssmtp.com; 

Received-SPF: Pass (protection.outlook.com: domain of cityoforlando.net 

 designates 209.85.223.181 as permitted sender) 

 receiver=protection.outlook.com; client-ip=209.85.223.181; 

 helo=mail-io0-f181.google.com; 

Received: from mail-io0-f181.google.com (209.85.223.181) by 

 BN1AFFO11FD006.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.58.52.66) with Microsoft SMTP 

 Server (TLS) id 15.1.511.7 via Frontend Transport; Sun, 12 Jun 2016 21:10:48 

 +0000 

Received: by mail-io0-f181.google.com with SMTP id n127so105605713iof.3 



        for <mullen@charleston-sc.gov>; Sun, 12 Jun 2016 14:10:48 -0700 (PDT) 

DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; 

        d=cityoforlando-net.20150623.gappssmtp.com; s=20150623; 

        h=mime-version:sender:in-reply-to:references:from:date:message-id 

         :subject:to:cc; 

        bh=OklbmI4pshGTfMnWkHZVOUPQ2HbTZ0tkhPHNCg+VYuI=; 

        b=jqcrbn5BzjTo+tvkjSk/8towBjOYxdtvJ0UVkGICSyBV1RA9xM5gze6Rsc5kE5Fc4V 

         e/BOuGfN7leaRNqYffEkzL7eWqDRBBwdLDpOQKg217xALCNDJJ0NnrmcUpWE4WSHZseR 

         6Gpfmf7v44J+AY9fI9mbm11l2dna8zdJ+j8CYOPHJNWue50y56XRRvWa6RNgkCyyhyky 

         3BF9XJrQcl5eO2zbpQXaGV7AGEXxTXLJvs0pP7WZACZVCYvkvsk34v3Q747hin5UYJ2d 

         Uvih3YVmhUVqAIaVKuNh6TpW/64iPCS8lYqlR1qSvec2NcmRGQh6dw3j72eOj4J8VPHz 

         +Jnw== 

X-Google-DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; 

        d=1e100.net; s=20130820; 

        h=x-gm-message-state:mime-version:sender:in-reply-to:references:from 

         :date:message-id:subject:to:cc; 

        bh=OklbmI4pshGTfMnWkHZVOUPQ2HbTZ0tkhPHNCg+VYuI=; 

        b=H84tIhxMwtdfBqcgIB68F4wgH9VGnLSoIeh/sB9TOue+9yoHE4A7uAgKE5RrvzIHFt 

         Ch1K7aWXO6ShUIdXVTxmkWt0bzGg6PWmTOvwhe948KTC4jyda8ztdGy3HPV91FPCwodH 

         GlPmE4/Rj/kqPPvVm1p7pKjnjqDtgNL3XZ0C3G1ZA9CRurxvR73BbhPR5+Jd7lktsAb+ 

         uZbQpNTFM8ker6mxvziYbNDP+Cwj4GW6lnpBj0USvKmrfMmsT6xAA0sa1VoGz+3LN1B9 

         jQQaUP7xB1+/Zj6x5SILQ+PfP0VyiuIENrp0B7P5kzAK2FugAkTAALeWicDH+YaWAwOz 

         Hhaw== 

X-Gm-Message-State: 

ALyK8tICNzscFl/8YW9zrX/5Z8vaO0tlsmFv91S7PSKb5ArlUNW9R7Ds7ZGJEAgU8Caya4zYXMYDnqwOvGHXGcgv 

X-Received: by 10.107.20.17 with SMTP id 17mr17995402iou.155.1465765847675; 

 Sun, 12 Jun 2016 14:10:47 -0700 (PDT) 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

Sender: <vincent.ogburn@cityoforlando.net> 

X-Google-Sender-Delegation: vincent.ogburn@cityoforlando.net 

Received: by 10.50.98.3 with HTTP; Sun, 12 Jun 2016 14:10:08 -0700 (PDT) 

In-Reply-To: <CAJ26XVjsahMotd-FcRV4PA7O_TGgkgqVj9wbbjC6FEak+h4sXQ@mail.gmail.com> 

References: <3A20C6FF-3ABE-4E38-9B2B-255A045C23CF@charleston-sc.gov> <CAJ26XVjsahMotd-

FcRV4PA7O_TGgkgqVj9wbbjC6FEak+h4sXQ@mail.gmail.com> 

From: JOHN MINA <john.mina@cityoforlando.net> 

Date: Sun, 12 Jun 2016 17:10:08 -0400 

X-Google-Sender-Auth: yN3Tt8JyHeXRqVSJZfQzoYBEPtY 

Message-ID: <CAFRfyTetACKRVvUZ-cacCGDNTMUG_hPat9xecWkXh-+=r4=ZFg@mail.gmail.com> 

Subject: Re: Please pass to Chief Mina 

To: OPD PIO <opdpio@cityoforlando.net>, <mullen@charleston-sc.gov> 

CC: Vincent Ogburn <vincent.ogburn@cityoforlando.net> 

Content-Type: multipart/alternative; boundary="001a114d9736acdb6105351b342a" 

Return-Path: john.mina@cityoforlando.net 

X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0 

X-EOPTenantAttributedMessage: da01ca3f-6a27-4cfa-abf8-1ca70365ba2a:0 

X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: 

 CIP:209.85.223.181;IPV:NLI;CTRY:US;EFV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;SFS:(8156002)(2980300002)(4380

02)(24454002)(22974007)(377454003)(81564003)(199003)(85714005)(189002)(9686002)(400143010



0002)(8896002)(93516999)(1096003)(19580395003)(86362001)(8676002)(8576002)(92566002)(1958

0405001)(1720100001)(15975445007)(450100001)(98316002)(2950100001)(345774005)(55446002)(1

6796002)(356003)(59536001)(6806005)(5890100001)(586003)(11100500001)(106466001)(7906002)(

246002)(110136002)(19617315012)(42186005)(4326007)(189998001)(5001970100001)(15974865002)

(107886002)(50986999)(956001)(63696999)(76176999)(54356999)(84326002)(9896002)(61726006)(

512874002)(61266001)(16601075003)(55456009);DIR:INB;SFP:;SCL:1;SRVR:BLUPR09MB022;H:mail-

io0-f181.google.com;FPR:;SPF:Pass;PTR:mail-io0-

f181.google.com;A:1;MX:1;CAT:NONE;LANG:en;CAT:NONE; 

X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 

1;BN1AFFO11FD006;1:onEYbho0zr5QvjQ7pBlINhZgE1aPQ11vA9u2dx+Lpewj5sfYMY/XJpdGiL5af3nMNSv7RN

naCqlYirt95I9WCp4Q0agDjhBYDl9uFBcSU+D9YqwgNqE71oVCvOq9kV7CR51L8LAnDaYAIQEWhRyvVPLeSHa5iN2

gKT4e/Sd+7vbRuShz4ox8cS6+BDRrlr3/Bcs/1HCRxKKyP5dzw3NuUVmNxSculq2NUNtxoJDeKs1Z8iFM5t7almB4

cDeUqN46Afqh4x4dRij7mqO8ya4+ixNUS82EbsljCsMJ12trUQ0ocHKeYia72+C/O0rvvslcq/93lvqk++CPx8vmJ

a1NJ3iiAsiCJfFWt4kurq7xyEnbpulMwbFNQtWRNoXK16I0hCpWZ+Rq3LSSwOegGA0ZqplhMVn2GjOo/CIJlkz2Us

Iix6pRdSjGUebBMLCKIXkH8JbrhgENU41fPClhxCfsQ/E8WoUiV/mdX6VSJejNHOIqMpd3cZ2wkGKhYqKFgO1J9YQ

xt6HKyIoUQfXgGt1R95DJicJXQ+/YTfvvJC28tU9Z3ibxkw8gyR10w/qVI0Cw 

X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: 1fcf9a4a-9c43-4b0b-1009-08d3930606db 

X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 

 1;BLUPR09MB022;2:UHZFK2puCDfdj0LMRCulzPhOrt2K1POObHin8DWBdO+5efuYPjV3apNhVHTaSL4nj

0faxJBAfCFQ8kMqPZHS4kLbhNhnd783FD60QIuHjXPlJAedIN8NQkdIDElABDrJUPvt/2TqRvzRLAH4qCLRUw/VCe

Rih/tHye+MaQZyIXtUvs4k+l5fwCq3QEkxEL8b;3:ejglhGRE2dtUj7ltqqZ1P3QGE4XWo1Kgx+BUyhpA/AQTXc1p

oh1I6QZl+n0XKrNDnZpfFxxNTobHMXhzk1aIrFLYIXwwB+kGihIsIzNJRCOSZf4WqTHCe3cm+b2x5wCPCL7HP6eyw

e0v1W+VwTuZ2s6EAcK0Z9KKwths1M2X7QYOqMmZugbCrWzrjiHX/I08xycp1rJq+6Q7+UaILVQHfrT19YZrnqQDbX

+AIxn93N7l0KxAjR2Mrab+/kC8qlJJ5bV73DEKmJGnNOsYoWr8NBozOlDldjKCtO+rnXbf0kQbvgdDWSSJEnFBdlt

ViwWkdgcFr+EieQajaR5wiguuRw== 

X-DkimResult-Test: Passed 

X-Microsoft-Antispam: 

 UriScan:;BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:(8251501002)(3001016)(71701004)(71702002);SRVR:BLUPR09

MB022; 

X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 

 =?us-ascii?Q?1;BLUPR09MB022;25:oW+2awnnDLNwWp7RBgkilwEUdqn37U2uRQXl57ljvc?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?gpuEakRsvEidqEjDSpgDOy5IIYvvj3aj9FJgGS7wnkJqHwWu07HZZEVOSUMc?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?lEx9w0QzasPlqTSbLQMog7G48SCwiyONT44mKAhDYz7elW2IVWcn1TRoL8g0?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?Per4Yu1P4NfumnkhXJ6ftDCOPLGgFsajQO4/u/AFWSM1uE3mH4MAIHQ/M3fz?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?5+KMa9An0u4Trc8kTtqGhQzIXkm9rtuG8gFJvv6rpFO19Xti8W4PejlLqW1h?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?z/gL33UwyaCxZK7mjUXeAAGFTmdevRWMI3X1WBNBtvpdLKusb+2zJRqz4gEU?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?Pcq9Y0J2EF4oDEyWxBJLCLgwPTSmopPkCwG8c8KieBZ8Zyv2XvQbRsmIC7Xa?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?5lV/LMoQzUi+i9fA7whHW6Lu1otMY1bDqbD09/dO0aenN5oikb+uOcZblIFe?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?q3ZJTJ2K/5lVJ4bca5MGuv8EvTwIX7Vr1re5/7/E6W5xfyTnm8rIFPDD12D7?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?MlH4kXwzP1+0GAFd6DM0/n9XG740zLLCdf0NW4AgQT+Ht6/8v1nyjhTZTszL?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?ckeM2PLVjWAMFZ/w8LzFD/F/azZqnRXpVmBr78l3/9uKnFEJgyzAn/vLTJot?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?eWYMe3aCs5rR/s84ISElXKjTtpRVqgiSKkGhUWTjAMSLJM3VJzXgydYtYEXo?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?VpfHJnVRy3+mU9en3VMEjxc51tZRIc8BCB+GBE8PjlvHvNga4QTlHbGxd461?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?Xx8wGYKVEDoQQvJnuy4bRcVf2Pv5ylwvDPM6SjTUSkEUKpMFvLO4HgAh6Zvo?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?dIKm4AtQXs8BhMNE9p9kcVpcPMp3NFZeyI5wzcNMGn24/XWc91Sb8fcewxcI?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?ZClL4+nwET/RmLZorHKCjixOC+EdOQrrJnnJE8ZheHCqPrcq2ONiIe4KZMud?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?OBybMyM3dYyUcDZlMZMVzZNMk0C/Mrlx0W/QnpZ3GgNVDfuLwT9gAXpeheGi?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?DTsn84HPg9th2sl+JpkCzqH3kIFTCX3HIDApzaFGxlDw=3D=3D?= 

X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 

 1;BLUPR09MB022;20:xPhCEl0Oo2hLxfxi2Otds+V2AfyIMQLqWSIubHAg+rBFzyKL1iPBXQhxDFZt75Ld

yCJSHgWchbvInzWBOoHUwM2OTDG1/4i5zUjB0jGm7l8/7brTlzeBwdh4azdYQ0kwz//ecP8Zj9MxeJySwVXd6gQXJ

8oSPh38+V07EtqpKV3ST7noyZcQH+IzJVrRGpf7el+FEAnsJKWe/G5eD91LU1ZOR2eKT4Lm9pGJ56yqOaB/tSowsU



ga2WoNUd4cN0O5/BdJbug1yy+YRPR+4r6/EuQ448HTT1BdUt5JnLASTj7+Mihp26wmLhJE9pkF8ihWXA1yZ8A/8iR

QzCkypUNmUQ== 

X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-Test: 

 UriScan:(31418570063057)(254730959083279)(86561027422486)(64217206974132)(91638250

987450); 

X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-CFA-Test: 

 BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:(9101531078)(601004)(2401047)(13023025)(13024025)(13016025)(130

18025)(8121501046)(3002001)(10201501046);SRVR:BLUPR09MB022;BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:;SRVR:BLUPR

09MB022; 

X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 

 1;BLUPR09MB022;4:hmTEW7HcJf+1ONy3K4WxWqQUzQwd1HqQXmfFolF9Ha3eHUUMAsiYn9YGRzM599caf

bQHJiXCBUNy4RnpvBxns69Gvw5g1DLnqGAIyL3kmF82VXhIW4Dc/eQ1Sx4dScxfQw4vD7YuWdtr8KQpjj50GNsg5O

zJ8xJqGMtvdZvoVbfNaX+whiBpmAU8rWf4R1fBvqSjp2s9V29Zz9JjFxcj2nqrsfB7g+eTcogixGcD3cAsLZIBRZW

vn3Wt7tlPRraj0rHeKL648i++dwzAb/EhHjLzinl8yDjKZSM1srOylLnGnQZ3Sd6onFgZN5/e2pQZ7RtwT26rwtzX

GnZGH00zKpoj8Jdhic9+Lonm/kd96VQ+i029dm22YL+OLoPwQUMKChQsmawzmajTO+D0mXQcWbOb4F0ABWoPW2utZ

JV9wUC3Qi/A7tXEMogo1H5cTS3w91Bx+ngIEtbL+ZV4b9+o8FnB4i6lpLBxgiaxEBSlaO6nl/1Wl0yMM6xWoohChK

DCZPY5IdJhD+DE6k52+V/RV0E7e9s/qI2OucHvi2JEX1ocZzXLENMCEYTh6OXC4pfXkPZqPerxhakDUi/bksWqemu

Fc7QvzQWj0OeMs1LD/io1AzWbpr8w5GeP1LpAEJXt 

X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 

 =?us-ascii?Q?1;BLUPR09MB022;23:rLom03txMHf66/N2YH3W5eVK+NpIA0W0an51Jcbgi7?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?D8s3c4t8lLelX2z9729Z3K3fSrcEYEt/NkEOyLPNv0yc8DFpeZMn/+u0UkwF?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?EjZD/TAffVwp9TlMlsJkSTyQ9cOQp4M9zxcxNo7qFDMqicsCFZhJhOBuC4Be?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?4DM6B5D3SZ3kUIwVL5CuWZwKHQqrBhNaTd77zSAr9b3StcaNJeMTERD52IZP?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?7854YH2eOTuOAJfu5LBemkaknx2eYc7kEiAUPCv4+L/8zwuw/cGYgWjWalVb?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?LMcfp5nWqvnewdld4mvfnB6DZtCYYLo5SLJIijnHKCfsMK7ZLxL8KDMNJ6jE?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?Yn1LtgSORULfEZw640kzceg+kY33A4dii7bVf/3j92iK2ivWupzH3X/OhZBq?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?XdslsKyaIx+q1lgfiIMnCTRE4oX9TFiZB4YotmvvRawwuEsq5bffJYHRbbq6?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?M9K9vq2mPNynZ0t9wicFjv1UFN+Ug6k4dwdhJVPTxAUilxqTEzCPNykZsIZw?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?TBraSjANn51ZbKF3Y0P5GvdZVNXlT78OClpfPoxytABW7UT2fnkA4sUAABQa?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?QIOQYapTyU/uBlLA5K0S/TfXeiSPwCQGqXEl6sAA4iuWBrxMm25GgRU2k+Se?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?y4KvUJvluZlPV0kI1C9RBF3hqilRZa+iBB+HhEUEfa4OVsvqmEu7+dSUjt59?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?RC1AOMlc2sFH6APaKIHhp3iYm9Xvgq4xvulQvy+ycA40gDQYKzD/1ZdnKJOp?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?m+PbIYSoyj7jMluB7Z49cai+q0cEBZh6+TZvz0mz8pzKRgDStKAlAhdT+mak?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?+m31vFsU6tIFXQr1d8/2VMEmN2SF87WunS6l521/9SsBPl4HLSsHZPmTe2GI?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?1fh8VdbCA9kK/V4gTfND11hQfRDMQDnS9G8Bi3CogKcwkOTkxZNAtq8H4AMD?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?w1uXDoaayTqlIMwRM9hhMGaEH+jazIkksC/bhJerPtvlbs8R4BmEJJKxYSqf?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?0cP9QglfxQF4PF3IA4GjKu0KAePhPFSEeFoHhL5N4Ca16GsqsEdQy+bTGexr?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?yjTkVeREZPFOMvsaRrJp4hLSksJY9JjfxAWeAu0SxREYrcxsjTZ3YMgc3BUn?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?19Zn+lqBVIhev+97XNWLDTL2qi+Jc4c2Uni/uCR8B+qvlCUbteR5NVBGPDyS?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?4KD2gmJf+35MVdYCL2F51EImhP0T3pPLhHWmVaqObL/ntNQ2T+bqtI00xp8W?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?1/rTAQeT6KyrDzbLKP+QfPMRRZgy0daxOvA8eJZ9QGV1+q8kuraltFG1PI62?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?aWBEfukwp0Qrgy5G8dYCkKdb4QsU4RTlgdCH2XPKqGBtKBZ/+ziwct40Ypoe?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?61sdbrdGiEAeiwRplJZ45Qy5Swwdf/bGkZ7XY8tXcWZWj89SnQtyXtYWYtvU?= 

 =?us-ascii?Q?6fKg1h4N6Pwe0YRpNcgJCpBlHvj0o=3D?= 

X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 

 1;BLUPR09MB022;6:3yJn8bPfhlDGWp301J6M+lZKatZ70HbNBBrLUJmI286+h4UfopgWi2DyQXK9UrTuX

ASy7vUQaJri5D/AyXUkWQFa+Pga407trUYR31blBqZY8ncgYH0n3CBkjZPSRTkQ5GbQ/f61QfS6X5yjjwa3+I5twn

lMeHFk/yap+ujYEzVLGL+CDuqX62SwrCF6aLxqdpKEIBX7Vt3H7h8z0mu3cdXIB8ybOWK2ttQAEk2roLjSjDWsc5x

+4tNEP09HceOTZWN2k7LEd6IbVRIKOsckNJzgUKX3t1EbE93geBF29+s=;5:SzSDEw1ZPGxC5dEgjKKhJrkyOlQ4C

JCQFzbjVqER10LrlRhMv7NM8BsA9yINlbtfwlBSWnRhLV8cK/V3eLrKx5CFY9l/EkpjZIIb90/shWZsI8CXavZsN9

/RqPYG6TqEHN5BX6KsMdWnKycpKN1KQQ==;24:5BkVjCNVM6SsGkrBgSHAx2iS6igjjVd9D+fMAE09GUlQF31NIlu



/GSG4qh+oFaDtaa8tFJe5Z93HP2hPVQ3HErz7qcqAOLfBNjmtpjNUf8c=;7:ZnxHMLnj0TU4nHfGKI8daG1PY8L6x

fKlJHvro1+oD905VkfDkIAbTS0Dme0pAWT0g+RKgxCC2mSkm8TQKlhMR6zsl4L82pifAstGsTnRuvYM+6S0zpuqHj

qFvJvCCiI4j2+RnAS19xYievUmV4j5kONpgzvrGppSbOdeLehT/OwzWR15pC1qJbUUAge30tiZ2EXMM1iY9lsuCiq

k6SfSOKf4MG5d4gCBMt1LE4LWLNo= 

SpamDiagnosticOutput: 1:99 

SpamDiagnosticMetadata: NSPM 

X-OriginatorOrg: charleston-sc.gov 

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 12 Jun 2016 21:10:48.3010 

 (UTC) 

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: da01ca3f-6a27-4cfa-abf8-1ca70365ba2a 

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: Internet 

X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: BLUPR09MB022 

X-OrganizationHeadersPreserved: BLUPR09MB022.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 

X-CrossPremisesHeadersFilteredByDsnGenerator: 

 BLUPR09MB022.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 



From: Alyse Edwards <Alyse.Edwards@bbc.co.uk>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:13 PM

To: 'FRANK BILLINGSLEY'

Cc: Chief John Mina; Heather Allebaugh Fagan; Buddy.Dyer@cityoforlando.net; 

Michele.brennan@cityoforlando.net; Roderick.Williams@cityoforlando.net; 

Byron.brooks@cityoforlando.net; Cassandra Lafser

Subject: RE: BBC World News Interview

Thank you very much, greatly appreciated. 

 

Let me know how it goes. 

 

Kind Regards 

 

 

Alyse Edwards 

Broadcast Journalist 

BBC World News 

Telephone +44 07446 869612 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

From: FRANK BILLINGSLEY [mailto:frank.billingsley@cityoforlando.net]  
Sent: 12 June 2016 21:54 
To: Alyse Edwards 
Cc: Chief John Mina; Heather Allebaugh Fagan; Buddy.Dyer@cityoforlando.net; Michele.brennan@cityoforlando.net; 
Roderick.Williams@cityoforlando.net; Byron.brooks@cityoforlando.net; Cassandra Lafser 
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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:15 PM

To: Mark

Cc: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: Our nations tragedy

Mr. Doeding, 

 

Thank you for your support and prayers during this tragic incident. Our mission is to protect the citizens who 

live/work in the community in which we serve. We are very proud of the way our officers responded and 

handled this incident. This incident will affect the lives of individuals both locally and nationally and we pray 

for those families. 

 

Again....thank you for your support and I will sure to relay your message. 

 

Thank You, 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 4:30 PM, Mark <mdoeding1@gmail.com> wrote: 

 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:20 PM

To: mulleng@charleston-sc.gov

Subject: Re: Please pass to Chief Mina

Chief Mullen, 
 

Thank you for your prayers and support during this tragic incident.  As you are aware, we  are currently working with a lot of different 

agencies and we have a lot of resources in order to bring closure to this incident. We truly appreciate you reaching out to us and extend your 

services. We will reach out to you if the need arises. 

 

 

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

 

 



From: Doyle, W Edward <edoyle@unf.edu>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:25 PM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Prayers

Praying for you and your Dept.  

Ed Doyle 

 

Sent from my iPhone 



From: vincent.ogburn@cityoforlando.net on behalf of JOHN MINA 

<john.mina@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:29 PM

To: Doyle, W Edward

Cc: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: Prayers

Thank you 

 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 5:24 PM, Doyle, W Edward <edoyle@unf.edu> wrote: 

Praying for you and your Dept. 

Ed Doyle 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 



From: vincent.ogburn@cityoforlando.net on behalf of JOHN MINA 

<john.mina@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:30 PM

To: Claudio Rosado Jr.

Cc: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Fwd: Flags at Half-Staff in Honor of Memorial Day

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

Date: Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 4:22 PM 

Subject: Re: Flags at Half-Staff in Honor of Memorial Day 

To: Michele Brennan <michele.brennan@cityoforlando.net> 

Cc: JOHN MINA <John.mina@cityoforlando.net>, SUSAN BROWN <Susan.brown@cityoforlando.net>, 

JOSE VELEZ JIMENEZ <Jose.velez@cityoforlando.net>, Timothy Crews 

<Timothy.crews@cityoforlando.net>, RODERICK WILLIAMS <Roderick.williams@cityoforlando.net>, 

George Seckinger <George.seckinger@cityoforlando.net>, MANUEL SOTO 

<Manuel.soto@cityoforlando.net>, LAURA PITTMAN <Laura.pittman@cityoforlando.net>, DEBRA WEBER 

<Debra.weber@cityoforlando.net>, LISA EARLY <Lisa.early@cityoforlando.net>, John Perrone 

<John.perrone@cityoforlando.net>, Rodney Williams <Rodney.williams@cityoforlando.net>, Peter Effaldana 

<Peter.effaldana@cityoforlando.net>, ANTHONY WILLIAMS <Anthony.williams@cityoforlando.net>, 

"Christopher Wallace, Lake Eola Park Mgr." <Christopher.wallace@cityoforlando.net>, Janice Rahill / Parks 

<Janice.rahill@cityoforlando.net>, David Wagg <David.wagg@cityoforlando.net>, Doris Wasson 

<dwasson@owens-services.com>, Stacia <stacia@cisspa.com>, Richard Howard 

<Richard.howard@cityoforlando.net>, Lisa Henry <Lisa.henry@cityoforlando.net>, Jim Hunt 

<Jim.hunt@cityoforlando.net>, Sandra Shook <Sandy.shook@cityoforlando.net>, BROOKE DEVON 

RIMMER-BONNETT <Brooke.bonnett@cityoforlando.net>, Robert Fish <Robert.fish@cityoforlando.net>, 

Rebecca Sutton <Rebecca.sutton@cityoforlando.net>, Christopher McCullion 

<Christopher.mccullion@cityoforlando.net>, BRIAN BATTLES <Brian.battles@cityoforlando.net>, David 

Dunn <David.dunn@cityoforlando.net>, JOSEPH HINELY <Joseph.hinely@cityoforlando.net>, DAVID 

BILLINGSLEY <David.billingsley@cityoforlando.net>, DAVID SCHAEFER 

<David.schaefer@cityoforlando.net>, ALLEN JOHNSON <Allen.johnson@cityoforlando.net>, Ollie Rives 

<Ollie.rives@cityoforlando.net>, ROBERT BOWDEN <Robert.bowden@cityoforlando.net>, Craig Borkon 

<Craig.borkon@cityoforlando.net>, John Sparks <John.sparks@cityoforlando.net>, "CHARLES LEONE JR." 

<Charles.leone@cityoforlando.net>, DONALD PRICE <Don.price@cityoforlando.net>, OLGA RIVERA 

ARENAS <Olga.arenas@cityoforlando.net>, Byron Brooks <Byron.brooks@cityoforlando.net>, Deborah 

Girard <Deborah.girard@cityoforlando.net>, Kevin Edmonds <Kevin.edmonds@cityoforlando.net>, Kathryn 

Scanlon <Kathryn.scanlon@cityoforlando.net>, FRANK BILLINGSLEY 

<Frank.billingsley@cityoforlando.net>, CASSANDRA LAFSER <Cassandra.lafser@cityoforlando.net>, 



DAVID ARNOTT <David.arnott@cityoforlando.net>, Heather Fagan <Heather.fagan@cityoforlando.net>, 

Celeste Brown <Celeste.brown@cityoforlando.net>, AMY IENNACO <Amy.iennaco@cityoforlando.net>, 

"Claudio Rosado Jr." <Claudio.rosado@cityoforlando.net>, Quincy Richardson 

<Quincy.richardson@cityoforlando.net>, NAOMI MARGARETTE NELSON 

<Naomi.nelson@cityoforlando.net>, Rosemarie S Melillo <rosemarie.melillo@cityoforlando.net> 

 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:32 PM

To: Claudio Rosado Jr.

Subject: Re: Pizza At OPH

Claudio, 

 

I sent you a forwarded email.  Can you please make sure that the flags are lowered to half mast. 

 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 5:06 PM, Claudio Rosado Jr. <claudio.rosado@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:36 PM

To: Mina John

Subject: Re: Fwd: Flags at Half-Staff in Honor of Memorial Day

Yes Sir  We will take care of it.  

On Jun 12, 2016 5:30 PM, "JOHN MINA" <john.mina@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

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
 



From: Michael Kessie <mkessie@ncf.edu>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:36 PM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Cc: Chief Richard Beary

Subject: Thoughts and Prayers With You

Chief Mina:  Our thoughts and prayers are we you and your staff.  Please let me know if there is 
anything we can do.  We may be a small agency, but we will do what we can to help our brothers and 
sisters in Orlando. 
 
Mike 
 

--  

Michael A. Kessie 

Chief of Police 

Campus Police Department 

5800 Bay Shore Road 

CPD 

Sarasota, Florida  34243-2101 

Phone:  (941) 487-4210 

Cell:  (219)  

Fax:  (941) 487-4799 

Email:  mkessie@ncf.edu 

Web Site:  www.ncf.edu/police and www.usfsm.edu/campus-police 

 

Follow us on Twitter: @CampusPoliceSRQ 

 

Like us on Facebook:  CampusPoliceSRQ 

 

Proudly serving New College of Florida and 

University of South Florida Sarasota-Manatee. 

 

Please note: Due to Florida’s broad open records law, most written  

communication to or from College and University employees are public record, available to  

the public and the media upon request. Therefore, this e-mail communication  

may be subject to public disclosure. 



From: Claudio Rosado Jr. <claudio.rosado@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:39 PM

To: Mina John

Subject: Re: Pizza At OPH

Yes Sir We will. Exceptional job today Sir! God Bless OPD!  

On Jun 12, 2016 5:32 PM, "JOHN MINA" <john.mina@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

> 

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

> 

> 



From: LARRY <leskeens@hotmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:39 PM

To: John.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Orlando Shooting

I would like to know where was the Orlando officer that was working security??????? 

Some security he/she provided. The gunman had enough time to shoot 100 people ?????? 

That coward was probably under a table hiding. That officer is a disgrace and should be fired. 

 

 

John Silver 



From: vincent.ogburn@cityoforlando.net on behalf of JOHN MINA 

<john.mina@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:42 PM

To: Michael Kessie

Cc: Chief Richard Beary; Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: Thoughts and Prayers With You

Chief Kessie, 

 

Thank you for your thoughts and prayers during this tragic incident. As you can imagine, we are working with a 

lot of different agencies and we have a lot of resources to bring closure to this incident. 

We will be sure to reach out to you if the need arises. 

 

Thank you and stay safe. 

 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 5:35 PM, Michael Kessie <mkessie@ncf.edu> wrote: 

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

Cell:  (219) 746-1614 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:54 PM

To: LARRY

Cc: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: Orlando Shooting

Mr. Silver, 

 

Thank you for reaching out to us with your concerns. This incident did not just affect individuals within our 

community but it has affected individuals nationally. I would like to give you some facts in this tragic incident. 

There was an Orlando Police Officer working extra duty who was wearing a uniform. This officer actually 

engaged the suspect as he was attempting to enter the club. We are very proud of that officers and all of the 

other officers response considering what was taking place. Our officers were not hiding at all. Instead, they 

were trying to get victims to safety in order to be treated. During this incident one of our officers was also shot 

by this suspect. 

 

Our mission is to protect the citizens that live/work in the community in which we serve. 

 

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at 407-246-2401. 

 

Thank You, 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for 

 

 

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 5:39 PM, LARRY <leskeens@hotmail.com> wrote: 

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

 



From: drew.kesse@gmail.com

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 6:19 PM

To: John Mina

Subject: Be safe in your duties

Chief 

May there be no more victims and may your staff All go home safe after their shifts. 

Thank you for serving. 

Drew Kesse 

 

Sent from my iPhone 



From: KATHLEEN DEVAULT <kathleen.devault@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 6:21 PM

To: Dave Arnott; John Mina

Subject: Fwd: Everytown, Florida Moms Statements on Orlando Nightclub Shooting

FYI.  

 

 

 

Kathy DeVault, Director of Strategic Partnerships 

Office of Orlando Mayor Buddy Dyer 

City of Orlando 

400 South Orange Avenue, 3rd Floor 

Orlando, Florida 32801 

 

p: 407 246 3109   

f: 407 246 2848 

cityoforlando.net 

kathleen.devault@cityoforlando.net 

 

Follow Us!  @OrlandoMayor  facebook.com/orlandomayor 

Visit CityofOrlando.net to get the latest news and information or click here to subscribe to our City 
News Newsletter from Mayor Dyer. 
 

  

  

  

  

  

 

  

  

  

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: Joanna Belanger <jbelanger@everytown.org> 

Date: Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 2:44 PM 

Subject: Everytown, Florida Moms Statements on Orlando Nightclub Shooting 

To: Kathleen Devault <kathleen.devault@cityoforlando.net> 

Cc: cohen@sostrategy.com 

 

Hi Kathy and Kelly, 

 



What a tragic day for Orlando and all of us. I'm passing along Everytown's statement from this morning, and I 

wanted to let you know that Mayors Against Illegal Guns and the full Everytown Community is here to help 

however we can be helpful in the days and weeks to follow. Thank you to Mayor Dyer and first responders for 

speedy work today. You're all in our thoughts and please don't hesitate to reach out if we can be of assistance. 

 

Best,  

 

Joanna  

 

--  

JOANNA BELANGER   |   Deputy Pol i t ical  Director 

PHONE 202.499.5004  MOBILE 312.927.7648  |  EMAIL JBELANGER@EVERYTOWN.ORG 

E V E R Y T O W N  F O R  G U N  S A F E T Y   

E V E R Y T O W N . O R G   |   @ E V E R Y T O W N  
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Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

June 12, 2016 

 

MEDIA CONTACT 

press@everytown.org or 704.975.4589 
 

 

 

EVERYTOWN, FLORIDA MOMS STATEMENTS ON ORLANDO 

NIGHTCLUB SHOOTING 

 

Shooting is at Least 9th Mass Killing in 2016 – and at Least the 150th 

Since 2009; Everytown Research (And Visuals) on Gun Violence by the 

Numbers Available Here 

 

NEW YORK – Everytown for Gun Safety and Moms Demand Action 

for Gun Sense in America, a part of Everytown, released the following 



statements today after news reports that 20 people were killed and many 

more injured after a shooting at a gay nightclub in Orlando. This is the 9th 

mass shooting in 2016 and the 150th mass shooting since 2009, when 

Everytown began tracking shootings in which four or more people are 

killed. The shooting last night in Orlando is the largest mass shooting in 

American history. Everytown's research and analysis of mass shootings 

is available here.  

 

STATEMENT FROM SHANNON WATTS, FOUNDER OF MOMS 

DEMAND ACTION: 

 

 “I am saddened and outraged that yet another American community is 

being traumatized by a mass shooting. Last night, lives were stolen and 

others forever altered in a place where Americans should feel safe. Yet 

every single day, 91 Americans are killed by gun violence, and hundreds 

more are injured. We will never accept these shootings as the new 

normal, and we must continue to demand our lawmakers act and work to 

keep guns out of dangerous hands. The phrase "another mass shooting" 

does not have to be a part of the American vocabulary." 

 

STATEMENT FROM ANDREA HALPERIN, VOLUNTEER 

LEADER WITH THE FLORIDA CHAPTER OF MOMS DEMAND 

ACTION: 

 

"Once again, Americans woke up today and learned that people were 

senselessly killed last night, targeted in a place where we should be safe 

to enjoy ourselves. Last summer it was a movie theater, today it is a 

nightclub. Our hearts ache for the families of the 20 killed, many more 

injured – and the entire Orlando community. This shooting happened just 

a day after a Christina Grimmie, a young woman with a bright future 

ahead of her was killed in Orlando. This is madness and it must stop. We 

need more than thoughts and prayers – we urge all Americans who feel 

the same to join us and demand that our political leaders take action to 

end the bloodshed that kills so many." 

 

Yesterday Everytown and Moms Demand Action released a statement 

(available here) from Lucy McBath, an outreach leader, whose son 

Jordan Davis was killed at a Florida gas station over a dispute about loud 

music.  

 

 

Gun violence prevention leaders and survivors are available for 



interviews today. Please contact press@everytown.org.  
 

 

 

About Moms Demand Action for Gun Sense in America 

 

Moms Demand Action for Gun Sense in America is a grassroots 

movement of American mothers fighting for public safety measures that 

respect the Second Amendment and protect people from gun violence. 

Moms Demand Action campaigns for new and stronger solutions to lax 

gun laws and loopholes that jeopardize the safety of our children and 

families. Since its inception after the tragedy at Sandy Hook School, 

Moms Demand Action has established a chapter in every state of the 

country and, along with Mayors Against Illegal Guns and the Everytown 

Survivor Network, it is part of Everytown for Gun Safety, the largest gun 

violence prevention organization in the country with more than three 

million members and more than 100,000 donors. For more information or 

to get involved visit www.momsdemandaction.org. Follow us on 

Facebook at www.facebook.com/MomsDemandAction or on Twitter at 

@MomsDemand 

 

About Everytown for Gun Safety 

 

Everytown is the largest gun violence prevention organization in the 

country with more than three million supporters and more than 100,000 

donors including moms, mayors, survivors and everyday Americans who 

are fighting for public safety measures that respect the Second 

Amendment and help save lives. At the core of Everytown are Mayors 

Against Illegal Guns, Moms Demand Action for Gun Sense in America 

and the Everytown Survivor Network. Learn more at 

www.everytown.org and follow us @Everytown   
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From: jucelino nobrega luz <jucelinoluz44@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 6:21 PM

To: Buddy.Dyer@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Fwd: urgent Attacks in Florida -Orlando

Attachments: pulse nightclub(1).jpg; Obama (1).jpg; obama(2).jpg

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: jucelino nobrega luz <jucelinoluz44@gmail.com> 

Date: 2016-06-12 15:31 GMT-03:00 

Subject: urgent Attacks in Florida -Orlando 

To: Buddy.Dyer@cityoforlando.net 

 

Urgent  -Attacks in Florida Orlando 

 

 

 



From: Sutton, Patrick <Sutton-Patrick@GALLS.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 6:28 PM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Galls -Thoughts 

Chief Mina, 

 

I know it's been a tough weekend in Orlando. We at Galls wanted to send our thoughts to you and your agency 

on a tough situation. Please let me know if there is anything we can do to help. 

 

Patrick  

Patrick Sutton | District Sales Manager  

1340 Russell Cave Road | Lexington, KY 40505  

Phone: 859.433.7142 | sutton-patrick@galls.com 

  
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 



From: Michelle Guido <michelle.guido@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 6:29 PM

To: JOHN MINA

Subject: from michelle and wanda

here you go: 

 

On the darkest day of my 25 years at this agency, I wanted to take a moment to tell all of you how proud I am of 

the work you have done today.  

 

We have trained again and again for this type of situation. It’s unfortunate that we had to put those skills to use 

today. But because of that training and your professionalism, we saved dozens of lives this morning.  

 

Even before the first patrol units arrived on the scene, an OPD officer working extra duty at the club engaged 

the gunman as he opened fire.  Our First Responders faced a hail of gunfire as they rescued the hostages, and 

we are blessed beyond words that none of them – or any Law Enforcement personnel – were gravely injured or 

killed. 

 

We’ve received an enormous amount of tactical Law Enforcement support from local, state and Federal 

agencies.  The outpouring we have received from our Central Florida community and LEOS across the nation 

and the world, has overwhelmed me with gratitude. 

 

I know that you have all been affected today by the tragic actions of a lone terrorist who cut short the lives of so 

many. Our community – and our Department - will be grieving in the days, weeks and months to come.     

 

But on a day like today – and every day – I couldn’t be more proud to be your Chief.  

 

Please hug your families tonight. And be safe out there.  

 

--  
Michelle Guido 
Public Information Officer 

Orlando Police Department 



100 S. Hughey Ave. 

Orlando, FL 32801 

Office: 407.246.2403 

Cell: 321.689.7164 

PIO Email: opdpio@cityoforlando.net 

 

Follow Us! 

@OrlandoPolice 

facebook.com/orlandopolicedepartment 

 

Visit CityofOrlando.net/police to get the latest news and information. 

 

 

 

 



From: TODD PURSLEY <todd.pursley@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 6:30 PM

To: John Mina; Robert Pigman; Timothy Crews

Subject: Fwd: Re: 20186-218451 / Congo River Golf /23-0

Suspect was arrested today by OCSO FIU. 

Todd 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From:  

Date: Jun 11, 2016 10:41 PM 

Subject: Re: 20186-218451 / Congo River Golf /23-0 

To: "MICHAEL STANLEY" <michael.stanley@cityoforlando.net>, "IAN BERKMAN" 

<ian.berkman@cityoforlando.net>, "TODD PURSLEY" <todd.pursley@cityoforlando.net> 

Cc:  

 

Got it. I also spoke with OCSO. They are currently working the case and  

  

 

Thanks 

 

On Saturday, June 11, 2016, MICHAEL STANLEY <michael.stanley@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

Sgt.  

 

I've attached an arrest warrant for William Bradley, B/M, 6/18/65.   

 

 

 

 

Thanks for your help, 

 

Mike 

 

 

--  

Mike Stanley, Detective 

Robbery Unit 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando, FL 32801 

p. 407.246.2423 

f.  407.246.2994 

 

 

--  
Master Sergeant  



Orlando Police Department Fugitive Investigative Unit 

United States Marshal Service FL Regional Fugitive Task Force 

SWAT Team Leader 
 

 

  

 



From: Mayor Buddy Dyer <buddy.dyer@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 6:31 PM

To: John.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Our Community's Hearts and Prayers Are with Pulse Nightclub Shooting Victims and 

Their Families

This morning our community, and our nation, experienced a horrific crime. Our hearts and prayers are with the victims 

and their families. 

 

We are dealing with a tragedy that we never could have imagined. What happened this morning in our city could have 

happened in any community in the country. President Barack Obama has provided the support of the federal 

government, and Governor Rick Scott accepted my request for a state of emergency in the City. This allows us to bring in 

additional resources to support our efforts.  

 

We are focused on identifying the victims and notifying their families. Law enforcement is working the scene as 

efficiently and diligently as possible while being respectful to the remains of the deceased. The names of the victims 

after their next of kin have been notified are being added to cityoforlando.net/victims. 

 

I am proud of how our community has responded to this tragedy. Our dedicated first responders and hospital staff 

deserve our thanks. Their actions have saved many lives. And today many residents donated blood to help the victims 

and joined one another to lend support.  

 

We have set up a hotline for family members of the victims: 407.246.4357. Aspire Health has also offered grief 

counselors through the Zebra Coalition who can be reached at 407.228.1448. 

 

We understand our community is grieving and that vigils are being planned but please hold off on vigils - they represent 

a serious strain on our limited City and public safety resources, which we need to dedicate to law enforcement and 

victims.  

 

If you are seeking a location to leave memorial items, please use the green space in front of the Dr. Phillips Center for 

the Performing Arts in Downtown Orlando. 

 

Despite the fact that this crime will have a lasting effect on our city and country, Orlando is a strong community. We will 

be grieving together in the upcoming days, weeks and months. We need to support each other and love each other. This 

tragedy will not define us, but will bring us together. 

 

- Buddy Dyer, Mayor 

 

 

This message was sent to John.mina@cityoforlando.net from: 

City of Orlando | 400 South Orange Avenue PO Box 4990 | Orlando, FL 32802-4990 

 

Manage Your Subscription: 

http://app.icontact.com/icp/mmail-mprofile.pl?r=88389663&l=147881&s=A826&m=1157081&c=373575 
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From: ROBERT ANZUETO <robert.anzueto@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 6:47 PM

To: John W Mina

Subject: Fwd: Pulse Nightclub Shooting

Attachments: 16-242039 part 1 susp.wav; 16-242039 CNT 1.wav; 16-242039 CNT 3.wma

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: "LESLEY Smith" <lesley.smith@cityoforlando.net> 

Date: Jun 12, 2016 6:20 PM 

Subject: Pulse Nightclub Shooting 

To: "ROBERT ANZUETO" <robert.anzueto@cityoforlando.net> 

Cc:  

 

Attached is the suspect audio. CNT 2 will go to your Google Drive. 
Righ
t-
click 
here 
to  
dow
nloa
d 

pictu
res.  
To 
hel…

 16-242039 CNT 2.wav 

 

 
Let me know if you need anything else, 
 

--  

Thanks, 
 

Lesley Smith, Staff Assistant 
Orlando Police Department Communications Division 
City of Orlando 
100 South Hughey Avenue 
Orlando, FL 32801 
p. 321.235.5326 

f. 407.249.4601  
email lesley.smith@cityoforlando.net 
  
Follow us! 
@citybeautiful 
facebook.com/cityoforlando 
youtube.com/cityoforlando 
flickr.com/cityoforlando 



From: Steven Barnett <sb9mm@att.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 6:53 PM

To: JOHN MINA

Subject: Re: mass shooting

Taking victims to the hospital is not taking out the shooter. Responding officers should have entered 
the building instead of using "extreme safety measures"(the officers safety, not the victims). You 
waited 3 hours before you breached the building. I see no policemen were killed or wounded, not that 
I want officers hurt. Officers should run toward gun fire instead of standing around outside. That's 
what we did in the Marines. We kicked in doors and started kicking ass.  
If your proud of inaction, so be it.  And the information is all over the news. 
Sorry for being hard on your department, but there is no reason one shooter should ever be able to 
kill so many. My prayers are with your city. 
Steven Barnett 
 

On Sunday, June 12, 2016 3:53 PM, JOHN MINA <john.mina@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 
 

Mr. Barnett, 
 
Thank you for your concern, However, I am not sure as to where you received your information. Here 
are some facts concerning this incident:  there was an officer working extra duty (in uniform)  outside 
of the nightclub and he make contact with the suspect. There were multiple officers that responded 
and they started taking victims to the hospital for treatment. Officers used extreme safety measures to 
make contact with the suspect and he later engaged into a gun fight with our SWAT team.  
 
I am very proud of the response by the members of the Orlando Police Department that 
responded.  We are working with multiple agencies and resources to bring closure to this incident.  
 
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
 
 



From: ORLANDO ROLON <orlando.rolon@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 6:55 PM

To: Kyle Presha; Maria Thomas; Ashlee Windler; William Webster; Roger Brennan; Arthur Eld; 

Robert Anzueto; Anne Esan; Dana Hilliker; Edgar Malave

Cc: Brenda March; Lisa Early; John W Mina

Subject: Re: My Brother's Keeper (MBK) Orlando Initiative

The workshop for tomorrow is cancelled!  

Deputy Chief Orlando Rolon 

Sent from my mobile device.  Please excuse any grammatical errors! 

On May 3, 2016 11:44 AM, "Orlando Rolon" <orlando.rolon@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

All; 

 

On behalf of Chief Mina and I, thank you for wanting to be part of My Brother's Keeper Orlando mentoring 

initiative! 

 

On May 9, 2016 at 1000 there will be a City Council Workshop 

 (Council Chambers) 
and I hope  

that  
y 

ou  
will be able to attend.  Details about the program, partners 

, 
and participants will be shared with the city commissioners and Mayor Dyer during the workshop. 

 

The role you choose for the program will be entirely up to you.  There are formal mentoring options where you 

can be paired with a mentee 4 hours a month.  There is also the option of informal mentoring.  Dana Hilliker is 

a perfect example of how informal mentoring can work.  He has been mentoring an Orlando family for many 

years. 

 

I asked Dana to participate during the workshop by telling his story with the family he has been helping.  I  

also  
asked him to bring the members of the family 

 members 
if possible and he is working on that. 

 

We also have Officer Kyle Presha who told me "I have been looking for an opportunity to use my life 

experiences, mainly the loss of my little brother, to help direct at-risk youth away from crime. This sounds like 

a program that could give me that opportunity." 

 

Dana, Kyle 

, 
and you demonstrate how committed our department is to making a difference in the community we serve. 



   
Please continue to recruit other members of the agency and I look forward to working with you in this initiative. 

 
DC Rolon   
 

--  

Orlando Rolón, Deputy Chief 
Administrative Services Bureau 

 
Orlando Police Department 
 

FBI NA Session 263 Graduate 

Leadership Orlando Class 89 
 

P.O. BOX 913 

Orlando FL 32802-0913 
p. 407.246.3854 
cityoforlando.net/police 

 

Follow us! 

 

@citybeautiful 

facebook.com/cityoforlando 

youtube.com/cityoforlando 

flickr.com/cityoforlando 
    

    

Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by City 

of Orlando officials and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless 

otherwise exempt. Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address 

released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our 

office by phone or in writing. 



From: JOHN MINA <john.mina@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 7:00 PM

To: OPD Dept

Subject: Mission First - People Always

On the darkest day of my 25 years at the Orlando Police Department, I wanted to take a moment to tell all of you how proud I am of the work 

you have done today and will do over the next days and weeks. 

 

We have trained again and again for this type of situation. It’s unfortunate that we had to put those skills to use today. But because of that 

training and your professionalism, we saved dozens of lives this morning. 

 

Even before the first patrol units arrived on the scene, an OPD officer working extra duty at the club engaged the gunman as he opened 

fire.  Our First Responders and SWAT Team faced a hail of gunfire as they rescued the hostages, and we are blessed beyond words that none 

of them were gravely injured or killed. 

 

We’ve received an enormous amount of tactical Law Enforcement support from local, state and Federal agencies.  The outpouring we have 

received from our Central Florida community and Law Enforcement across the nation and the world, has overwhelmed me with gratitude. 

 

I know that you have all been affected today by the tragic actions of a lone terrorist who cut short the lives of so many. Our community, our 

City, and our Department will be grieving in the days, weeks and months to come.   

 

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



From: Shawn City <shawn.dunlap@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 7:12 PM

To: JOHN MINA

Subject: Re: Mission First - People Always

Chief, OFD IAFF 1365 has reached out to me that they have First Responder grief counsellors from 9/11 in 

NYC and the Boston Bombing coming to Orlando Tuesday.  

 

Ron Glass has offered for our members to attend if they'd like. Not sure who to arrange this with.  

 

Please have whomever give me a ring for more info if we'd like to put this out.  

 

Thanks, 

Shawn 

 

Shawn Dunlap, President 

Fraternal Order of Police 

Orlando (FL) Lodge 25 

407-468-7985 

shawn.dunlap@fop25.com 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

On Jun 12, 2016, at 19:00, JOHN MINA <john.mina@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

On the darkest day of my 25 years at the Orlando Police Department, I wanted to take a moment to tell all of you how 

proud I am of the work you have done today and will do over the next days and weeks. 

 

We have trained again and again for this type of situation. It’s unfortunate that we had to put those skills to use today. But 

because of that training and your professionalism, we saved dozens of lives this morning. 

 

Even before the first patrol units arrived on the scene, an OPD officer working extra duty at the club engaged the gunman 

as he opened fire.  Our First Responders and SWAT Team faced a hail of gunfire as they rescued the hostages, and we are 

blessed beyond words that none of them were gravely injured or killed. 

 

We’ve received an enormous amount of tactical Law Enforcement support from local, state and Federal agencies.  The 

outpouring we have received from our Central Florida community and Law Enforcement across the nation and the world, 

has overwhelmed me with gratitude. 

 

I know that you have all been affected today by the tragic actions of a lone terrorist who cut short the lives of so many. 

Our community, our City, and our Department will be grieving in the days, weeks and months to come.   



 

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



From: Jeri Mercado <jeri.mercado@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 7:14 PM

To: JOHN MINA

Subject: Re: Mission First - People Always

You ARE an inspiration to all of us, Sir.  Your leadership is exemplary and impeccable. 

 

Thank you, Chief Mina, OPD & SWAT.  We are stronger today, because of all of you. Thank You! 

 

J. Mercado 

 

 

Get Outlook for iOS 

 

 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 7:01 PM -0400, "JOHN MINA" <john.mina@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 7:25 PM

To: Harrington, Roseann

Cc: BYRON BROOKS; Manny Soto; John Mina; Roderick Williams; Kevin Edmonds; Ksionek, 

Kenneth P.; Thomas Chatmon; Heather Allebaugh-Fagan; Cassandra Lafser; Dave Amott; 

Susan Harris; FRANK BILLINGSLEY

Subject: Re: Closure of Orange Ave from Kaley to Grant

Roseann, 
 
A Family Reunification Center is being opened at the Beardall Community Center tomorrow at 7am.  
 
If OUC would be willing to help coordinate hotel accommodations for the family members arriving at 
the Family Reunification Center for those who need accommodations, that would be fantastic.   
 
If OUC would like to do this, please let me know and we can connect you with City Staff who will be 
staffing the Reunification Center.  
 
 

 

 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 7:26 PM

To: Shawn Dunlap

Subject: Re: Mission First - People Always

Call Pigman to facilitate I know we have something in the works, but help is appreciated and would.  

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 S. Hughey Ave. 

Orlando, FL  32801 

407.246.2401 

On Jun 12, 2016 7:12 PM, "Shawn City" <shawn.dunlap@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

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



From: michael.mccarthy@cityoforlando.net on behalf of BUDDY DYER 

<buddy.dyer@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 7:30 PM

To: undisclosed-recipients:

Subject: The City Family’s Hearts and Prayers Are with Pulse Nightclub Shooting Victims and 

Their Families

Sunday morning, our community experienced a horrific crime.  As a City family, our hearts and prayers are with the victims and their 

families.  

  

We are dealing with a tragedy that we never could have imagined. What happened this morning in our city could have happened in any 

community in the country. 

  

I am proud of how our City employees have responded to this tragedy.  Thank you to our police officers and firefighters who responded to 

the scene.  Their actions have saved many lives.   And also thank you to the many other employees who assisted today to lend support.  The 

dedication of our employees has helped lead our City through today’s events. 

  

Currently, we are focused on identifying the victims and notifying their families. Law enforcement is working the scene as efficiently and 

diligently as possible while being respectful to the remains of the deceased. The names of the victims after their next of kin have been 

notified are being added tocityoforlando.net/victims. 

  

We have set up a hotline for family members of the victims: 407.246.4357. Aspire Health has also offered grief counselors through the Zebra 

Coalition who can be reached at 407.228.1448. 

  

We understand our community is grieving and that vigils are being planned, but please hold off on vigils. They represent a 
serious strain on our limited City and public safety resources, which we need to dedicate to law enforcement and victims. 

  

If you are seeking a location to leave memorial items, please use the green space in front of the Dr. Phillips Center for the Performing Arts in 

Downtown Orlando. 

  

Despite the fact that this crime will have a lasting effect on our city and country, Orlando is a strong community. We will be grieving 

together in the upcoming days, weeks and months. We need to support each other and love each other. This tragedy will not define us, but 

will bring us together. 

 

Buddy Dyer 

Mayor 



From: mradzilowski@aol.com

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 7:32 PM

To: John.Mina@CityofOrlando.net

Subject: Thughts and Prayers

My thoughts and Prayers are with you all at Orlando PD and your Community. 
  
  
  
Michael Radzilowski 
Chief of Police (Retired) 
Bradenton PD 



From: Lauren Molan <lmolan@networkten.com.au>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 7:33 PM

To: John.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: INTERVIEW AUSTRALIA 

Importance: High

Hi John,  

 

Condolences for you and your officers re: the awful events of the last 24 hours. I hope you are all ok, and I am sorry to 

hear reports of police being shot.  

 

I am writing to see if there Is there anyone available in the next 10 hours to do an interview with Australian media re: 

the pulse nightclub shooting?  

 

We are a national nightly news program, and we can do a pre-recorded interview at 0250 FL time. We can arrange 

transport to and from studio location for you.  

 

You can reach me on +61418138581.  

 

Kindest regards,  

 

Lauren Molan  

Associate Producer – Daily  

 

 
 

7PM Company Pty Ltd 

Suite 6, Level 3, Como Building, 

620 Chapel Street (Cnr Toorak Rd) 

South Yarra, Victoria, 3141 

P: (03) 92751425  M: 0418 138 581 

E: lmolan@theprojecttv.com.au 

 
NB: INVOICES should be  

ATTN: 7PM COMPANY PTY LTD 

ABN 57 138 641 684ABN 57 138 641 684ABN 57 138 641 684ABN 57 138 641 684    

PO BOX 212PO BOX 212PO BOX 212PO BOX 212    

RICHMOND VIC 3121RICHMOND VIC 3121RICHMOND VIC 3121RICHMOND VIC 3121    

 

 
Network Ten Pty Ltd ABN 91 052 515 250 Network Ten Disclaimer This e-mail (including all attachments) is intended 
solely for the named addressee. If you receive it in error, please let us know by reply e-mail, delete it from your system 
and destroy the copies. This e-mail is also subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or transmitted 
without the written consent of the copyright owner. E-mails may be interfered with, may contain computer viruses or other 
defects and may not be successfully replicated on other systems. We give no warranties in relation to these matters. If 
you have any doubts about the authenticity of an e-mail purportedly sent by us, please contact us immediately. Network 
Ten Pty Ltd ABN 91 052 515 250 Network Ten Disclaimer This e-mail (including all attachments) is intended solely for the 
named addressee. If you receive it in error, please let us know by reply e-mail, delete it from your system and destroy the 
copies. This e-mail is also subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the 
written consent of the copyright owner. E-mails may be interfered with, may contain computer viruses or other defects and 



may not be successfully replicated on other systems. We give no warranties in relation to these matters. If you have any 
doubts about the authenticity of an e-mail purportedly sent by us, please contact us immediately. 



From: Marie <marie.hatcher@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 7:39 PM

To: JOHN MINA

Subject: Re: Mission First - People Always

Thank you, Chief. 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

On Jun 12, 2016, at 7:00 PM, JOHN MINA <john.mina@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

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



From: Frank And Becky <frabecfl2@verizon.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 7:47 PM

To: John.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Orlando PD 

Attachments: image1.JPG; Untitled attachment 02419.txt

Chief Mina, 

My wife and I posted this on our facebook page on thought we would share it with your department also. 

 

As we try to deal with the tragic event that has happened in Orlando and pray for the victims, their families and friends, 

Please let us not forget the Law Enforcement Officers who had to deal with this. Once again they put their lives on the 

line to protect those they did not know. As they risked their lives and entered the unknowing until the threat was over, 

they then continued to help those in need. 

Our thoughts and prayers must be with the men and women of the Orlando area Law Enforcement also. This will have a 

lasting affect on them also.  

May God Bless them all. 



From: Sally Hayes <shayes@fedeastintl.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 7:47 PM

To: JOHN MINA

Cc: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: Thinking of you all

You are very welcome. It is amazing to see all the support pouring in.  

 

Stay safe! 

 

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

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

On Jun 12, 2016, at 3:39 PM, JOHN MINA <john.mina@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

Sally, 

 

Thank you for kind words and support during these times. Currently, we have a lot of resources 

and agencies working together. If we need any assistance we will reach out. 

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

 

We have been thinking about and praying for you all today, and every day, but most especially 

today.  

 

We are so thankful Mike is ok! We are very proud of all of your officers; if it weren't for their 

swift tactics, it could have been even worse.  

 

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

 

 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential 

information that may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 

review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments 

to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or 

by telephone at 727-827-2997 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail message 

contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of 

this message or any attachments may not have been produced by the sender.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



From: Angel Burgos <angel.burgos@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 7:48 PM

To: JOHN MINA

Subject: Re: Mission First - People Always

I want to commend you and all of command staff.  I have been in uniformed service since I was 17 yrs old. 

What I witnessed today from my fellow officers and my command staff at the scene and at the station made me 

see once again how honored and privileged  I am to be an Orlando Police Officer.  

 

I want you to know we are proud of you Chief! 

 

Angel 

 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 7:50 PM

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

Yes, OUC would be glad to handle this for you. I will email you directly.  

 

Roseann 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

On Jun 12, 2016, at 7:26 PM, BROOKE DEVON RIMMER-BONNETT <brooke.bonnett@cityoforlando.net> 

wrote: 

Roseann, 
 
A Family Reunification Center is being opened at the Beardall Community Center 
tomorrow at 7am.  
 
If OUC would be willing to help coordinate hotel accommodations for the family 
members arriving at the Family Reunification Center for those who need 
accommodations, that would be fantastic.   
 
If OUC would like to do this, please let me know and we can connect you with City Staff 
who will be staffing the Reunification Center.  
 
 

 

 

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

 

We will be glad to help coordinate an effort to find hotel rooms for visiting family members. We 

have someone responsible for hotel coordination during hurricanes for visiting crews and would 

be glad to help.  

 

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
Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by Orlando 
Utilities Commission officials and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless 
otherwise exempt. Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address 
released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our office by 
phone or in writing. 

 



From: Marie <marie.hatcher@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 7:51 PM

To: JOHN MINA

Subject: Re: Mission First - People Always

Chief, we are getting a lot of inquiries about the location of the 10 am briefing tomorrow, can you advise where 

it will be please? 

 

Thank you, 

Marie 

 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 7:53 PM

Subject: U//FOUO - EXEMPT - CFIX Alert: Situational Awareness - Vigils being held for the 

Orlando Nightclub Shooting

UNCLASSIFIED // FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY – PUBLIC AND MEDIA RELEASE IS NOT AUTHORIZED 
 
(U) Regional Law Enforcement, Analyst, Intel Units, Law Enforcement/Correction ILOs, Executive Steering 
Committee – LE, CFIX, FFCN, NFCN 
 
CFIX Alert #: 16-06-62 
 
Message Type: Situational Awareness 
 
Incident Type: Vigils being held for the Orlando Nightclub Shooting 
 
Date: Beginning 12 June 2016 
 
Incident Description: The Central Florida Intelligence Exchange is reveiving information of vigils being held 
across Region 5, the State of Florida, Nationwide, and Internationally with several having already occurred in 
the Orlando area. These vigils are being held at various times throughout the next several days at several 
different locations to include but not limited to places of worship (mosques, churches, etc.), nightclubs, and 
public parks. Below is a non-inclusive list of those known to the CFIX. 
 

•              12 June: 

o   5:30 pm - Park Strip, Anchorage, AK 

o   7 pm – The Center, Las Vegas, NV 

o   7pm - Baitul Hameed Mosque, Chino, CA 

o   8 pm - Baitul-Aafiyat Mosque, Orlando, FL 

 
•              13 June: 

o   5:30 pm – George Square, Glasgow, Scotland 

o   6 pm - Pilgrim Lutheran Church, St. Paul, MN 

o   6:30 pm - First Congregational United Church of Christ, San Bernardino, CA 

o   6:30 pm - Barnardo's square, Dublin, Ireland 

o   7 pm - St James Catholic Church, Orlando, FL 

o   7 pm - Old Compton Street, London, England 

o   12:10 pm - All Saints Church, Pasadena, CA 

o   12:30 pm - The First Church of Christ in Hartford. CT 

 
•              14 June: 

o   7:30 pm - Reformed Church of the Ascension, United Church of Christ, Jeffersonville, PA 

o   7:30 pm - United Presbyterian Church of Peoria, IL 

 
•              15 June: 

o   6 pm – West Parish Church of Andover, Andover, MA 

o   7 pm - MCC Richmond Faith Community, Richmond, VA 
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•              19 June: 

o   8pm - Lake Eola, Orlando, FL 

 
Source(s): Various Open Sources 
 

Reporting Notice: The Central Florida Intelligence Exchange (CFIX) is sharing this open source reporting for 
your information; the CFIX is actively monitoring this situation.  When the CFIX obtains reliable information 
that enhances or adds value to what is being reported the CFIX will send to partners as appropriate.  The CFIX 
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



From: Timothy Crews <timothy.crews@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 7:54 PM

To: OPD Dept

Subject: Fwd: MANDATORY CISM Debriefing

Very important information for all. 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From:  

Date: Jun 12, 2016 7:13 PM 

Subject: MANDATORY CISM Debriefing 

To: "Timothy Crews" <timothy.crews@cityoforlando.net>, "LOVETTA QUINN-HENRY" <lovetta.quinn-

henry@cityoforlando.net> 

Cc:  

 

The Orlando Police Department family and our community have experienced  an extremely tragic event 

involving a terrorist attack at Club Pulse. Out of concern for the well being of our members, Chief Mina has 

directed the Critical Incident Stress Management Team (CISM) to schedule a  debriefing on Tuesday, June 

14th at 1600 hours at the Andes Training Facility. This debriefing is MANDATORY for all  personnel 

involved in or affected by the incident.  Members in attendance will not be required to speak unless they wish 

to.  

 

A CISM debriefing will give members the opportunity to talk about their experience and how it has affected 

them. Members will also be given information about resources to help them cope with this tragedy. A CISM 

debriefing is not a critique or debriefing of the incident itself; it is reserved for discussions on how this incident 

has affected our member's emotionally. CISM team members and OPD chaplains will be on scene to guide the 

discussions.  

 

In addition, the OPD chaplains will be announcing office hours in the near future for members to stop by and 

visit with a chaplain to gain spiritual guidance through the coming days and beyond. The Orlando Police 

Department is committed to the support of those who put themselves in harms way both physically and 

emotionally serving our community.  

 

 

 

 

, Sergeant  

Metropolitan Bureau of Investigation 

 

City of Orlando 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando, FL 32801 

 

     

 

cityoforlando.net/police 

 



Follow us! 

@citybeautiful 

facebook.com/orlandopolicedepartment 

youtube.com/cityoforlando 

flickr.com/cityoforlando 

 



From: Kevin Edmonds <kevin.edmonds@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 7:57 PM

To: DAVID BILLINGSLEY

Cc: BYRON BROOKS; MANUEL SOTO; JOHN MINA

Subject: Fencing donation

I was just contacted by a personal contact at National rent-A-Fence.  They are offering a donation of fencing to 

assist in the efforts.  Please advise if we are interested and who would be the contact. 

 

Kevin 

 (cell) 

 

--  

 

 

____________________________________ 

 

Kevin J. Edmonds 

Deputy Chief Administrative Officer 

City of Orlando 

400 South Orange Avenue 

Orlando, Florida 32801  

407/246-4127 office 

407/246-3342 fax 

 

visit us at: www.cityoforlando.net 

 

  

Our Mission: "To enhance the quality of life in the City by delivering public services in a knowledgeable, 

responsive and financially responsible manner". 

“The Only Easy Day was Yesterday.” 

  

 

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

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 8:02 PM

To: Kevin Edmonds

Cc: Manuel Soto; Byron Brooks; DAVID BILLINGSLEY

Subject: Re: Fencing donation

Not that I am aware of,  the privacy fencing in place looks sufficient.  We can keep him on standby.  

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 S. Hughey Ave. 

Orlando, FL  32801 

407.246.2401 

On Jun 12, 2016 7:57 PM, "Kevin Edmonds" <kevin.edmonds@cityoforlando.net> wrote: 

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

 

 



From: MyGoods.co <sales@multi152.postfix.bmsend.com> on behalf of MyGoods.co 

<sales@mygoods.co>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 8:05 PM

To: John.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Last Chance! 6 Piece Sheet Set $23 - Bamboo Sheets 6 Piece Set $59 

 

 Enjoy silky soft bedding! Next day delivery 
Guarantee!                                                

 

 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

 

Lim ited Inventory Sale Ends Soon!  

 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

Microfiber 6 Piece Set - 15 Colors  

$23.00 was $139.99 more information>> 

Click Here to Shop Microfiber Sheets  
 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

Bamboo Sheet Set - 6 Piece Set  

$59.00 was $349.99 more information>> 

Your best night's sleep is a click away!  
 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Bamboo Pillow Set in Queen or King  

$49.99 was $129.99 more information>> 

 

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Copyright © 2016 MyGoods.Co, All rights reserved.  

 

 

remove from this list    update preferences   

 

 

 
View this email in your browser  

You are receiving this email because of your relationship with MG Direct LLC. Please reconfirm 
your interest in receiving emails from us. If you do not wish to receive any more emails, you can 

unsubscribe here.  
This message was sent to John.mina@cityoforlando.net by sales@mygoods.co  
Unsubscribe | Manage Subscription | Forward Email | Report Abuse  
 
4404 4th Ave Drive East, Bradenton, Florida, 34208 

 



From: rlpickell@aol.com

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 8:08 PM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Cc: dwhitt215@gmail.com; rlpickell@aol.com

Subject: Pulse Night Club Shooting

Attachments: Police Chief John Mina.rtf

 



From: LARRY <leskeens@hotmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 8:10 PM

To: JOHN MINA

Subject: Re: Orlando Shooting

Sir, if the officer engaged the suspect, how did he gain entrance into the club with the rifle and shoot 103 

people? Which had to take some time. 

What on earth was that officer doing? 

  

From: vincent.ogburn@cityoforlando.net <vincent.ogburn@cityoforlando.net> on behalf of JOHN MINA 

<john.mina@cityoforlando.net> 

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:53 PM 

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

 



From: Counseling Professionals <counselingprofessionalsorlando@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 8:14 PM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Our Counselors availability

Counseling Professionals of Orlando, LLC is providing free counseling and crisis management services for all first 

responders, emergency room/hospital staff, LEOs, victim advocates/mental health professionals, and any individuals 

who are in need of support due to the tragic events that have unfolded.   

 

Our office is located in Downtown Orlando at 1216 E. Concord Street Orlando, FL 32803 (we are 1/2 a mile from The 

Center and Zebra Coalition) 

 

Today (Sunday, 6/12), counselors will be on-site until midnight. Starting tomorrow, we will have counselors on-site from 

8:00am-12:00am (midnight) Monday (6/13) through Sunday (6/19). We will adjust our schedule after Sunday, 6/19, 

depending on the needs of our community members.  

 

Additionally, we have set up a 24/7 hotline number: 407-906-1442 

 

If anyone has any questions, please feel free to reach out at any time. Our office number is 407-896-8380. You can also 

reach Anita Kelly, LMHC, Owner of Counseling Professionals of Orlando, at 321-436-7600.  

 

Additional counselors available via phone: Saffrone Emerson, LMHC - 321-501-8006 

 

Thank you,  

Sent from CPO's iPhone 

 



From: Wanda Miglio <opdpio@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 8:22 PM

To: john. mina

Subject: Fwd: CNN New Day request for Monday, June 13

FYI. Not sure if the Mayor asked you to join.  

 

Wanda 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Mattox, Kuae" <Kuae.Mattox@turner.com> 

Date: June 12, 2016 at 8:15:54 PM EDT 

To: OPD PIO <opdpio@cityoforlando.net> 

Subject: RE: CNN New Day request for Monday, June 13 

Hi Wanda, 
  
Sorry to bother you again. Just wanted you to know that Mayor Dyer will be joining our New Day 

anchors live at 8:00am from our location at S. Orange and Pennsylvania, one block from Pulse nightclub. 

City commissioner Patty Sheehan will also join us during our show, as will Fla. AG Pam Bondi. If you find 

that Chief Mina has any time to come by our location during our show from 6am-9am, we would be glad 

to have him. His input on this horrific tragedy is extremely important. 
  
Thanks again, 
  
Kuae 
  

From: Mattox, Kuae  

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:27 PM 

To: 'OPD PIO' <opdpio@cityoforlando.net> 

Subject: RE: CNN New Day request for Monday, June 13 

  
Hi Wanda, 
  
Thanks for getting back to me. Is there any time between 6:00am-9:00am that the Chief would be able 

to join us? We are flexible.  Please let me know. 
  
Thanks and I know you are swamped. 
  
Kuae 
  
From: OPD PIO [mailto:opdpio@cityoforlando.net]  

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 5:25 PM 

To: Mattox, Kuae <Kuae.Mattox@turner.com> 

Subject: Re: CNN New Day request for Monday, June 13 

  

We will not be able to commit to this interview at this time.  



  

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

  

  

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 3:07 PM, Mattox, Kuae <Kuae.Mattox@turner.com> wrote: 

Hi Wanda, 

  

We just finished our show meeting for tomorrow and wanted to let you know we would very much be 

interested in having Chief Mina join us at the top of our show at 6:00am tomorrow, June 13. Our 

anchors Chris Cuomo and Alisyn Camerota will be broadcasting live from a location in Orlando. I know 

that we discussed having Chief Mina on for tomorrow already, but the recent events may have changed 

his schedule. Still hoping the Mayor will be able to join us on set at 6:00am tomorrow. Please let me 

know at your earliest convenience and I can send you the location address. 

  

Thanks again, 

  

Kuae 

  



  

From: Mattox, Kuae  

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 12:16 PM 

To: 'OPD PIO' <opdpio@cityoforlando.net> 

Subject: RE: CNN New Day request for Monday, June 13 

  

Hi Wanda, 

  

Thanks so much and please keep me posted. Wanted to get to you as early as possible this morning to 

let you know we still wanted to do this. We are flexible on time within that 6:00am-9:00am time frame, 

and our CNN team is now on the ground in Orlando. 

  

Hope to hear from you. 

  

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

  

I apologize however, we will have to keep you posted on this interview due to the current 

incident. Thank you for understanding.  

  

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



  

It’s Kuae at New Day. Haven’t been able to get through on the phone to you. I know that you are 

inundated with calls. Want to touch base to make sure Chief Mina has us on his schedule for the 

morning between 6am-9am. I’m sure we are leading with this story, so want to get confirmation from 

you that he will be joining us and find out if he has a preferred time or if he is flexible. We are still 

working on putting the show together for tomorrow in light of this horrific tragedy out of Orlando. 

  

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

  

It's Kuae at CNN New Day. Just confirming that we definitely still want to have Chief Mina on 

our show tomorrow morning, especially in light of the Pulse shooting last night. I am heading 

into the office soon and will know the exact hit time for tomorrow as soon as we have our 

morning meeting. Back in touch soon. 

  

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

  

  

The Media Relations Office is available during business hours of 8am-5pm, M-

F.  During non business hours, please contact an on-duty watch commander by 

calling dispatch at 321-235-5300.  Thank you. 

  

  

On Sat, Jun 11, 2016 at 12:37 PM, Mattox, Kuae <Kuae.Mattox@turner.com> 

wrote: 

Hi Wanda, 

  

Great, thanks for letting me know that Chief Mina can do the interview. We 

will know more tomorrow about the hit time after our morning show 

meeting. Someone will be back in touch ASAP. What is the best number to 

reach you? 

  

Thanks, 

  

Kuae 



 

From: OPD PIO <opdpio@cityoforlando.net> 

Sent: Saturday, June 11, 2016 12:24:27 PM 

To: Mattox, Kuae 

Subject: Re: CNN New Day request for Monday, June 13  

  

Hi Kuae;  

  

The Chief, John Mina will do the interview. Please let me the know the details 

as soon as you can to coordinate. What time he needs to be there and 

location?  Thanks so much 

  

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

  

  

The Media Relations Office is available during business hours of 8am-5pm, 

M-F.  During non business hours, please contact an on-duty watch commander 

by calling dispatch at 321-235-5300.  Thank you. 

  

  

On Sat, Jun 11, 2016 at 11:57 AM, Mattox, Kuae <Kuae.Mattox@turner.com> 

wrote: 

Good Morning Sgt Miglio, 

  

We would book a studio near you in Orlando. Please let me know if that 

would work for you and we can get back to you tomorrow with a specific 

time for Monday morning. Also please let me know the best number to 

reach you. 

  

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

 

On Jun 11, 2016, at 11:37 AM, Mattox, Kuae <Kuae.Mattox@turner.com> 

wrote: 

Greetings, 

  

This is Kuae Mattox at CNN's national morning show New Day. 

Reaching out regarding the murder of singer Christina Gimmie 

last night. We would like to see if Orlando Sgt. Wanda Miglio 

is available to join us on our show this Monday, June 13 to 

talk to us further about what happened as well as the current 

investigation. Please let me know at your very earliest 

convenience if Sgt. Miglio can join us. Our show airs live from 

6:00am-9:00am ET. 

  

Thanks and I look forward to hearing from you. My cell is 646-

592-3183. 

  

Kuae Mattox 

  

  

  

  



From: Ezell Harris <ezellharrisjr@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 8:24 PM

To: bob.mcdonald@va.gov

Cc: pam.bondi@myfloridalegal.com; jashton@sao9.org; jerry.demings@ocfl.net; John Mina; 

deslinger@seminolesheriff.org; Mayor@ocfl.net; Buddy Dyer; tampa.division@ic.fbi.gov

Subject: Terrorist Attack In Orlando Florida; Requesting Extraordinary Security Measures At Both 

VA Medical Facilities

Attachments: 6-1-2016 Letter to Orange County Medical Examiner.pdf

Ezell Harris Jr., Director 
Floridians Monitoring law Enforcement (FMLE) 
P.O. Box 555072 
Orlando, Florida 32855-5072 
 
June 12, 2016 
 
Honorable Robert A. McDonald, Secretary 
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs 
810 Vermont Ave. NW    
Washington, DC 20420  
 
RE: In light of the Massacre at the Downtown Orlando Pulse Nightclub, Requesting Extraordinary 
Security Measures for Both Orlando VA Medical Facilities. 
 
Dear Secretary McDonald: 

As you are aware, the massacre at an Orlando Pulse Nightclub early Sunday morning has been described as a 
"domestic terror incident" with at least 50 dead and 53 injured, officials said, making it the worst mass shooting 
in U.S. history and the deadliest terror attack on U.S. soil since the events of Sept. 11, 2001. 
 
The deceased trained gunman has been identified by officials as 29-year-old Omar Mateen of St. Lucie 
County, Florida, an American-born citizen with Afghani parents. 
 
President Obama today described as "an act of terror" the mass shooting in Orlando overnight, which left at 
least 50 people dead. 
 
“We stand with the people of Orlando who have endured a terrible attack on their city,” Obama said at the 
White House. “This could have been any one of our cities.” 
 
The White House said that the president was briefed early Sunday by his Homeland Security and counter-
terrorism adviser Lisa Monaco on the attack, and asked for regular updates as the FBI works with the Orlando 
police. 
 
Obama noted the shooting at the Pulse Nightclub is the worst ever mass shooting on American soil, Sandy 
Hook previously held the highest death toll of any domestic shooting during his presidency. 
 
With that said, as a community activist and disabled American Veteran, I have been very active in the 
community especially addressing violent crimes. I am current working on a letter to you concerning 
implementing safety measures at both Orlando VA Medical Facilities, in Lake Baldwin and Lake Nona. 
 



Mr. McDonald, in light of this massacre and the senseless crime that has already taken place here in Orlando, I 
am urging you to take extraordinary measures in making sure that Orlando VA Medical Facilities are safe. 
There are just too many unstable individuals, including unstable veterans on psychotropic medication, 
with guns. 
 
In the 22 years that I have lived in Orlando I have not witnessed the level of gross depravity for human life that 
I have seen in the last six (6) months. If it as if Satan the devil himself has moved to Central Florida making 
Orlando his personal playground. 
 
Mr. McDonald, once I complete the letter I will email it to you in a timely fashion. 
 
Thank you for your service to our nation veterans. 
 
Sincerely, 

Ezell Harris Jr., Director 
Floridians Monitoring law Enforcement (FMLE) 
Community Activist, Disabled American Veteran 
Honorably Discharged Veteran 
Cellphone: 407.371.7363 
Email: ezellharrisjr@gmail.com 
Websites: 
www.ginonicolas.com 
www.ocpsteacher.com 

P.S. For update on the victims: http://www.cityoforlando.net/mayor/2016/06/our-communitys-hearts-and-
prayers-are-with-pulse-nightclub-shooting-victims-and-their-families/ 
 
c: 
     Federal Bureau of Investigations, Tampa Division      
     Honorable Bill Nelson, United States Senate, D, Florida 
     Honorable John L. Mica, U.S. Representative, R, 7th CD, Florida      
     Honorable Loretta Lynch, U.S. Attorney General 
     Honor Rick Scott, Office of Florida Governor 
     Honorable Pam Bondi, Office of Florida Attorney General 
     Honorable Jerry L. Demings, Orange County Sheriff 
     Honorable John A, Mina, OPD Chief of Police 
     Honorable Buddy Dyer, Mayor of Orlando 
     Honorable Teresa Jacobs, Mayor of Orange County 
     Honorable Jeffrey L. Ashton, State Attorney, FL Ninth Judicial Circuit 
     Timothy W. Liezert,  FACHE, Orlando VA Hospital, Medical Center Director 
     Kathleen L. Cole, RN, BSN, MS, CNAA, Associate Director for Patient Services 
     Pat Phillips, Office of Patient’s Advocate, Lake Nona VA Medical Center 
     Filed In My VA Medical Records With Release Of Information Office 
 
 

California Vietnam War memorial to the missing 

vandalized 



Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
This Friday, May 27, 2016 image from video provided by KCBS-TV/KCAL-TV shows graffiti on a Vietnam War memorial in the Venice area of Los Angeles. The homespun memorial painted on a block-long wall on Pacific Avenue lists the names of American service members missing in action or unaccounted for in Southeast Asia, painted by a Vietnam veteran and dedicated in 1992. The wall has been tagged previously but the latest vandalism - within the past week - covers the bottom half of the memorial for much of its length. (KCBS-TV/KCAL-TV via AP)  TV OUT; MANDATORY CREDIT

 
This Friday, May 27, 2016 image from video provided by KCBS-TV/KCAL-TV shows graffiti on a Vietnam 

War  

memorial in the Venice area of Los Angeles. The homespun memorial painted on a block-long wall on Pacific  

Avenue lists the names of American service members missing in action or unaccounted for in Southeast Asia,  

painted by a Vietnam veteran and dedicated in 1992. The wall has been tagged previously but the latest 

vandalism -  

within the past week - covers the bottom half of the memorial for much of its length. (KCBS-TV/KCAL-TV via 

AP)  

Source: http://www.springfieldnewssun.com/ap/ap/us/california-vietnam-war-memorial-to-the-missing-

van/pDCxTh/ 
 

Ezell Harris has attached the following document: 
Righ
t-
click 
here 
to  
dow
nloa
d 

pictu
res.  
To 
hel…

 
6-1-2016 Letter to Orange County Medical Examiner 
   
   
   
 

 
   
   
   
 

Google Docs: Create and edit documents online. 
Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, 
Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Logo for Google Docs

 

 



From: Alyse Edwards <Alyse.Edwards@bbc.co.uk>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 8:25 PM

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

 

I’m just wondering if you’ve managed to find anyone who has five minutes to spare to speak on BBC World News?! 

 

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

  

 

  

  

---------------------------- 

 

http://www.bbc.co.uk 

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of the 

BBC unless specifically stated. 

If you have received it in error, please delete it from your system. 

Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it and notify the sender 

immediately. 

Please note that the BBC monitors e-mails sent or received. 

Further communication will signify your consent to this. 

--------------------- 



From: Eric Steinberg <esteinberg1@me.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 8:25 PM

To: John.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Thank you

Chief Mina- 

 

I write to you in the hope that this note finds you, and you in turn share it with the men & women who make up 

the OPD and in particular those who dealt with today’s tragedy on behalf of me, my family, and everyone in our 

city.   

 

I followed along as events unfolded and among the deep sadness felt so much pride in the heart, courage, 

bravery, and skill that our police department showed, and we expect nothing less. While I struggle to process 

what happened today, I can at least take comfort in this pride. It is without rhetoric. It is pure. 

 

Police. Cops. People. We need to remind ourselves that you all go home to your families at night, cry when you 

hurt, lay sleepless when disturbed and feel love for people.  

 

It doesn’t feel like “thank you” is weighty enough express the deep appreciation, gratitude, respect and genuine 

empathy that I feel for you all. I am positive I share this with a great majority of our city.  

 

I can say honestly that while I do carry this sentiment every day, moments like this are a humbling reminder of 

the brave, selfless community-minded people that you are. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 
 

 

Eric Steinberg,  
on behalf of the Steinberg Family 

 
m. 407.620.9118 
efax. 407.386.3326 
esteinberg1@me.com 

 



From: vincent.ogburn@cityoforlando.net on behalf of JOHN MINA 

<john.mina@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 8:28 PM

To: Frank And Becky

Cc: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Re: Orlando PD

Mr. and Mrs. Felker, 

 

Thank you for your prayers and support. We are fortunate to live/work in a community that supports us during 

times of need. Our mission is to protect the citizens that also work/live in the communities in which we serve.  

Again.... 

 

Thank you and God Bless, 

Lt. Vince Ogburn 

Staff Director for  

 

 

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 

 

On Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 7:46 PM, Frank And Becky <frabecfl2@verizon.net> wrote: 

Chief Mina, 

My wife and I posted this on our facebook page on thought we would share it with your department also. 

 

As we try to deal with the tragic event that has happened in Orlando and pray for the victims, their families and 

friends, 

Please let us not forget the Law Enforcement Officers who had to deal with this. Once again they put their lives 

on the line to protect those they did not know. As they risked their lives and entered the unknowing until the 

threat was over, they then continued to help those in need. 

Our thoughts and prayers must be with the men and women of the Orlando area Law Enforcement also. This 

will have a lasting affect on them also. 

May God Bless them all. 

 

 

 

Frank and Becky Felker 

Lakeland , Florida 

 

Sent from Frank's iPad �  

 



From: Wanda Miglio <opdpio@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 8:32 PM

To: john. mina

Subject: Fwd: Request for information

FYI  

 

Wanda 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Sit, Ryan" <rsit@nydailynews.com> 

Date: June 12, 2016 at 8:29:28 PM EDT 

To: "opdpio@cityoforlando.net" <opdpio@cityoforlando.net> 

Subject: Re: Request for information 

To whom it may concern: 

 

Ryan Sit here with the Daily News. We're writing an article citing a noted active shooter prevention 

expert, who worked SWAT and now consults on active shooter incidents, who was highly critical of 

OPD's response to the Pulse shooting. The man, Christ Grollnek, said the delay between arrival at the 

scene and neutralizing the threat cost lives and said it's protocol to engage with the suspect as soon as 

shots are fired.  

 

Would the department like to respond or comment on Grollnek's statement?  

Why did SWAT wait so long to enter the building? 

 

I can be reached at 415-261-8282.  

 

Thank you for your time, 

 

Ryan Sit | Staff Reporter  

New York Daily News 

718.869.0533 

@TheRyanSit 

 

On Jun 12, 2016, at 16:01, Sit, Ryan <rsit@nydailynews.com> wrote: 

To whom it may concern, 

  

My name is Ryan Sit and I’m a reporter from the New York Daily News. I’m reaching out 

for a couple specific details regarding the Pulse nightclub shooting.  

What time was the first 911 call and what time did police units arrive at the scene (I’m 

aware an off-duty officer was on the scene at the time the shooting began, but when did 

additional units arrive)?  

What time did officers, SWAT or otherwise, breach the club and confront the shooter? 

What time was the scene declared secured? 

  



Thank you for your time, 

  

Ryan Sit | Staff Reporter 

NEW YORK DAILY NEWS 

718.869.0533 

@TheRyanSit 

  

 

------------------------------ 

This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that 

is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the 

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of the 

information contained herein is strictly unauthorized and prohibited. If you have received this 

communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. Thank 

you.  

************(NJ) 



From: JOHN MINA <john.mina@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 9:13 PM

To: ROBERT PIGMAN

Subject: Fwd: Our Counselors availability

fyi 

 

 

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

Date: Sun, Jun 12, 2016 at 8:14 PM 

Subject: Our Counselors availability 

To: "john.mina@cityoforlando.net" <john.mina@cityoforlando.net> 

 

 

Counseling Professionals of Orlando, LLC is providing free counseling and crisis management services for all 

first responders, emergency room/hospital staff, LEOs, victim advocates/mental health professionals, and any 

individuals who are in need of support due to the tragic events that have unfolded. 

 

Our office is located in Downtown Orlando at 1216 E. Concord Street Orlando, FL 32803 (we are 1/2 a mile 

from The Center and Zebra Coalition) 

 

Today (Sunday, 6/12), counselors will be on-site until midnight. Starting tomorrow, we will have counselors 

on-site from 8:00am-12:00am (midnight) Monday (6/13) through Sunday (6/19). We will adjust our schedule 

after Sunday, 6/19, depending on the needs of our community members. 

 

Additionally, we have set up a 24/7 hotline number: 407-906-1442 

 

If anyone has any questions, please feel free to reach out at any time. Our office number is 407-896-8380. You 

can also reach Anita Kelly, LMHC, Owner of Counseling Professionals of Orlando, at 321-436-7600. 

 

Additional counselors available via phone: Saffrone Emerson, LMHC - 321-501-8006 

 

Thank you, 

Sent from CPO's iPhone 

 



From: VINCENT OGBURN <vincent.ogburn@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 9:29 PM

To: OPD Dept

Subject: Chaplain at OPH

Chaplain Gautier will be in the Chaplain's Office which is located on the ground floor of OPH tomorrow Monday, June 12, 2016 from 1100 

to 1500 hours for any personnel who would like to talk about any of the recent tragic events in our community.  
 
Additional Chaplain's office hours will be forthcoming.  
 

 

Vincent L. Ogburn, Sr., Lieutenant 

Staff Director for Chief John W. Mina 

Orlando Police Department 

100 S. Hughey Ave  

Orlando, Fl 32801 

P 407-246-3835 

 



From: Sadrack, Rania <Rania.Sadrack@tlc-eng.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 9:47 PM

To: John Mina

Subject: Praying for you and your team!

 

 

Rania Sadrack 

Principal/Healthcare Center of Excellence BD 

407-617-3138  



From: JOHN MINA <john.mina@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 9:59 PM

To: John W Mina

Subject: press statement

Extra duty officer in full police uniform hired by Pulse responded to gunshots from the club. 

Officer engaged and fire shots at suspect. two on duty swat officers were quickly on the scene entered the club 

and exchanged gun fire with the suspect. 

By making quickly making entry and engaging the suspect they were able to force the suspect to stop shooting 

and retreat into a bathroom where he barricaded himself and held several people hostage. 

Officers were able to rescue about 15 to 20 people at that time. 

SWAT deployed and negotiators were in contact with the suspect who did talk about bombs and that there were 

vehicles that had bombs. 

He said he was wearing a vest but would not elaborate 

Several calls and texts from people inside who were trapped. 

We were able to rescue more people by removing an air conditioner unit. 

He was barricaded in one of the bathrooms with hostages 

A group of people were in the opposing bathroom. 

Made statement that led us to believe he was going to detonate a bomb in 15 minutes. 

Based on where the bathroom was with the other people who were trapped we set up for an explosive breach. 

Explosive breach did not defeat the wall, but is was damaged.  

We used the bearcat armored vehicle to make a hole in the wall, people were rescued from that bathroom. At 

some point the suspect came out with two handguns and shot at officers, they returned fire and killed the 

suspect. 

 

 

Received calls  

 

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 South Hughey Avenue 

Orlando FL, 32801 

407.246.2401 



From: jpociask <jpociask@att.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 10:13 PM

To: John.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Pulse question

Hello,  I've been watching the tv coverage of the horrific events of the Pulse massacre, but the media hasn't 

posed the question "Why did the police wait 3 hours before entering the building?" I don't understand this. It 

seems once the shooting began they should have entered. This ought to have been a lesson learned from 

previous massacres. Why did they not go in?  - john pociask,  mt. dora 

 

 

 
Sent via the Samsung GALAXY S® 5, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone 



From: JOHN MINA <john.mina@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 10:22 PM

To: Vincent Ogburn

Subject: Fwd: Pulse question

Come up with a standard response,  thank you for your concern  etc, and let me approve, then we can use for 

anymore of this nonsense.  

John W. Mina, Chief of Police 

Orlando Police Department 

100 S. Hughey Ave. 

Orlando, FL  32801 

407.246.2401 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: "jpociask" <jpociask@att.net> 

Date: Jun 12, 2016 10:13 PM 

Subject: Pulse question 

To: <John.mina@cityoforlando.net> 

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



From: Jack Levine - 4Generations Institute <jack@4gen.org>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 10:13 PM

To: john.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: My Orlando visit....A loving gathering...A hateful act of violence - Two Featured Articles - 

Request for your support

Dear John: 

 

This weekend I had the honor to attend and deliver an advocacy address at the Family Cafe conference 

attracting some 9,000 professionals, volunteers, parents and other family members focused on the needs of 

individuals with disabilities.  I was amazed at the energy and enthusiasm to make progress for those family 

members with special needs who need us most. 

  

The gathering was a festive and fabulously affirming convening. The blend of joyous reunions and the 

opportunity to make new friends was inspiring.   

  

The conference took place in Orlando, just 10 miles away from the site of the horrific massacre at the Pulse 

Club at which 50 innocent  people were slaughtered...and an equal number were wounded and whose lives hang 

in the balance. 

  

How ironic that I was exhilarated by the love and devotion which was pervasive throughout the conference, 

only to awaken Sunday morning to the news of the ultimate act of hate...mass murder motivated, it appears, by 

the perverse need to destroy people perceived to be different and therefore disposable.   

  

Like you, I'm stunned that anyone would take such a despicable step in the direction this killer chose.  The 

arrogance of a person who believes that bigotry justifies murder shocks the conscience of anyone who values 

justice and peace. 

  

As a Floridian, I'm stunned, but at times like this, geography is irrelevant.  Acts of hateful rage can erupt 

anywhere. 

  

The horrible massacre is the latest in an agonizing series of mass murders which plague our nation and other 

parts of the world.  

  

Hate is a perverse and powerful motivator. Fighting the forces of evil must be a priority for everyone who cares 

about our individual and collective futures. 

  

Words of outrage and sentiments which attempt to sooth the pain of family members and colleagues of the 

victims are hollow if we do not advocate for sensible reforms. 

  
While we grieve for this tragic loss of life, I sincerely believe we must energize our resolve to take action.   

  

I stand with law enforcement leaders, public health allies, reform advocates and families affected by firearms 

violence in this fight to bring needed legal redirection.   

  



We all should advocate initiatives which which limit the sale of military-style weapons with multi-round ammo 

magazines, provide more preventive safeguards through expanded background checks, and enact further 

restrictions on gun show commerce...nationwide...not just locally.  

  

 

Some voices claim that firearms are not the problem, criminality is. Yes, defending our families and property is 

a priority, but let's admit that the proliferation of firearms feed their availability to criminals through theft 

andillegal sales. 

  
Legitimate gun ownership for self protection, historic collections and sports is not at issue....but what is clear is we 

are at a point in our lives when logical lines of defense must be drawn.   

  
The debate should not be whether any change is needed.....but to what degree are we willing to recognize 

that slaughter can be prevented if we mesh quality mental health services with strong and enforceable anti-violence 

laws. 

   

It is our first responders who put their lives at risk every day, and their counsel is vital to our safety and 

security.  

  

I believe that the multi-faceted violence issue deserves our attention so that our elected officials hear the voices 

of citizens who support a balanced approach to this vital public policy debate. 

  

The ultimate tragedy in times of turmoil is not just the oppression and cruelty by bad people, but the silence of 

the good people - Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. 

  
 

Tallahassee Magazine Features - Good Cause Cuisine - A Tribute to My Dad 

I was pleased to be featured in two articles of the most recent Tallahassee Magazine .   

  

One article reported on my Good Cause Cuisine guest chef hobby evoking my Grandma Minnie in support of 

charities... Cooking for Good Causes 

  
The other is my Father's Day Tribute - The Blind Visionary  The Blind Visionary - Yup, that's me on my 5th 

birthday in the flamingo shirt! 

  
Please give these articles a look and let me know what you think! 

  

My Request for Your Support My Request for Your Support My Request for Your Support My Request for Your Support ----    Please RespondPlease RespondPlease RespondPlease Respond     

  

June is my favorite month...I love celebrating Father's Day and shortly afterward is my June 26th birthday....  

  

A loyal supporter of my 4Generations Institute's advocacy and communications work has generously agreed to 

offer a dollar for dollar match for all financial gifts received between now and the end of June.  

This friend, who chooses to remain anonymous, is aware that much of my work in media communications, 

public policy counsel, sharing strategies for effective advocacy and helping young advocates comes without 

pay.  

And that’s true....trust me.....I say "Yes" to good causes more often than you can imagine!  

My service as the advocates’ advocate is a role I cherish and as you know, the demand is great. 



  

I feel so fortunate to have the friendships and allies I've nurtured over the years and hope that this request for 

support of my work is taken in this spirit.  
  

I sincerely believe that "Ask and ye shall receive" applies to my communications and advocacy work. I hope 

you will agree to invest in my voice and be eligible for the match.  
  

Here is a link to a printable page 4Gen Support Form to facilitate your gift response. 

  

If the link is not accessible, please send me a note asking for a Word version or simply provide your name, 

postal mailing, e-mail address and phone contact.  
  

Please send your check payable 4Generations Institute along with your complete contact information to:  
  

4Generations Institute4Generations Institute4Generations Institute4Generations Institute     

Att: June Match GiftAtt: June Match GiftAtt: June Match GiftAtt: June Match Gift  
P.O. Box 10875P.O. Box 10875P.O. Box 10875P.O. Box 10875  
Tallahassee, FL 32302Tallahassee, FL 32302Tallahassee, FL 32302Tallahassee, FL 32302  
  

Please take a moment to consider my request.  A gift in any amount would be sincerely appreciated and promptly 

acknowledged.  

  

As I build the 4Generations Institute initiative to promote inter-generational communication, community 

leadership, policy/program advocacy and volunteer commitments, I am awed by the power of relationships.  

  

Just as in families, the healthof a community is in the depth and breadth of relationships among those who share 

common interests and provide mutual support.  

  
I look forward to communicating Institute’s message to influence the public policy debate on behalf of every age 

and stage of life.  While there's strength in our diversities, there's power in our unity!   

  
I also plan to continue counseling students and help a growing number of fledgling and grass-roots family 

advocacy efforts.  

  
Please remember to keep me in mind for keynote addresses, conferences and annual meeting speeches, seminar 

and workshop facilitation, professional development sessions, and strategic planning activities focusing on 

advocacy, communications, resource development, leadership and positioning for success.  Allow my voice to 

boost your priorities and special cause.  

  

I'm honored to be in touch with you and thrilled to send my messages your way.  You may forward my 

messages to your family, friends and colleagues anytime!   

  

Your sharing my thoughts is a high compliment and your replies to me are always welcomed.....please take a 

few minutes and let me know what you think...and if you prefer receiving my messages at another or additional 

e-address, please let me know. 

 

On behalf of my family, heartfelt wishes for a healthy, peaceful and productive Summer season.   

 
My best. 

  



Jack 
 

________________________ 
Jack Levine, FounderJack Levine, FounderJack Levine, FounderJack Levine, Founder    

4Generations Institute4Generations Institute4Generations Institute4Generations Institute    

jack@4gen.orgjack@4gen.orgjack@4gen.orgjack@4gen.org 

850.567.5252  

www.4Gen.org 
  

The Advocate's Credo: 

Thou art my child, my parent, my elder, 

I love thee best, 

but could not love thee half as much, 

Loved I not all the rest. 

If you'd prefer to receive messages at an alternate address, please hit reply with that information.  
If you'd like to unsubscribe, click here. 
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From: LESLEY Smith <lesley.smith@cityoforlando.net>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 10:56 PM

To: JOHN MINA; ROBERT ANZUETO

Subject: Pulse Nightclub OPD Case#: 2016-242039

Attachments: Pulse Nightclub.docx

Please see attached. 

 

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



From: Utppal Mehta LJ <lajayems@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 11:43 PM

To: Buddy.Dyer@cityoforlando.net

Cc: Byron.brooks@cityoforlando.net; Lisa.early@cityoforlando.net; 

Kathryn.scanlon@cityoforlando.net; John.mina@cityoforlando.net

Subject: Re: Visiting Orlando - Request for Help

Dear  
Sir , 
 
We are a family of 4 from Mumbai (India) visiting Orlando from 14th to 21st June 2016. 
This will be our 1st visit to the USA. 
 

We will be taking our United Airlines flight from Mumbai to Orlando in approx.14 hours 
from now.  
 
We just read about the news of the shootout in Orlando and are certainly sad and 
worried.  
 
We request you to please guide us : 
 
1. Whether we can must come to Orlando or cancel this plan ?  
2. Is it safe for my family to come there ? 
3. Would the Disney & Universal parks be fully operational ?  
4. Would there be any sort of emergency declared and tension in Orlando ? 
5. Would we be able to see the city safely ? 
 
Please revert as soon as possible so we can make plans accordingly. 
 
Warm regards , 
 
Utppal Mehta (from India) 
 
 



From: Matthew Hendrix <mrmatthendrix@cfl.rr.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 11:48 PM

To: Patty.Sheehan@cityoforlando.net; Buddy.Dyer@cityoforlando.net; 

John.mina@cityoforlando.net; insight@orlandosentinel.com; bbcworldnews@bbc.com

Cc: ccrinerjr@cfl.rr.com

Subject: Pulse nightclub shooting in Orlando

Something that made me stop and think: 

 

OPD/UCF Officers clear 5 story Building in 1 Hour after reports of a 

shooter.  http://www.centralfloridafuture.com/story/news/2016/04/26/possible-gunman-reported-ucf-

library/83558712/  

 

OPD clears Downtown 17 story Office Building in less than an hour after mass shooting. 

http://www.nytimes.com/2009/11/07/us/07orlando.html?_r=0 

 

Why did police wait 3 hours to shoot the gunman of a mass shooting in a 1 story 2 room building?  How many people 

bleed out during those three hours?  How many more bleed out during the next 2 hours after the gunman was killed, 

and the police waited to enter the building looking for anyone still alive? 

 

Why was there a difference this time? 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 
 
June 12, 2016 
 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO: John W. Mina  
 Chief of Police 
 
FROM: Paul Riordan, Assistant Manager  
 Communications Division 
 
SUBJECT: Pulse Nightclub, OPD Case#: 2016-242039 
 
 
 
Per our conversation, the following are excerpts from Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) narrative 
between 0240 hours and 0515 hours.  

  
  

  
 

  
  

 
  
  

 
  

 
  

 
  
  
  

 
 
PR/ls 
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